PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 19, 2026






AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, February 19, 2026
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

VL.

CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and waitf to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for o
group be appointed to present the views of the entire group, rather than have
multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per
speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A.

B.

c.

D.

Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 15, 2026.

Approve the February 2026 Voucher List in the amount of $614,350.63.
Ordinance 26-02, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property
owned by the Lisle Park District.

Authorize the purchase and installation of replacement surfacing for the Teen
Spray area at Sea Lion Aquatic Park from No Fault Sport Group in the amount
of $41,272.

Award the 2026 Beau Bien Park Tennis Court Repair & Maintenance Project to
Chicagoland Paving in the amount of $127,000.

Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 26, 2026, for set up and Sunday,
September 27, 2026, for the Barkapalooza Dog Walk & Pet Expo in Community
Park.

Authorize the purchase of one (1) 2026 Ford Ranger from Tera Automotive in
the amount of $38,725.70.



VIL.

VIIL.

Xl

XIl.

Xl

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL

H. Authorize the purchase of one (1) 2026 Ford F450 Chassis from Tera Automotive in
the amount of $59,668.70.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. An Ordinance providing for the issue of $1,511,700 General Obligation Limited Tax
Park Bonds, Series 2026, of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the
building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities
of said Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto,
providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on
said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the Corporate Fund of said
Park District.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Village of Lisle Request to Extend TIF #3.

STAFF REPORTS

A. Community Park South Shelter
B. New Indoor Recreation Space
C. Department updates

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Wessel
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending January 31, 2026.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approve certain closed session meeting minutes

B. Release certain closed session meeting minutes

C. Authorize the destruction of certain closed session meeting minutes

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 15, 2026
7:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present:
Altpeter

Nadeau W
Pereira I
Tapella i i
Wessel [ ity

Commissioners Absent: .
None h

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver i i
Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing Prc:’rscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti "_

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Altpeter led those in o’r’rendonce in ’rhe Pledge of Allegiance.
il H
Ill. PRESENTATIONS i fil
A. Annual Photo Contest Winners
i. First, Place — Scott Oliver "
ii. Second Place - Susan, QU|gIey
. Third Place - Scott Carlson,

.-“IV Fourth Place - Chrls’nne PorTer

Iv. PUBLlC; QOMMENT
None i
\{ I i
V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the meeting agenda. Vice President Tapella seconded

the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Altpeter, Nadeau, Pereira
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS



Vice President Tapella spoke briefly about the reciprocal agreement with the Downers Grove
Park District regarding plans fo now include aquatic programs as well as memberships in the
agreement. She shared that feedback she received from constfituents was positive regarding
having more participants for swim team and lessons. Superintendent Pratscher added that it is
staff's infention to have Downers Grove residents still follow non-resident registration timeframes.

Commissioner Nadeau moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through G including the
voucher list in the amount of $334,769.17. Commissioner Pereira seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Nadeau, Pereira, Altpeter, Tapella, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

Vil. COMMUNICATIONS
None

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS ‘
A. Approve a Professional Services Public Engagement Gﬂd PUbIlc Opmlon Research Services
Agreement with Beyond Your Base

Commissioner Pereira moved to approve o; 'p'dbl‘ic engagement ohda public opinion research
services agreement with Beyond Your Base for a fee ofi$60,500 plus reimbursable fravel and
digital communications in accordance with the ogreemen’r \Commissioner Wessel seconded the
motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Pereira, Wessel, AITpefer Nodeau Tapella
Nays: None Al

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

IX. NEW BUSINESS
None‘

X. STAFF REPORTS -
A. New Indoor Recreation Space Exploratfion — update

Superintendent Pratscher expressed excitement regarding the continued momentum for the
project. He stated that Williams Architects will have a preliminary site plan within the coming
weeks and it will be shared with the Board. President Altepeter shared that she appreciates the
seamlessness of the process up to the current date.

Commissioner Wessel inquired if the plan is to expand an existing building or to build a new
structure. Director Garvy indicated that, currently, the plan calls for the demolition of the current
Community Center building and to erect a new building on the site. Director Garvy provided a
brief explanation of possible complications with utility easements near the facility and why it is
more prudent to build a new structure rather than expand upon the current Community Center,
which is in need of extensive updates and/or repairs.

Director Garvy indicated that there may be a need to conduct special meetings of the Park
Board in the near future to review progress and determine funding.



B. Department Updates

President Altpeter mentioned several events that the Recreation Department has coming up
and asked for an update on the "Pops & Lollies” Daddy-Daughter Date-Night event.
Superintendent Pratscher explained that the event will be held at the River Bend Clubhouse this
vear as the space has been revamped within the past year and can accommodate the
number of anticipated participants.

XI. SEASPAR REPORTS

President Altpeter reported she and Director Garvy attended the Belleve and Achieve Banquet
on January 14, 2026. (i

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter

President Altpeter shared that she had a wonderful time at the Believe ond Achieve Banguet
and she encouraged her fellow commissioners to attend the event next year. She also reminded
the Board that she and Director Garvy would be attending the IAPD/IPRA conference in a few
weeks. b

B. Treasurer Report — Financial Reports ending December 31, 2025.

Superintendent Silver said the reports are submitted and confirmed that all District funds are
either FDIC insured or fully collateralized. Superintendent Silver reported that the IMRF Fund, Golf
Course, and Enterprise Fund are all doing well. President Altpeter and Superintendent Silver had
a brief discussion about the increase of golf fees that was implemented in 2025 and the number
of playable days that had positive impacts on the Golf Club.

C. Commissioners' Reports
None
Xlll. CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(11) of the Open Meetings Act: Litigation, when
an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is
pending before a court or administrative triounal, or when the public body finds that an action is
probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into
the minutes of the closed meeting.

CommissidnerNGdeou moved to enter a closed session of the Park Board of Commissioners at
7:25 P.M. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Nadeau, Wessel, Altpeter, Pereira, Tapella
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

XIV. OPEN MEETING

XV. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:57 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:



Commissioners Present:
Altpeter

Nadeau

Pereira

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent: None

Staff Present Included:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

XVI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
None

XVII. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING -
Vice President Tapella moved to adjourn the mee’nng Commlssmner Wessel seconded the
motion. | ‘

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Altpeter, Nadeau, Perelro
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

The meeting adjourned af 7:58 PM.




00°SZT
00°GZT
(A A4
2T LEE
2Z°LTE
00°0%8

00°06
00706

00°0SL
00°0SL
00°85F
00°8SF
00°8S¥
00°0688°T
00°0688°T
00°0G8°T
00°291'¢
0072912
00-g91’e
ZETOTFR

06791
06°91

L8"Z0E
GL°96
2V 66E

00°G6Z1

92/21/20

{TYL0L "YOOANHEA

cerLee

92/21/20

JIVLIOL YOANEA

00°0p8

00°0F8

9¢/21/20

9z/c1/e0

STYLOL YOONHA

00°8S¥

9¢/21/20

{TYLOL YOONIA

00°0S8'T

9¢/91/10

STYLOL JOONEA

00°291°2

9z/2t/co

STYLOL JOONJEA

CE9TV

ZE9LY

9z/e1/eo0

9¢/21/20

086L9

6L6L9

8L6LY

8L6L9

LLBLY

SZ6L9

9L6LY

SL6LY

SL6LY

GZ/60/10

gz/ee/10

9¢/L0/T0

9¢/L0/10

gz/0z/et

5¢/8¢/01

9Z/0€/10

9¢/8¢/10

9¢/50/10

001PSEEHLOZE

0929€0002TTE

£L29¢Z000900T

€4292000900T sd91INd IHOIT 3 INIVW TIO ¥ TVIS

0TT20000000T

09z9zoooetTot

0EF90ZETLOTE

Z0997000€T0T

Z099%000€TOT
GEE9Z000900T

LNY WHLI
/IWY HIDIOANI

T 1dovd

LWY ¥MOHHD

dLYd ¥MHO

# MOUHO

WON "0°d

dLYd “ANI

9202/21/20

HIGWAN LNNODOY

OL 920Z/60/10 WOdd

ONTLSIT HDIOANI AIVd

LOIYLSIa ¥MY¥d

ONI¥VHS FANIATY W¥YO0dd 10
LESOZ
ALISYIAINN ANIIOIAINIE aaENad
ONITOADHY €1Ind 10
1L6L9068d
OTT SHIYALIYE dN YEMOd +AddLIvVE
AOVI0LS NIVINAOA dVH-NVL T0
F96EE
10
£96EE
ONI SADIAYES NOILYOIWYI DISVE d¥IDISVY
d9d ASNADIT 2ISOW 9202 10
LEGLYL20000T
d¥OosY d¥0sY
ONIINIYd FOAI¥ Ad¥¥NS 10
T-G€00
ONILNIYd UVLSTIVY NYDI¥EWY YISTIVAY
SESSVTID SI¥OdS 92 €93d-N¥l 10
80019¢
NOILONELSNI S1¥90dS ¥ViS TIV YISTIV
ainTa AZa 10
9pTECE
KXIWOIOW EZ0
SNIVHD 10
cELZeT
ONI ‘0D INIWAINDA HAANVXITY NYXATY
NOILAIYOSIA WIHLI
# EOIOANI # HOANIA

dTISIT

0000S¥dY Hlens
266560 ‘HEHWIL
9¢0c/e1/e0 -4dL¥d



00" PET’T
00°"FET’T

00°€se
00°¢se

00°LZGT
00°LZS'T
L6°G50'T
L6°G50°T
L6°G50°T
00°S¥
00°5¥%
00°S%
00°0TL

00°585¢€
00°SSE

00°GGE
00" SSE
00°008°2C
00°008°2
00°008°2
67 80F

67 °80F
67 80F

YIGWON INNODDY

LY WILI

/IWNY HDIOANI

(7 s d9vd

L6'GS0°T

00°S¥%

00°GSE

00°SSE

00°008°2

67 80F

LWY YMDEHD

00°€T6°C 92/€2/10
00°€T6°C 9eg/€2/10
00°€T6C 9z/€2/10

STYLOL JOONEA

92Z/90/20

PIYLOL YOONIA

92/0€/10

S TYLOL JOdNIA

9z/2Z1/20

92/60/10

HTYIOL YOANEA

9¢/90/20

SIYLOL YOUNIA

9z/z1/eo

STYI0L HOONHEA

dI¥a MHD

Cr6LY

Zr6L9

cheLo

196L9

ZG56L9

Z86L9

€16L9

096L9

186L9

# MDEHD

sz/ie/et

se/ie/en

ge/re/et

92/0€/10

9¢/12/10

92/02/10

SZ/S1/21

9Z/LZ/10

92/21/10

WON "O0°d

dI¥a "ANI

09.92000200%

09.92000200F

0FL90T000TTS

0¥190000000T

0£T90000800T

09%9TTOO0TTIS

09%9TTOO0TTIS

0EVO00FLLOTE

GEEOVO00ETOT

9202/21/20 OL 9202/60/10 WO¥4

DNIISIT IDIOANI AIVd

LOIELSIA dd%¥d

LINd3d YILTIHS S

LINYEd HLYd

LINYEd NOILVOIYYI &Y

NOILINSODHY dNd d¥dX

LNIWNISHNEWNIHY JH4

TYLNIY HUNIHOVW dDI 92 NuL

TYINAY INTHOVW {21 S¢ Ddd

TT AI SONIQTIOH d

TYLNId Snd

10
EVPIFOED

10
ZPTP0ED

10
TFTIFOED
aLT NODWHD

10
9¢0ETO

Sa004 S, AESVI

10
0PSTT
sN¥ng MOovr

10
L6V8090

10
F81F090

IVIQIWYEINI Id 3D

T0
Z0S00TH#ASEYE

NOILVIMOdSNYdL JHLIYHD AVYMLISEd A

ST00L

ST00L 40

NOILAIY¥OSHA

dISTIT

10
CEG99¢E

HISNOH SANVTIHH

WILT
# IDIOANT #

OWHED

SAESYD

rsmang

INLATH

¥MLSdd

NY'TIHd

HOONIA

0000S7dY *ar
2576660 HWIL

920Z/€1/20

1dLYa



00°692
257 €0S’T Z5TE0S°T 9g/€2/10
00°160°2 TTYI0L JOaNIA
00°8G6G°T

0078561 00°855'1 9¢/90/20
00" E€ES

00°€ES 00°€€§ 9¢/21/20
00" F0F ‘T $TYI0L YOANFIA
06°GLT

06°6LT 00" H0F ‘T 92/21/20
0G°GLT

05°GLT 00" F0F‘T 92/21/20
06°G6LT

0S°GLT 00" FOF ‘T 9z/21/20
0S°GLT

0G°GLT 00°F0F ‘T 9Z/21/20
0G°GLT

06°GLT 00" FOF’T 9z/e1/e0
0G°GLT

0G°GLT 00° VOV 'T 92/21/20
0S°GLT

0G°GLT 00°F0% ‘T 92/21/20
06°GLT

0G°SLT 00°F0F ‘T 9Z/Z1/20
00°0GL'F ITYI0L MOaNIA
00°0SL %

00°0GL'® 00°0SL'P 9z/21/20
00°€T6’C ITYI0L YOONFA

IRV WALI

/LWY HOIOANI LAWY MDHEHD d1¥d ¥HO

£ UOWd

EV6LY

Z96L9

S86L9

786L9

786L9

r86.L9

786L9

¥86L9

F86LO

786L9

786L9

£86L9

# MOHHD

9z/ez/10

9¢/1€/10

92/81/10

9¢/10/10

9Z/10/10

92/10/10

9Z/10/10

9¢/10/10

9e/10/10

9¢/10/10

92/10/10

92/60/20

WON "0°d

dI¥d “ANI

011900000012

0EPO0BITLOTC

OEFP908ITLOTC

009900000052

009900000052

009200000052

0099000000852

009900000052

dIHSYIHWIN YddI

9Z/T€/10-LT/T0 SITAEIAATT €d

SHAYIATY €€ 92/01/1

10
€-5¢04dd
§a4¥0 ILID

T0
£0ve

10
8LEC

ONI SHTISTHM ANVYTOOVIIHD

ONIYOLINOW WHYTVY HLIWSHOWVTH

ONIHOLINOW WU¥IV WNHSOW

ONIYOLINOW WYY'IWY SHYvVd

ONTHOLINOW WdYIWY DD

ONIYOLINOW WdIWTIV dd

00990000006 NIYOLINOW WMYTY YIANIX/ATTZLEN

009200000052

009900000052

T0590000000€

920e¢/21/20 OL 9202/60/10 HWOHd

ONILSIT dJDIOANI dIvdd

LOTULSIA ¥¥vd

ONTUYOLINOW WIV'TY NIHAVL

ONTYOLINOW WAYIV INIVW dd

10
£859LV00ONI

T0
Z8S9LVOONI

TO
T8G9LFOONI

10
08G9.LF0OONT

10
6LG9LFOONI

10
8LS9LVOONI

10
LLSO9LVOONI

10
9LG9LFO0ONI

JdId NYLITOdOdLAW OO¥OIHD

SHEI NOIILYYLSINIWAY

10
9Z0¢ SHIIYES

OTT ddTLND UNVY NYWdVHO

NOILAIHDSEd WALIL

gISsIT

# IOIOANI

LSODILID

LSTHMIHD

IHD

ONYWdYHO

GHEWAN INOODOY

# YOANIA

00005¥aY ‘ar
2565760 UWIL
9zZ0g/e1/e0 dLvd



ECTEE
EZ2°GE

00° 0S¥

00" 0GF
00° 0S¥

00°9L

00°9L
00°9L

9€£°GPG ‘9¢E

9£°6¥S‘9¢
9€°6p5°9¢

ZSTEOS'T

86°5¢€
66°LE
60765
06°8CT
Zv8¢E
6E°GE
60°0T
SGTED
L8790T
€6°91
66°2F
GL"88
IS FS
96769
T6°LS
994
69°¢9
LE"OE
Ly 0T
00°0TE
ZG°€0S’T

LWV WELI
/IWY FOIOANI

4 BCEol £ |

8E€-ZET'0C 92/60/10
{TYIOL JOUNIA

007 0S¥ 9z/z1/z0
TIYI0L ¥OONIA

00 9L 92/21/20
STIYLOL dOdNdIA

9€°6PG’9¢ 92/21/20

STYLOL JOdNdA

Z5°E0G'T 9z/€2/10

IWY ADFHO H4L¥a ¥HD

F16LS

886L9

L86LY

986L9

# MDOUHD

T0996T00LOEE
ST/T1E/TT

08T9600080TZ
9¢/9¢/10

G9292000200T1
9¢/50/10

0Z2L90000£00T
9Z/S1/10

€0E20016L0TE

€0€9000LLOTZ

€0£2000LLOTC

£0£9000LLOTE

£0€9000SL0TE

€0£9000SL0TE

€0£9000SL0TE

€0€90005L0TE

€0E90TTISLOTC

80€9TTOO0TITIS

F0ZSO0TO00TTS

0¥190000000T

80E9TTIOOTTIS

£0€900T9L0TE

£0€900TOLOTE

€0€900T9LOTE

£0€90019L0TE

€0£90019L0TZ

£0€900T9LOTE

02190000L0TE

9z/ze/10
WAN "O°d YIGWNN LNNODDW

HI¥d “ANI

920¢/21/20 OJ 9202/60/10 WO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI 4dIvd

TYTHOWIW ILIA

10

2TTCLOELY6-TETEZTSE

NOSIOH HLTYIMNOWWOD NOWHWOD
LIS0ddd TYINEY T00d 6 AUYW TO
81000-£2T092022d
d9¥dna 30 d9ETTI00 dndaIod
SAIL UONId TO
GZITZION
ONI HEONHJ DISSYTID JOJISSYTID
J34 INIYW TYONNY 9202 10
6FGGGE
27T SNTdIDIAID NTdIOIAID
SEITddNsS T¢
SdITddNs 0<
SEITddAS 61
SdITddns 81
SdITddns LT
§3I7ddns 91
SdITddns ST
S3ITddNs FI
SAITddns €1
SHITddnNs Z1
SHOVYEATE ¥/N 1T
NOILINDODEY dJAQTdWH OT
SAITddNsS 60
SdIT1ddNs 80
SHITddNs LO
SdITddNs 90
SHITddNS S0
SdITddNs w0
SdITddNs €0
HASNIdXE HONIIHINOD €0
¢-5203d
NOILdI¥DSHA WALI
# HDIOANI # HOANAA

LOTHLSTIA ¥¥¥d dATISIT

00005vdY ar
¢5:65:60 HWIL
9z02/21/20 +31%¥d



ZSETC
€S8 ETe

FCIER
PZTIEY

EV - F6Z'F
29°spL'Z
£€8°569
LB PV
L&5¢

vz 18
Z8°61

ST ¥ve
IE-BEL
06°T1E
0T 86€
¢L e0e
LF"TI81'S
9T LZL'T
9Z°60L
G0°686 ‘91

0z LOT
Qg™ LoT

LG TEE'T
B6"FEC
6579961
65°68¢
657682

Ze"9ze
ZE"9¢E

90° 19
90719

TG SLE
L& SLE

SE"89T
GE'89T

8E"2ET'0T

92 0ER’'T

BE ZET 02

gg-ze1'0e

ge-zet’‘oz

8E"ZET'0Z

BE ZET'0Z

BE"ZET'0Z

8g-zZer'oe

8E"ZET 02

92/60/10

92/91/T0

92/60/10

92/60/10

9Z/60/10

92/60/10

9¢/60/10

92/60/10

9¢/60/10

92/60/10

PI6L9

9Z6L9

FI6LS

v16L9

PI6LY

PI6LO

FI6LY

F16L9

P16L9

109920009001
9¢/s0/10

109920009001
9¢/€£0/10

T099T000ETTE
1099710002101
T0921000211¢
109910002101
10292000900T
109920009001
1099200038001
109920002001
T0929€T002T0T
T099€T00ZTOT
1099600080TE
T099600080TE
T099000000T€
T0990000000T
109920009001
SZ/1E/2T

10999100L0ZE
se/1e/et

TO99TTOOTIIS
T09290T000TIS
SZ/LESZT

10995000¢T0T
gz/oe/ct

109920009001
se/oe/et

109920009001
SZ/62/C1

10996100L02E
se/ee/el

T099FT00LOZE
sg/ee/el

Md NNATOAOOM 10
000FG8SL9P-G0TOSE

SLHOTTLANYLS IO VLIV TO0
000FP6TZVP96-E£0T09C

I¥EH 20 ST
LYdH 20 #1
20 £1
00 21

P# 3 €4 QIdIa TIVE 1T
LOT SNINYYd ¥dMOT 0T
G# 3 Z# QTHIA TI¥d 60
Yd9Y AVYId QIIHDIT 80

AOVYVYD SMYVYd L0

s¥d¥d 90
T00d d¥1IS S0
d¥1s kO

o4 €0

24 20

NIYINAOJ/EOYLS/SANOd 10
000¥9L9ESL-TECTST

HLIWSADVTIE 10
000SSL69LS-TECTISE

NIILNYD 20
dOHSOdd 94 10
€ZCISLLBOEZ-TEZISE

INIVW 84 10
000BESLEGBF-0DEELISE

¥AILVIH O3TH/dWNd €4 10
000FBEOOBT-0ECISE

Ad¥d ATTINNOD 1O
0008920F06-62215C

HUSH YUANIA/AITZIIN TO
0008SEG95E-6EZCTSE

NI3IAYL  TO
0008FZSLET-6ECTSE

INY WALI
/IWY EDIOANT

S d9Wd

IWY MDFHO

dL¥d ¥HD

# MOHEHD

WAN "O0°d

YIENON INNODOY
dI¥d "ANI

9¢0¢/e1/¢0 OL 920Z/60/10 WOYd

ONILSIT UDIOANI dIWd
LOIYLSId Ad¥d

NOILdIY¥OSHd WdLI

# HEOIOANI # HOUNIA

0000S¥d¥Y aI
25:6G:60 ‘UWIL

dISIT 920e/21/20 -dLvd



LEZ GEB'E
L9°GhPF’E
G EEG
TE"THE
08761
ZE°T9
£Z°6T
8E"1¢
BE"GST
£p L9
Z1°LVE
G6° 65T
EL BLY'D
86 T6F T
LL 269
6L7268'%T

69°60T
G9°G0T

8F°2eT'T
60°86T
LS 02E’'T
9T 622
91°6cc

02°8ST
02°8ST

TE°G9
]

90°£0¢€
90°€0€

TE°8YI
TE"8FT

0L £S89
0L €89

Z0°666
Z0°666

IWNY WALI
/LAY JDIOANT

9 +dOvd

€0°288°LT

£0°288°LT

£0°288°LT

£0°Z88°LT

£0°288°LT

£0°Z88°LT

€0°288°LT

€0°288°LT

€0°¢88°LT

92 0€¥ ‘1

IWY ADEHD

9¢/90/2¢0

92/90/20

9g/90/20

9z/90/20

92/90/20

9¢/90/20

9Z/90/20

9¢/90/20

92/90/20

92/91/10

dL¥a ¥HD

€96L9

€£96.L9

£96L9

£96L9

€96L2

£96L9

£96L9

£96L9

€96L9

# MDEHO

T0991000CTTZ
T0991000C10T
T0%91000¢T1C
T099T000ZTOT
T099Z000900T
109920009001
109920009001
109220009001
TO99€TO0ZTOT
TO99€ETO0ZTOT
T0996000807TC
109960008012
109900000012
T0990000000T
109920009001
9¢/0€/10

1099S100L0EE
9¢Z/0€/10

TO99TTOO0TITTIS
T09%0T000TTS
9z/0€/10

109950002101
9¢/62/10

109920009001
9¢/62/10

109920009001
9¢/8¢/10

10996100L02C
2Z/82/10

T099%TO0LOZE
9¢/82/10

10998100L0CE
9¢/82/10

T0998T00L0EC
SZ/L0/10

WNN "0°d dHIdWAN LNNODOY
dL¥d " ANI

920Z/21/20 OL 9Z0Z/60/10 WOH4

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIWd
LOTdLSIA ¥M¥¥d

LYdH 20 6T

L¥dH 22 FI
20 ET
20 €t

P# 3 €# SaTIIL T1I¥E TT
SIOT ONIMYYd ¥IMOT 0T
G# 3 Z# SATIIA TIVd 60
¥Ad9Y¥Y A¥Td dIIHOIT 80
FOYHYD SMEV¥d L0

SMuvd 90
1004 d¥1S S0
d¥'1s %0

91D 2349 €0
d4L0 D4 20

NIVINQOA/FOVLS/ANOd 10
000F9L9EQL-0ETO9E

HLIWSXO¥Id 10
000G6GL69LS-0ETO9E

NIILNYD 20
dOHSO¥d €9 10
CZCTISLLBOC-0ETO9E

INIVW 949 10
0008BEQLEBT-6CTOOE

YALYAH DdTH/dWNd 94 10
000F8EDOBT-6ZT09¢C

qE¥d ATTINNOD  TO
0008920%06-82109¢

HSH ¥IANIA/ATTIZIEIN 10
00085£5965€£-82T09¢2

NIIAYL 10
000BFPESLET-BZT09C

WNASOW  TO0
0008SZLEED-BZT09C

WOISAW 10dd3d TO0
0008SZLEEO-LOTOSC

NOILdTYDSEd WHLI
# HOIOANI

10

# YOONIA

0000SPd¥Y ar
25:65:60 :HWIL

dISIT

9¢0g/21/20 :*3L¥A



LE LBL'S
Ly LBL'S

00°0SF
00" 0SF
£1°666

88°06GS
88°068S

YA 414
ST vy
00°085°S
00°085°S
00°086°S
0 -G8Z'€E

06" LSE
06" LSE

§9°891°T
§9°891°T

00°0TT’T
00°0TIT'T

067 L9¢E
067 L9E

SL™T8Z
GL 18T
L9 F¥P6E

8Z°GSP
YA

L LFL'S 92¢/90/20

00" 0SF 9¢/er/eo
< IYLOL HOONIA
£1°665 92/¢1/20
€1°665 9¢/21/20

S TVLOL dYOaNIA
9¢/91/10

00°08G’S

TTYLOL HOdNEA

0F G8Z'€E 9eg/21/20
0% °S8Z'€E 9z/Z1/20
0v s8z°'¢ 9z/e1/eo
0v-S8Z’E 9e/21/20
or-s8z’e 9¢/e1/eo

STYLOL YOdNIA

£0°2887LT 9¢/90/¢0

r96L9

166L9

066L9

066L9

LE6LY

686L9

686L9

68619

686L9

686L9

9Z/€0/20

gg/Lt/et

9¢/61/10

9Z/€1/10

SZ/ST/ %0

92/k0/20

92¢/0€/10

9ec/9e/10

9¢/91/10

92/S0/10

9¢/0€/10

0929€E0002T0F

0929€£000211E

0EE9POOOETOT

GEES9VD00ETOT

09299000800F

6929200090071

G9Z92000900T

§9¢92000800T

G9292Z000900T

G9Z92Z000900T

T099ST00LOZE

LIS0OdUd ONIYO0Td 10
oTLB8TIOAL

YIVddd DNI¥OOTI DAd  TO
160L0S9D

ONI ONIYJ00Td ¥IALLISIA

IONVHD TIO ® ¥IVddd A2Ndd 10
9Z6EBESDAD

dWVT JIWTd ISNIDIT TO0
F060ST

ATTIAGEAYN LATOJATHD JATOM NUd

INIWIOVTdEY LHENSYD % HATYA 10
01E

ONI T¥DINYHDEW S.MNYd

IT¥S 10

F86LY PO
LT¥S 10

6V8LV IS
LI¥S 10

CELLYRO
ITYS  T0

0EVLY PO
ITYS 10

TOTLPPO

ONI Sd AYdASNOD

WIW SIda T0
CZZZLOELI96-DETO9C

11

LLISAd

TOMNYJ

HOUWSNYAd

AANJESNOD

INY WALI
JIWNY JOIOANI

L BRCEL £ |

LWY XMDdHD 4LYa ¥HO

# ADHHD

WAN "0°d

dLYd °ANI

920¢/¢1/20 OL

HHEIWAN ILNNODJDOY

920¢/60/T0 WOYd

DNILSIT IDIOANI AIWd

LOTYLSIA ¥Mdv¥d

NOILAI¥ISHd WALI
# HIOIOANI

# dOaNIA

0000S¥avY Habs
26:6G:60 ‘EWIL

d41SIT

9¢0eg/e1/e0 :daLvd



AR
P01

I ANAN
79 0L
OTYe8
16°2L6°'22
16°2L6°22
16°2L6°'22
00°0S0'T
00°0S0°T
00°050°T
99°9%9
99°9%9
99799
00°002

00 o002
00°00¢

FE E6E

VE EBE

PETEBE

FE E6E

FETE6E

FEE6E

HIYLOL

16°2L6'2C

IYLOL

00°0S0°T

SIYLOL

99°9¥%9

TIVLOL

00-00Z

SIYIOL

92/€2/10

9z/€e/10

9zZ/€2/10

9z/€2/10

9¢/€e/10

9Z/€2/10

HOANIA

9¢/21/20

dOaNIA

9/ cTeEn

JOONEA

92/21/20

JOaNIA

9g¢/e1/20

HOANANA

PP6L9

PE6LY

Pr6LY

Ph6L9

PFP6LY

pv6eL9

S66L9

P66L9

£66L9

Z66L9

12

IWY WHLI
/LWNY FDIOANI

8 -d90vd

LY MOHHO

JL¥Aa ¥MHD

# MOHHD

?0992Z000900T
9€/21/10
7092000000TC
709900000001
9Z/€1/10
$0992000200T
9¢/21/10
702960008012
9z/21/10
F09960008012
9¢/¢1/10
¥0990T000TTS
POS9TTOO0TTIS
9c/e1/10
09290T000TTIS
sZ/ee/ct
09.92Z000900F
GZ/TE/E0
09990008012
92/LZ/10
£0£9000LLOTE
Sc/0¢/11
WON "O°d HHEIWNAN LNNODDY
ALY¥a °ANI

9202/¢1/20 OL 920g/60/10 WOdd

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIWd
LOTYLSTIA Md¥d

S¥¥¥d 10
990€60T
24 20
24 10
9F0E60T
NOITIAYd NNETOQOOM 10
PpPSZ60T
JooarLno 4dvis 10
262¢60T
d¥1s T0
0622601
dOHSO¥d 949 20
NIIINYD TO
¢Tece0T
SMYOM DITdNd ALNNOD d9DvdNd ndaoond
LNIVW 84 9¢0¢ €944 10
8TGHD
LINIWADYNYH ALddd0dd TAANIEA TAANTHA
SNDIS ¥¥¥d 10
£ZE00C
ONI ‘SN9IS FTAOA dTA0d
dI¥ddyd ¥00d T0
Z88£96
ONI SWALSAS ¥00d ¥ood
INFWANIYIYMAILNG TO
LOTO0T
AVIEMIAd ¥ ANYAAIL LAVIIMEC
NOILAIYOSHd WALI
# FIOIOANI # ¥OANIA
00005F7dY ar
25:65:60 ‘HWIL

HTISIT

9¢0Z/21/20 :ELYd



87 LT

PG 99 ‘¥ 1
00" 0€E
00°0EE
00" 0EE
00°00F
00°00%
00°00¥
0L"8S8¢

0L’ 852
0L° 882

IWY WILI
/IWY FIDIOANI

6 1H9¥d

PG 99F ‘v1 %z/ct/e0
SIVLOL HOONIA

00" 0EE 9z/21/20
*IYI0L JOANIA

00°00¥% 92/21/20

{TYI0L ¥OANIA

92/60/10

0L"8SZ

IVLOL YOONIA

FEEBE 9¢/€2/10
PETE6E 9z/€2/10
FE E6E 9z/€2/10
FE EBE 9¢/€e2/10
PE EBE 9c/€2/10
FE"EBE 9z/€2/10
PEEBE 9Z2/€2/10
FE EBE 9z/€e/10
IWY MOHHD dI¥ad ¥HO

866L9

L66LS

966L9

G16L9

vreLo

PFeLY

FP6LO

rv6L9

¥¥6L9

PPeLY

PreLY

# MOFHD

9¢/02/10

9¢/50/10

9¢/20/20

92/80/10

9¢/21/10

9¢/21/10

9¢/¢1/10

92/21/10

9z/21/10

9Z/21/10

9¢/21/10

92/21/10

WON "0°d

AL¥a TANI

9¢02/21/20 OL

0L€900000001T

£L292000900T

€0€£9000LLOTE

0EV90EZ0EGOTC

70292000200T

70%9p100LOZE

F0998T00L0CE

r0996100L022

#0995000000T

709920002001

709920009001

F099Z000900T

YHEWNN INNOJDY

9202/60/T0 WO¥d

ONILSIT dOIOANI (Iv¥d

LOTHILSIA ¥d%d

SHITddNS ED0IAdA0 TO
9ZNYL

NSS¥ TUNOILYN MNVE (QYIHL HLJAIJA
SN2IS TO
TES86-9L
dTIIAYEdYN 0 SNDISLSVI
INIWNIVIIEING TO
9¢e020
NYWHOIE S NATIYYRW
SASSYTIO ¥OOA G2 DIA/AON 10
G20¢ DFd/NAON

NIMANA AWY

JOVdIYD S¥dv¥d 10

™
—

IHIHLATIA

ISLSvVd

WNVWHOTIH

YNIMYNA

8689601
NYGEAYL  TO
6GT¥60T
WOISOWN  TO
9FP¥EGDT
HSH ¥HANIA/ATTZLIN 10
GFPPEGDT
INIVH g9 10
LLOEBOT
YULTIHS S 10
TLOEGOT
YHLTIHS N 10
0L0E6OT
SNOISSHONOD/HTINAAS 2D 10
L90€60T
NOILAIY¥OSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# YOANZIA

0000SPdY Qs
26:66:60 THWIL

4ISIT

9202/¢1/20 :dL¥d



14

PG 99F‘P1 TIYIOL
087 LLS £0E9000LLOTC SAITddNS WOINAS FF
¢0°¢2¢1 £0£9000LLOTE SHITdANS YOINIS E£F
GeTEE £0£9000LLOTE SAITAdNS HOTINAS 2
00°G1 £0£9000LLOTE NOILATYSHNS ¥YANYD 1%
00°0LL 0€79007LLOTE dIdl ¥90INIS O0F
L6 TS €0£9000LLOTZ SHITddNS 6€
00°GZT 0EF9007LLOTE dIdl ¥YOINFS 8¢
SP'6 €0£9000LL0TZ SATITAANS YOINIS LE
89°09€ 0€£¥9000%L0TZ d1dL  9¢
Zk"8FE 0EFP9000FLOTE dIdy &g
GZ 9zt 0€£¥20007LOTE 41491 b€
£9°€£2¢ DEPO000FLOTE dI¥dlL €€
00°GT 02,.90000£00T NOIIdI¥YOSENS WANYD ZE
£1°8 £0£9000FLOTE SEITddNs 1€
007052 0€P90SSPLOTE dI¥1l aTdId 0¢€
00°052 0£F9G2EGLODTEZ dI1¥l aTAId 62
00°00T 0EF9S9ESLOTT dI¥l aTdId 82
00°00T 0£¥906SFLOTE dI¥L aTdId LT
LL*L6T'F 0Z2L90000£00T TYMANTY D200 dW¥D 92
T1°GEL "2~ €0£902TFLOTE LIaddd Sz
0k €6 0DEF90008L0TZ dIdl aT1d1d Re
09°02 0ZL90000E00T 200 dAWYD €2
LE"8S 0£L90000000T ASYD ¥ ¥YOIDALO¥d NITEDS €2
ZSTROL'T 509900000001 SAOYVHD ANOHATTIAD 62 2dd T2
00" k06 09L92000900% L8932 YIAIL¥YMWEOLS 0¢
S6°6S £0EQOBTILOTE SdITddNS 61
00°0%S 0TT20000L0ZZ NOILAI¥DSENS TINNY IIDOTYIVD 8T
ST PSL'T 07T20000000T INTHIOTD JAJAYLS LI
GZ HSL'T 0%T290000000T ONIHIOTD JAJA¥YLS 971
76°8T 042900000012 SAITddNS IDIAI0 GIT
€681 0LZ90000000T SAITddNS FDTIAI0 b1
L6702 0L2200000012 SHAITddNs @0Idd0 €1
L6°02 0L290000000T SHITAdNS HDIAI0 Z1
66" 8¢ €0€908€£9L012 SdITddns 1T
60" 1T 0LZ900000012 SEITddNS FDIAA0 OT
06" 1T 04290000000T SAITddNS EDIAA0 60
1P 212 0LZ900000012 SAITddNS FDIAI0 80
TP eTe 04290000000T SAITddNS dDIJIO LO
00°0S 0L29000000TZ SEITddNS FDIIAIAO 90
66°6F 0L290000000T SEITAANS FOIAIA0 GO
L6 LE €£0€908€9L01TZ SAITddNS kO
00°886 0EY90T9¥7LOTE SHHI FOVYESN FUIVIHL €0
67°LT 0L29000000T2 SAITddNS IDTJI0 20
$6°99% ‘%1 PGS 99% ‘¥l 92/02/T0 9ZNYL
INY WALI WON "0°d HAGWAN ILNOODOY NOILAIYDSHT WHLI
/IWY HOIOANI IWY MOHEHD ALYd MHD # MOHIHD ALYA " ANI # EDIOCANI # HOANIA

9¢0Z/21/20 0L 9Z0¢/60/T0 WOdd

0000SFPd¥Y ‘ar

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd 5:65:60 -HAIL
0T -4dOud LDIYLSIA ¥M¥vd dATSIT 9Z02/21/20 :divda



GZ 66
G266
G266
00°0G2°T
007069 °T
0070891
61°191°'9¢
6119192
61°191°92
SSUIvE

GG IvE

GG TIFE
06°20T'€E

00°0ZF
00°0ZF

0S°2kS
0S°€FS

00°09¢
00° 0958

05" ¢gee
0§ ZEE

0070716
00°0T16

06" LEE
0G " LEE

LAWY WHLI
/IAY HOIOANI

11 +49vd

SIYLIOL

SZ'66

=TY.LOL

0070591

SIYLOL

6T°19T'92

*IYLOL

GG TIvE

TTYIOL

06°22G8'T

06°ZZS'T

06°225°T

00°085°T

0070851

00°08S°T

LWY MDHHD

HMOANIA

9z/91/10

JOONEA

9Z/ET/E0

JOONEA

g9c/ee/10

JOaNIA

9zZ/21/20

HOANIA

9¢/et/co

9z/e1/co

9¢/21/20

92/60/10

92/60/10

92/60/10

dL¥a ¥HD

8¢6L9

10089

SveLS

00089

666L9

666L9

666L9

916L9

916L9

916L9

# ¥MOHEHD

082920009001
SZ/L0/LO
09.9Z000200F
SZ/T1/11
09.L9000000LE
9zZ/0¢/10
GEE£9Z000900T
9Z/ET/10
0EF9000FLOTE
az/ve/10
0€£%90009L0TZ
9Z/21/10
0E¥2000000LE
9Z/60/10
0E£F90009L0TZ
GzZ/0e/21
0EF9000000LE
Gz/62/21
0E¥90009L01TC
se/ee/et
WON "0°d YIGWAN INNODDY
HLVd °ANI

9¢0Z/21/20 OL 9202/60/10 KWO¥4

ONILSIT dDIOANI 4IVd
LOTYLSIA ¥Md¥d

Tdd¥ JAIDIFHEH NT MSVYET T0

15

PL6290T
OTT ODYDIHD FUNLYN dO0D NI¥YNAOOD
SHIAYd MDIdd LIASIE 10
TEP6T
ONI HYYONMYT © % 9 NMYTORD
AOVAUNSHTT ANEOAYId 24 10
09€0S
OT71 09YJIHD T 4 'THIAT™OL
SHIAVEdS 10
GOBELL
ONI ‘SYdITddNS A¥LISIHUOS LSHE0A
TYINTS Sng 10
686¢28¥%-dS
TYLNIY snd 10
FPFBLLY-AS
TYINAY snd 10
QECLLY-dS
TYINAY sng 10
GETPLP-AS
TYINEY sng 10
9G9¢€LP-dS
TYINTY sng 10
ZSLZLY-48
ONI INIANLS LS¥IA NILSLSYId
NOILAI¥DSEQ WALI
# IDIOANI # dJOANIA
0000SFdY adI
26:6G:60 IWIL
AISIT 9z02/21/20 :4dL¥d



Q2 ETT
we-Ele
6 9eF

£9°p1¢C
€9°F9
00°0ST
£9°F1¢C
07" 9Ly T

66°19
66719

£ ST
EF°SI

0¥°91
0v°91

F9-cee
AR A RS

00°%8
00°¢8

[ AN
[(FARARN

F6°68
F6°68

67 "ETE
67 "E1E
S0°§
S0°§
28 EL
Z8°EL

Py TILY
PP TILY

67" 9¢v 9z/21/e0

+IVLOL dOONIA

€9°1Ic 9¢/91/10

SIVIOL ¥YOUNIEA

£0089

0E6LY

20089

20089

20089

z0088

20089

20089

£0089

62C6L9

626L9

6Z6L9

6C6L9

9g/Le/10

9Z/01/10

92/6E/10

9¢/8¢/10

9¢/82/10

92/92/10

92/0¢/10

92/60/10

92/80/10

GEZ/E0/TT

9¢/91/10

s¢/62/01

GZ/62/01

0Lg9000000TE
0L290000000T

S6T92000900T
0€L900000052

GZZ9E000ZTITE

0£.L900000052

09299100¢1¢c2

S§2Z9€000211E

0929€£0002T1Z

SZe9e0o0ette

09Z9€£0002T1E

09z9tc000211E

0929TT00TTTIS

092990008012

0929€£0002TTZ

SWHCd D3N 660T ® S.¢-M ISH
SWY0d DEN 660T 3 S.¢-M ISKW

<0
10
695500 LXNH0A

SWALSAS ¥dLNdWOD SIYIVH

GNIEY WHOAIND
gWIZY 1009 ALIJIVS

SAvd DNIFdNUDS

SIAOTO

sdsnd

SdOW 1SNd % SAY3H dOW

SIANL ILNIDSHINOTA

SDV¥d HSVdL

TOYLNODOLOHd

dALVAH DIYLOATH

LTAd-A

LIS LI"g ¥ SHAOTD FSVIUD

SITAd-A ¥ SYUELTII ¥YIV

0
10
9Z0TTOENIEY

NOLTIWYH ILODS

10
620L0S8BLE

10
TZhP6L98BLE

10
EIrPP6L98L6

10
I88VLTIFBLE

10
LBEEVLLLLE

10
F9L260S9L6

10
9TZ1S0F9L6

10
EGTPBYLE96

10
9F1IVPBYLE96

10
102LV9T696

10
£6TLYITE96

HYIDNIVED

16

STYYVH

TINYH

NOILdIFOSdd WALI

IWY WALI
/IWY dDIOANT

¢T +H9Yd

09°¢219 9¢/et/e0
09°219 9zZ/€1/€0
09°¢19 9¢/e1/20
09°¢18 9c¢/z1/20
0%°¢19 92/21/20
097219 9z/21/20
09°219 9zZ/21/20
08°€98 9¢/91/10
087 €98 92/91/10
08°£98 9¢/91/10
08°£98 9Z/91/10
LNV MDEHD dL¥d ¥HD

# MOIHD

d1¥d “ANI

HEIWNAN LNNOJOY

9¢0g/¢1/¢0 OL 9202/60/10 RWOYd

ONILSTIT HDIOANI 4IWd

LOTHLSTA M¥vd

d1811

# @DIOANI

# MOUNFA

00005¥d¥Y *dI
€5:6G:60 ‘INIL
92¢0c/e1/20 -dLy¥d



£6°21
Le 918
0€°9T18
LLtL
0S°2ZIL'T
6F"TEEC
6F"T1EZ
0S° €61
0S-€6¥
0S°E6d
0% " 0ES
0% 0ES
0F"0ES
8E"T8

BE'T8
8E'18

ST LZT
ST LZI
ST LET
9T €6L"T

9T €6L"T
9T E6L"T

05" 2TIL'T

6P 1EC

STYLOL

0S°"E6h

TYLOL

0F " 0ES

IVLOL

8E°18

HIVLOL

66°9

JIYLOL

SThLeT

FTYLOL

9T1°€6L'T

g9e/€2/T0

9¢/60/10

JOdNHIA

92/60/10

HOANIA

9g/21/20

JOaONIA

92/90/20

HOANIA

9z/60/10

dOaNIA

9¢/0€/10

HOONEA

9¢/91/10

dOaNIA

976L9

6T6LY

816L9

F0089

G96L9

L1619

£56L9

TE6LY

FAOVIASN ¥"AId0D GZ/1E/21-T/01
d9¥3IASN ¥IId0D GZ/T€/21-1/01
H9¥EASN ¥YAIL0D SZ/T1E£/Z1-1/01
d9VEASN ¥ATdOD GZ/T1E/CT1-1/01

LNIVW d3dLNI¥dd SZ20Z Ddd

SASSYTID ¥O0A SZ DHA/AON

SUTdNODOWIIHL

SHLVId dudvd

2L ¥OID3LAd LTOA ¥ILIAW Dd/DV

SHOIAYES YILTIHS S

17

LAY WHLI
/LAWY IDIOANI

ET :HUOVd

LWV YOHHO

dILvYd ¥HD

# MOEHO

GEZIVIO000EZE
GE£Z9100000TE
GEZ91000000T
GEZ92000900T
SZ/1E/2T
GEZ9T000000T
gz/1e/et
DEVI0E0EBDTC
9¢/90/10
0£L900000052
92/90/10
GEEIPOOOETOT
se/Le/on
0¥T90000000T
ge/s1/et
09Z9£0002T1Z
ge/er/en
09L92000900%
GZ/IE/CT
WON "0°d YIGHNAN LNNOJDW
dLVad °“ANI

9z0¢/21/20 O&L 9202/60/1T0 WOdd

ONILSIT HOTOANT AT¥d
LOIYLSIA Ad¥d

¥o
€0
z0
10
£1282LOTO6
10
0GGLEZLOTO6
SSANISNG YITONIW YOINOM INOY
10
SZ 03IA/ON
IMSMOTIVY "W NIYYY MSMOTHVM
SAAOTD  TO
16188
ATddNs SYOLOYEINOD NSO NSP
10
Z00°0F08S0Z0TS
07T €05 NOLSNHOL
10
8G00-GZGTCT-TZ9108
SHINVAWOD NOSIYILTY dTIMIL
10
06977065
SHJIAYAS LIOH¥D 10ddd TWOH OdIAWH
10
TL99€E
ONI N9ISAd ¥MO0JHOLIH DODHOLIH
NOILdI¥DSHd WALI
# FDIOANI # dOdNIA
0000G¥d¥Y Hels
256:6G:60 ‘UWIL
9Z0Z/21/20 :dLYd

ITISTIT



08°2ZS€E
08°2GE
08" ¢St
00°0EE
00°0EE
00°0€€
98°1¥8°2

G6°F8
S6°F8

Z8-g0e’'t
ZB E0E'T

60" 8EE
607 8€€

067 LSS
097 LSS

06" LGS
06° LSS
¥8°08
78 08
v8 08
5"9€5'2

90°T9€
90°19€

6V TEC
67" TEZ

£2°6S
0G-ZIL'T

dHGHAN LNNODOY

IAY WAL
/IWY FDIOANI

PT  -ED¥d

TTYLIOL YOANdAA
08° st 9z/€z/10
SIVLOL "YOONIA
9z/c1/e0

00°0€E

SIYLIOL dOdNEA

98°1F8'Z 92/90/20
98°1v8°2 9Z/90/20
98- 1v8'2 9z/90/20
98°1%8°C 92/90/20
98°1¥8°¢ 92/90/20

SIYLOL JOQNEA
pg8 08 92/90/20

SIVIOL "HOONIA

SS°¢6S 9zZ/21/20
667265 9z/c1/e0
0G"ZIL'T 9Z/€2/10
IWY MDEHO dL¥a ¥HD

LF6LY

90089

L96LY

L96L9

L9619

L96L9

L96L9

996L9

S0089

50089

# MDIHD

9zZ/61/10

92/T10/10

92/S1/10

92/S1/10

9¢/S1/10

9¢/S1/10

9¢/S1/10

9¢/1¢/10

92/60/20

9¢/1€/10

Sse/1E/et

WAN "O0°d

dIL¥d °ANI

9¢0z/e1/20

0EF2020ERDTE

0TT20000000T

0Z2€92000900T

02€92000900T

02€92000%00T

0€¥9000000LE

0ZE£9Z000900T

GEEOPO00ETOT

SEZ9E00000TE

SE€Z9T000000T

GEZI0T000TTS

0oL 9202/60/T0 WOHd4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dINd

LOTHLSIA Md¥d

dTHSHIEWHIN TYNNNY

ONITOADHEY 3 HSVdlL €4 97 944

ONITOADHEY % HSVUL SMdI¥d 92 €34

TOADHY 3 HSYHL INIVW €4 9¢ €34

ONITOADHY ¥ HSYAL D0 9Z HEd

ONITDADEY % HSVHL D2d 9¢ €34

SESSVYTI ¥D0A G2 JHA/AON  T0

040/ A0N

YIIEW YIIY

10
25651

IDUHWWOD A0 YHLIWYHD VAUV dTSIT

10

PZET659YT
10

£2E€165941T
10

CCET6G9YT
10

TZET6S9YT
10

0ZETHS24T

OTT LNFYYd NOINO A dIW

TYINId MNYIL HDYOL

T0
9CBEELFRS

ONI INIWAINOE 3 S¥H HANIT

SHEA IOVISN ¥YHIOD €3d-AON

LNIVN d3LNI¥Yd 9202 NuC

d9v¥asn 931400 SZ/TE/2T-1/01

dISIT

10
TL6ELLOTOB

10
ZEVEZOLOTO6

S0
ETZ8CLOTO6

NOILATYOSEd WHLI

# HDIOANI

18

ftcasciyg

WYHOTST

SYT

SYOUANIT

# YOANIA

0000SvdvY Hebs
€5:65:60 -HWIL
9¢0c/e1/20 :dULvYd



61°5G€
61°GE
00° 05k ‘S
00°0S¥ ‘S
00°06¥’S
LT 99€
Lg"99¢
LT 99¢
6F " EEL

9¢°9¢
9¢"9¢
16°L6T
T6°L6T

19°6F
19°6F

PE"9S
7E'9S

FLET
9T ET

£6°¢¢
£6.¢¢C

LG EE
LS EZ

06°SL
06°GL

18°L9¢E
18°L9¢

HIEIWON LNDODOVY

LAWY WHLI
JIWY FDIOANI

ST :d9vd

6T GE 92/91/10
FTYLOL "OANIA

00° 0S¥ ‘S 92/91/10
TTYIOL YOaNdn

L 99¢ 9¢/21/2¢0

TTYLOL JOONIA

TZ ZET 9¢2/90/¢0
LV EEE 9Z/0£/10
1Z°2€ET 92/90/20
TEMZEL 92/90/20
Lp EEE 9¢/0€/10
Ly EEE 9Z/0€/10
Ly EEE 92/0£/10
Ly EEE 92/0€/10
18°L9¢ 9¢/91/10
IWY MDUHD dL¥a ¥HO

VEBLY

£E6LO

L0089

896L9

pGeL9

896L9

896L9

PS6LYS

rS6L9

¥S6L9

7S6L9

ZEBLY

# MOHHD

gz/co/et

9¢/€1/10

9¢/91/10

9z/ee/10

92/12/10

9¢/0e/10

9Z/61/10

9¢/S1/10

9¢/ST/10

9¢/€1/10

9¢/21/10

9¢/50/10

WAN "O0°d
drLvd

“ANI

SEEIFOOD0ETOT

0€L90000000F%

09Z29%000800%

GCE9E000eT1IC

§9¢9¢000900T1

0929€0002T1E

09¢29€0002T1E

092Z98100Z1¢e

092990008012

GZe9e000etrte

0929900080T2Z

692920002001

92Z0eg/21/20 OL 9Z0Z/60/10 WOH4d

ONILSIT JIDIOANI AIVd
LOTYLSIA A¥¥d dTISIT

SHAYTE "HIdIM

10
0T100L6

Yd¥N - ANYAWOD SIdv¥d ININNID

dSYHOUNd I¥¥D JdTOD dWWD

dNs ONIdWNTd

10
£0LBBHE

ONI ‘SETVS IHV¥D JT0D ¥ATAYN

SHITddNS ONIFWNTd

ANYARWOD

SAITddNS DNINYITO

SHITddNS

SHIYILLIYd 3 Sd1INd

3 HAVYID SHIYILLYE

SLU¥d dIvdiad

SUITddNS ONIHWNTd

dITddNS ONINVATO

SHITddNS DWNIFWNTd ¥ dOW

SHITddnNs

10
622665

ATddNS FYO0OW

NOILAI¥OSHd WALI

10
68086

10
I66L6

10
€EBLE

10
8LBLE

10
TELLG

10
GZLLE

T0
£69L6

10
986L6

10
L6ZLE
SAUYNAW
# EDIOANT

19

Yd¥N

HITAYN

HOOW

FIYNIR

# JOANJIA

0000S¥dY *dr

Z5:65:60
9202/21/¢0

SHNIL
ULYd



00" FET’T
00°FET'T

96°GT0‘L
60 STV

9Z°6¥2’1
GET099'T

P8 EVS’T
v8 EPST
£8°222
£8-zee

SLbeE
SL pZE

Z8°GLY
2B SLP

00°TZ0'T
00°T20'T

8 0ST
22°v68
PP G00°T
€6°T9L
£€6°19L

00°0LE

00" EEE
00 EEE

06°8T
06781

0G°8T
06 8T

WAN "O0°d

INY WHLI
/LAWY HDIOANI

91 :-HE9¥d

00°vZT’'T 9c/ct/20o

STYLOL dOdNdA

96°S10°L 9zZ/91/10
96°6T0 "L 92/91/10
96°GT0‘L 92/91/10
96°GT0°L 9Z/91/10
96°6T0°L 9z/91/10
96°GT0°L 92/91/10
96°GT0‘L 9z/91/10
96°GT0 L 9g/91/10

SIYLOL dOUNIA

00°0LE 9¢/60/10
00°0LE 92/60/10
00°0LE 9¢/60/10

JIVIOL HOUNIA

LWY MOHHO dL¥d ¥HD

80082

GEBLY

GEBLY

GE6LY

GE6LY

GEBLY

SEBLS

GEGLY

SE6LY

0e6L9

0ZeLS

026L9

# MDFHD

0€L20000005E
9¢/Lz/10
£€0990000000T
£09900000012
9¢/20/10
£099600080T¢
9¢/90/10
£0999T00L0EL
92/90/10
€0996T00L0EC
92/%0/10
£0992000900T
92/90/10
€099Z0009200T
9¢/90/10
£0920T000T1TS
€099TT00TTTS
9Z/S0/10
£099€ET00900T
92/50/10
S1T200000052
9Z/10/10
S11900000052
92/10/10
S11900000052
G2/10/80
YHGWAN LNNODJOY
dL¥d "ANI

9¢0¢/z1/20 0L 920Z/60/10 WO¥d

ONTLSIT IOTOANI dIV¥d
LOIYLSIA Mdvd

ISNIDIT ATIAIMYND

10
ETTHS

ONI SNOILNTOS MILWVUON

od
od

A
10

6GL8EVBEBB2-90T02C

dv¥1s

10

19966602789-201092

NYHAYL

10

Z000T00L0ES-90T09C

HSH YAdANIA/AETZIAN

10

LOOOTOT6LSP-20T09C

AOVIVD SMUVd

10

c0C6pTITI86T-90109C

S¥Yvd

dOHSOdd 84
NIFILNYD

INIVH 94

SMD ANNOYDADVH TOA G DJud

S¥MD ANNOY9NOVd IJHAOTdWH DHA

SMD dNNOY¥D¥MO¥d TOA SZ 9NV

10
80000662000-90T09¢
c0
10
80T68E9FTEL-SOTO9C
10
F00006890LT-G0T09¢C
SVYD dOIIN
10
00T1S9
10
66059
T0
102092
ANIONISIHOdS

TYNOILUYN/®qP ONI

NOTILATIDSHA WHLI

dISTIT

# HDIOANI

20

ATLYEON

Dd0DIN

ISON

# "OUNIA

0000SFdY az
€G:6G6:60 EWIL
92Z0E/21/20 +d1¥d



ZS ET0'ET
1F 868°¢C
T1°GIT'6
ZSTET0ET
0L°99
0L°99
0L"99
86°ZE0°E

80°958°C
80°9G8°¢Z

06°9LT
06°9LT
00°96L
00°S6L
00°S6eL
£1°vee

61716
61716

P6°CET
e CET
667676 °¢C
66 676 E

667676 'C

00°%2T’T

SIVLOL YOONIA

ZGTETI0'ET 9¢/20/¢0
IYLOL YOONEA
0L799 9g/ct/co
{TYLOL YOONIA
86 ZEO'E 9z/et/eo
86°CE0'E 9¢/21/20
SIVLOL dOUNdA
00°G6L 9z/er/eo0
STYI0L YOaNIA
61" 16 92/60/10
6 CET 92/21/20

TYIOL dOdNIA
9Z2/0€/10

66°6%6 '€

SIYLOL dOdN3IA

696L9

21089

11089

11089

01089

TZ6L9

60089

GS6L9

21

SAIIAD0dd S20¢ JTHWYEIODS €0
SAIEDCEd SZ0Z SHEHIYES LYIONOD 10

IWNY WILI
/IWY HDIOANI

LT *HEO¥d

LIWNY MDEHD dI¥d ¥HD

WAON
# MOHEHD

E0€90ETRLOTE
E0E9GVORLOTE
9¢/€0/20
09.92000900%
9z/e1/10
0EE9FO00ETOT
9z/21/10
0EE9FO00ETOT
9Z/60/10
092900000052
9¢/90/10
GEEIFODOETOT
ST/PT/1T
0€E9V000ETOT
92/80/10
08L97000ETOR
ve/62/v0
‘0°4d YIEWNN LNNOJDY
AIL¥A TANT

9202/21/20 OL 9202/60/10 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOCANI dIvWd
LOTYLSTIa Advd

Sz0cddd
S¥dVd ¥0Jd SHANLYYd JTSIT ANLIYd
dD0ILON T¥DdT 10
G9069¢E
ONI SNOILYODITINd ¥MD0advd aavd
STIIM 3 STIOD SONTd Hd¥dS 10
LV¥1Z6D
LSUL ¥ HdONVHD TIO TO
606D
gqdod g493M AHE¥MOVd Ad¥Ovd
d2IAYES OHdAH ¥EANITAD T¥D £ 10
69L0T
YIdHWATO YIdWATO
SId¥d d¥dIMOTHMONS 10
SLOL
HIVdAY dUMOW  TO
00Fve
3 NMVYT LSIMHLYON NMYTMN
DI¥ A¥ddS 10
£20E8VZ000ANT
INFWHdINDE 3 TOOL NYFHLYON OOLHLION
NOILdIY25dd WHLI
# HOIOANI # YOUNIA
0000S¥d¥ ar

€5:65:60 EWIL

ATSTT 9202/21/20 :*EI¥a



00° 0S¥

00°SE¢
00°GEe

00°s2¢
00°sze
LZ 6S5°S

82 8CZT
827821

PLT09L
PLT09L

PELE
PP LE

AR 4
PSS TP

L6"8IG ¥
L6 8IS ¥

00" 00§ ‘¥
007006 ¥
00°00S'%
007916

00°9T9
00°9TS

sIYLOL dO0aN3A
00-6ze 92/0€/10
00°see 9¢/0€/10

FIVLOL dOaNIA

LT 656’G 9¢/et/eo0
LZ 6GG’S 9¢/21/20
LZ 6GS'S 92/21/20
LZ°655°S 9¢/¢1/20
LT 656G 92/21/20
LZ 655'S 9g/21/20
LZ76SS°S 92/21/20

S IYLIOL dOdNJA

9Z/21/20

00°00§°%

SIYLOL "YOUNIA

00°9TS 9z/21/20

LS6LY

966L9

G1089

ST089

G1089

ST089

GT089

ST1089

G1089

71089

£T089

9Z/60/10

92/60/10

9¢/9¢/10

9z/92/10

9¢/91/10

2¢/60/10

9¢/60/10

9¢/60/10

92/S0/10

9¢/60/20

9z/€2/10

0EF9SEQRLOTC

0EFO0EOFLOTE

09292000800F

09Z%90008007%

09299000800%

092990008012

09292000800F

092920008012

09¢9900080T¢

10690000000€

0629200052001

SEDIAY¥IS £d IHOIN S/W

SADIAYES rd ad

dIdLS LAAYO

HHLINDI HOVAEMNS LOH

SUITddNS ONIdWNTd

HONY'TId 3 LIMSYD

dIIL¥dIH TO0d dIAAIA

LAASYD DNIH

SLENSYO ONIY

ONI 0D ATddns

SA34 NOILVYLSINIWAY

10
H9260T0

10
9¢60T10

dHSA0d MOI¥

10

00-STTELTET

10
00-9LEOLTIET

10
00-692L9TET

10
00-E09291€E1

10
00-EBETOTIET

10
00-2968GTET

10
00-Z0LBSTET

% HdId ¥3dLd0d

10

9¢0¢ SUI¥US WWd

OTT SHILIYNDIS YKWd

SId¥d "dIVddd

“ONI

10
00TEOEOOFPT

‘NOLONIWYYA LT ¥EMOdAYTId

22

dISA0d

dddL¥0d

MOdAYI1d

NOILdIYOSHA WILI

LAY WHLI
/LAWY IDIOANI

81 :HOV¥d

IWY AMDHEHD dIL¥Ad MHD

# MOEHD

WON "O°d

dL¥d "ANI

9202/21/20 OL

JHEWAN LNAOJOY

9¢0¢/60/T0 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSTIA Mdavd

dTSIT

# HOIOANI

# dOaNHIA

0000S¥dv Habs
25:65°60 -HWIL
920¢/E1/20 :dLYd



T0°EE
E0TERT
T0°FF
207 LL
PO 60¢C
90°L6E
90°L62
S1°1E6
6L° 198
8% TL
66° 0¥
68701
88701
9G6°18
0098
66 8E
8L"v8
99°66¢
00°GES
00°0T
00°06€
6L7EC
02 TTIL
00°0TE
G6ET0'T
TE°€C
ZETBFT
SLTT1E
S6°8FT
€9 LT=
6L 89
9% " 82e
Z8°p60°9T

09°T0E‘Z
09°T0€°T
09°10€’E
99°1r8
€8°0¢v

£8°0¢¥
99 1r8

IWY WILI
/IRY HDIOANI

6T +U9¥d

287760791 92/€2/10
TTYI0L ¥OaNdA
09°10€°2 92/60/10

SIYLOL JOaNFIA

99°1¥8 9Z/CT/20

IWY HDFHD dL¥ad ¥MHD

876L9

Zz6L9

91089

# XMOIHD

60298100L0CC
S0990T000TTS
G099€100900T
509920009001
G099210060TC
509900000012
609500000001
£0920000000T
LD990TO00TTIS
G0995100L0ZE
0EL90000€00T
0LZ29000000TZ
0L290000000T
0TT90000000T
0TT20000000T
S6790000000T
0TFP90TO00TIS
0TP9SCTIVLOTE
02120000000T
0TF20000L0TE
02120000000T
02.90000£00T
0¥T1T90000000T
0€120000000T
0Z2.90000£00T
£0E£9000LLOTEC
£0€9000LLOTZ
0EP900FLLOTE
£0E€9000LLOTE
£0€E9000LLOTE
£0€£9000LLOTE
£0£9000LL0TE
9¢/01/10

INOHd WNASOW EZ€

dNOHd €94 Tt

dINOHd LNIVW 849 0€

HUNOHd S¥Mdv¥d 62

ANOHJdHTEL 44D 82

ANOHAWTAL dLD 249 LZ

INCOHdETHL YLD DHd 92

Hddd LIANYELNI SE

SWYD ¢ 3% LANYALNI 94 ¥Z

JNOHd dOHS HLIWSMOVTIE €T

HOLIMS 1d0d Z2Z

SdITddNS HIIAI0 1T

SHITddNs 3DI440 0¢

d34 ATHLNOW WOOZ 6T

NOILAIYDSHNS JdIdYdSMIN 8T

SHWVYEE LT

Sa¥ YidW 91

SA¥ YI3W ST

USNIAXH HONHHHANOD FI

J3d 3d¥LS €1

ISNHAXH HONIYHANOD T

SHITddNS H3IAJ0 TIT

NOILINSODHEY JAdAVLS 0T

HASNAdXE HDONIIHANOD 60

434 o0dWYd 80

SHITddNS LO

Sd171ddNns 90

SdIIddNs SO

SEITddNs w0

LIOAAEYD €0

SHITddNS <20

SHITddNsS 10
SZAA-9ZNYL

"Y¥°N SNEZILID S€d

0£¥9020£60TZ SISSYTD SSANLIA YOINIS DHA/AON 10

9¢/90/10

§6290000000T
§62900000012
92/90/20

HWON "0°d

dIgHON LNNOJOY
dI¥ad "ANI

9202/21/20 OL 9Z02/60/10 WOdd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd
IOTE1SIa M¥v¥d dTSIT

GZ D24d/AON
TTIASWYI-ANIS L ATIOH TT
HOVLSOd €0
FIYIS0d  TO

F0T9-929020

ONI ¥SN HDNUYNIA INITAYAD

NOILAIY¥OSHd WHLI
# IOIOANI #

23

LIDsad

YASWYI

INIIAYNO

HOONIA

0000SFd¥Y *dI

25:65-60
9egoz/z1/20

SHWIL
ELYd



/IWY EOIOANT

24

£0£90006L0TE SHITddNS 6L
£0€90006L0TE SHITddNS 8L
0929€£0002TTC dIONJTOS LL
09Z9€0002TTE YOSNAS 9L
0929€0002TTC ASNAAXE ONILIAAW GL
0922€0002TTC SHITddNS L
09¢9€000ET1E SYIDEIVHD €L
09290000005¢ YOSNIS NOILOW ZL
0E¥90009L0TE dIdI dTdaId TL
0EVP90009L0TE dIdl dT1314 0L
0E¥90009L0TZ LIOEED 69
0E¥P90009L0TE dIdl dT3I4 89
0EP90009L01E dIdl dTdId L9
£0€902CTVLOTC LIJE¥YD 99
£0€E9SZTIVLOTE LIQEdID 59
€0€96CTPLOTE SAITddAS F9
€0E€9GCTRLOTE SAITddNS €9
0LZ9000000TC SIITddNS dID2IJI0 ¢Z9
04220000000T SUITddNS HOIAJA0 19
0TT2000000TE g3¥4d a¥ 09
0¥ T190000000T NOILINDOOHE JdVILS 6§
09Z9TTO00TTITS ONINVETD ENIT Y334 B8S
09¢911001T1IS ONINVETD INIT ¥3dd LS
0L29000000T2 S3ITddns HDIAAC 9§
OTI9TTIOOTITIS d3d4 sod SS
0%190000000T NOILINDODHY Jd4VLS F&
0L29000000TC SdTNd LHDIT E£§
0929TT00TTTS ONINYATO INIT ¥33d Z9
0€£T90000900T STYIYHLYN ONINIVIL 16§
GLT92000200T ASNAIXET JJVLS 0§
609950000001 IINJIINI % HNOHd INIVW 99 6F
L0992000900T LINIHLNTI S¥dvd B8F
£0990000€00T SWYD 9 % LANYELNI 2D LF
S099FT00LOZE HINOHd NYJIAYL 9F
S099GST00LOEE AINOHd HLIWSXOYTId SF
50996100L0CZ ASH YEANIA/AITZLIEIN PP
50998100L0c2 INOHd WNUSOW €F
5099000000T¢ INOHd D24 ¢%
S0990000000T UNOHd 28 1¥
90990000€00T d4749¥0 24 0F
L09%0000€00T IINYIILNI 29 6¢€
S099FT00LOZZ SWVD Z % LINJELINI INOHd NYIAVILI BE
S099TTO0TITS OHJIA NHILNYD LE
S099pT00LOCE UNOHd NYEAYL 9€E
G0990T000T1S INOHd €94 Gg
G099€£T00%00T HINOHd INIVW g9 FE
S0992000900T INOHd S¥¥v¥d €€
9z/€2/10 8k6L9 9¢/01/10 SCAA-9ZNYL
WAN "O0°d YHIGHON INNOJDY NOILAI¥DSEd WALI
3I¥d ¥HD # ¥DHHOD HJL¥A "ANI # FIOIOANI # JOANIA

9202/¢1/20 OL 9Z02/60/10 WO¥4

0000S¥Pd¥Y Hebs

ONILSIT IADIOANI dIVd 25:6G:60 ‘UWIL
LOIYLSIA ¥¥¥d dISIT 920Z/21/20 -dL¥d



00°GLE
00°GLE

00°SF8’S

00°02¢
00-0z¢g

00°GeL
00°GeL

00°SLY'T
00°GLP‘T
00°0G6 ‘2

00°068'T
00°068°T

667659 ‘81

GETOTT
66 0E
007 L6T
00" 8F
00°66
00°¢

00" ¥S-
FG-0T
£€6°0T
097916
PP LVO’T
6770

TE° €D
00796
Zrgen
06761

LT 1962

GOTETT
66°61
66°EC
66°6FE
P9°STT
28776091

00°SLZ 9¢/91/10 9€6L9

SIYLOL YOONIA

00°GFB’S 9z/e1/e0 81089
00°5¥8°G 9z/zr/eo 81089
00°GF8'S 9¢/ct/2co 81089
00°S¥8°S 9z/e1/e0 81089

SIYIOL YOANEA

se/ee/et

9z/10/10

9¢/10/20

9z/10/20

9¢/€T1/10

9Z/01/10

9¢Z/0T/10

09291000<C10T

06790000001

02L90000€00T

06%90000€0TZ
06790000€00T

0ZL20000€£00T

£0£90005L0T2
£0E£9000SL0TE
E0EQ0ETVLOTE
E0ESOETVLOTE
0EF90ZZ9L0TE
£0£200€9L0TZ
0E£F90009L0TE
0.290000001¢2
0L290000000T
0EF90009L0TE
SLT9000000TE
£0£9000LL0TC
SLT92000900T
0TT90000000T
£0990000€00T
€£0£9000LLOTE

£0€90006L0TE
£0£90006L0TC
€£0€90005L0TZ
£0£90006L0TZ
€0€£90005L0TC

S10Na0¥d dddvd

ONI

d9%¥40LS dno1d 9¢ 934

J3d G9€ SW 9¢ €934

ONILTASNOD d3LNAWOD 9¢ d3d
ONILTNSNOD YALNdWOD 9¢ dd4

TIVMLIAOS XIZ

10
76652

‘SEITAANS NCY

10

G89L
10

789L
A
10

£E89L
10

999.L

ONI ‘SADIAYAS ¥IALNdWOD LO¥IH

SHITddNS
SHITddNs
SHITddNs
SHITddNsS

dIdL aTdId
SUIT4dNs

LIA3FID

SHITddNs FOIJA0
SUITddNs FDIAAO
dIdL aTdId
TYMANEY DTdKW
TYLNIY FIAOKW
ASNIdXH J4YLS
NOILAIYOSHNS YHdVdSMIN
TYMINIY NIYWOd
SAITddNS YOINIS

SHITddNS
SAITddNs
SHITAdNs
HANLINGNA
SdIT4dNs

91
ST
vl
ET
I
11
0T
60
80
LO
90
S0
70

z0
10
9ZAA-9ZNYL

8

£8

Z8

8

08
GZAA-9ZNVl

25

dNSNCY

D1OV3EY

LAY WHELI

/IWY dDIOANT

¢ +3E9vd

LT 1962 9¢/21/20 LT089
Z8°¥60'9T 92/€£2/10 8¥6L9
LAWY ¥OFHO dL¥d MHD 4 MDEHD

dILV¥ad “ANI

YIEWON LNNODDY

920Z/21/20 O 9Z0Z/60/10 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Ag¥d

NOILdI¥ISHA

dTSIT

W3LI

# IOIOANI

# YOANIA

0000SVa¥Y Heas
25:6S°60 -HUWIL

9z02/21/20

JULYd



SET6PT
GETBFI

00°0€ET
00°0€T

00°06¢€
00°06€E

00°0ES
00°02S

9% °G68 ‘L
9% °G668 'L
9y G68 'L
L1°62¢
L1622
L1622
L9°9¢€8
L9°9€8
L9"9E8
00°000°082
007000 ‘082
00°000°082
00°%8L‘E
007606
00°60S
00°000°€
00°000‘€

S0 8FF

00°0%¥0’T

00°0F0‘T

00°0%¥0°'T

HIYIOL

9% G68°L

+TYLOL

LT 622

S TYILOL

L9°9€8

SIVIOL

00°000°082

HIVIOL

00°60S5°€

00°605°¢E

9z/90/20

92/0E/T0

92/0€/10

9¢/0€/10

JOONHIA

92/€¢/10

HOANIA

92/91/10

HOANIA

92/91/10

HOANIA

9e¢/e1/20

JOANIA

9¢/e1/e0

9Z/21/20

0LeL9

BS6LY

8G56L9

86649

6v6L9

8E6L9

LEBLS

02089

6T0B9

DIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 10

26

IWY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

<< d9vd

LWY ¥DHHD

dLYd ¥HO

# MOIHD

0E¥9000000LE
9¢/0E/10
0g¥9000000LE
S2/0¢/0T
0£79000000LE
GZ/90/0T
0E¥9000000LE
Sz/ez/%0
0EFPS000000LE
9Z/61/10
0LZ90T000TTIS
Gz/zz/80
€0£90005L0TE
9€/80/10
09L22000900%
9¢/9¢/10
G229t0002cT1E
92/L0/10
0Z€92000200T
92/L0/10
WON "O°d dIEWAN LNNODOY
dL¥d "ANI

9¢202/21/20 OL 920Z/60/10 WOl

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIvud
LOTUILSIA Adv¥d

GT1GCLZ6
SLITIOL FTAVLY0d WW 10
9EEGLTG
SIATIOL JATAYIH0d MOYDEYYOS 1O
0TF8STE
SIATIOL dTdYId0d SAVA 1I0ddd TO

T9G9€T6

ONI NOILWLINYS HDIAYES ADIAGES
SHDIAYIS NOISNTONI TI¥d S20¢ 10

SZONISZ

d¥dsvis ¥ds¥ids
SHITddNS HOIJAC TO

OLZ90T000TTIS

"ONI ‘0D A'1ddNS ZITNHOS dNSHOS
SHTEYIL AJOSNAS ¢ 10

£ZLP08GM

OTT SYALLIALAO TOOHOS NOTOOHDS
dILTHHS HLNOS 10

6182

ONI DHLWOY QU LNOY
S1LONJd0dd ¥d3d¥d 10
L1092
SOv¥d HSYdL 10
9008¢
NOILAIYDSEAd WHLI

# IOIOANI # dHOUNIA
00006FPd¥Y :dr
CG:6G:60 UWIL

gISIT

9zZ0e/21/20 :uL¥d



0S°0LS
05°0LS
QL ¥6
SL° b6
SL b6
9E°ZET

8£799
8E£°99

867646
86°6S
L9796

0% "£0¢
0F"€0¢€

05°9¢Z
06§°9¢¢

LT Ve
L1 tZe

09°012

09°0TE

00°S60°Z
0G°LFO’T
0S°L¥0’T
00°660°2
GO 88% T

0L°86E
0L 862

IWY WALI
/IWY FOIOANI

£¢ dOvd

0S°0LS 92/€2/10
TTYLOL ¥OONIA

SL k6 9¢/91/10
SIVLOL d0dNdA

b R A 9Z/0€/10

9eg° 221 92/0€/10

TIYLOL YOdNdIA

LO"FSL 9z/2t/e0
LOTPSL 9¢/21/20
LO"PSL 9¢/ct/co
097012 9¢/90/20

STYLOL dOdNEA

00°660°¢ 92/21/20
CTYLCL YOANIA

S0 8FY 9¢/90/20

LIWY ¥MOHHD dL¥d MHD

056L9

6E6LY

656L9

65619

2e089

2c089

22082

TL6L9

12089

# MOHHD

OEF906ETLOTE
92/eT/T10
0TE200000062
SZ/LO/TO
0EE90TO00TTS
SE/11/60
0EES0TO00TTIS
GZ/80/60
0929€£0002T0F
9¢2/02/10
09Z9€000210V
92/0€/10
§9¢92000900T
9z/12/10
092%€£0002T0F
9c/€c/10
0IF2000000T2
0Tv90000000T
§2/60/01
0EF9000000LE
9Z/0£/10
WON "0°d dIEWAN LNOODOW
dI¥d “ANI

9z0e/21/20 Ol

9z02/60/10 WO¥d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dI¥%d

LOIYISIA M¥vd

27

SASSVYTID SOILSYNWAD S¢ TIvd 10
BLL
OTT SOILSYNWAD O %® & WADO3L
SAAY 10
BTGLBSNI
MOIHD ¥O0d NYddndns 0o0oadns
SLY¥d dI¥ddd SAS NOILVOIYYI TO
T00-£GL90€£8ST
S1YV¥d dIVddEY SAS NOILYDIWAI 10
100-£28cP18ST
21T ATddNSs dAdYISANYT HNOFALIS INOHLIS
LNI¥d TO0
L6EE0LY0OZ0BETOIO
LNI¥d 10
T=EQLE
INI¥d T0
1-¢Z6bE
INI¥d 1O
L-002T
SWYITIIM NIMJIIHS IMYEHS
¥ AYOLOEYIA ¥HEWVHD <0
a¥ AYOLOIYIA dI9WYHD 10
SI68LZZ
YIQIW MVHS MVHS
dDIAYIS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO
91SZLZ6
NOILAIY¥OSHd WHLI
# HDIOANI # YOANIA
0000Skd¥ ar
2G:65:60 ‘ENWIL
dTSIT 9z0e/c1/20 +31¥d



ZL6LY

CL6LY

ZL6L9

ZL6LY

cLBLY

ZL6L9

ZLeLY

CL6LY

cLeLe

CL6LY

€26L9

£2089

9¢/10/20

9z/10/20

9¢/10/20

9¢/10/20

9¢/£0/20

9¢/10/20

9¢/10/20

9¢/10/20

9¢/10/20

92Z/10/20

S§¢/L0/T0

9z/€£2/10

709921006012
F099000000TE
¥0990000000T

709960008012

709920009001

709200000001

?09960008B0TZ

709920002001

708920009001

709220009001

¥0990000000T
709200000012

¥0892Z000%00T

09¢90T000TTS

0L¥90000000T

4dD €0
20 €0
20 TO

TO00SZEZTO00T-2€T0C0

dv¥1s T0
T006FZECTO00T-92T020

SNOISSHEDNOD/HTINGAS DD 10
T00BPZEZTOO0T-921020

NIVLNNOA ddL¥YM AYIAODSOIA TO
TODEOCEZTOO0T-%ET0EO

T00d /XATdWOD/90Td NIYW TO
T00Z0CECTO00T-9CT0C0

MHI/GALTIHS S 10
TO0TOZEZTOO00T-9CT0C0

s¥ydvd 10
T00002£2T000T-921020

HOVEYD SMuv¥d 10
TO00STEZTO00T-9ZT0E0

015 BEA]
24 10
Z0000L0ZTO00T-92T0E0

Ad ¥YEWIL 10
TOO09SSTTO00T-921020

dTSIT 40 FOVTIIA

INIYW ONVTILEM g9 10
gg0secle
SIONITII 40 SHINYdWOD EA

SdEd TIVDET 6¢ 2dd 10
GET92S

dTT JdUTSSHAL

28

TIOTIA

€A

SSHAL

£Z°€T
vr-€e

PP EZ

T1°09 LE"ZEL 9z/90/20
LT ¥

LT ¥ LeTzel 9Z/90/20
GG €

GG ¢ LE ZEL 9Z/90/20
EL°E

GIE LE"ZEL 92/90/20
£6°6F

£6°6F LE"ZEL 9¢/90/20
IR ANAT

I#° 21 LE"CEL 9¢/90/¢0
12°LE

12°LE LETCEL 9¢/90/20
612t

61 °CE LE"ZEL 9Z/90/20
Z0°9¢€

807 80T

0T " FFI LETTEL 92/90/20
Ge ¢

G5°¢ LE ZEL 92/90/20
00°09L°S TIYI0L YOaNIA
00°09L°S

00°09L’S 00°09L°S 9Z/60/T0
00°98Z°T TIYIOL ¥OUNIA
00°98Z°1

0079821 00°98Z°T 9zZ/21/20
06°0LS TIVLOL HOaNAA

IWY WAL

/IWY FDIOANI IWY MDFHO AL¥A ¥MHD

rZ EOYd

# MDOHEHD

WON "O0°d

HI¥d °ANT

9¢0¢/¢1/20 O&

9202/60/T0

HIFWON LNOODDY

2O}

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIWd

LOIYMISIA ¥d9%¥d

NOILAIYOSHO WHLI
# IOTIOANT

# YOANIA

0000S¥d¥Y ar
¢5:65:60 -EHWIL

dTISIT

9¢0e/eg1/20 -31%¥a



8% GE6

8F GE6
BF"GE6

18 A
¥ 28

EP°TT
9L" %9
6T 9L

I et
Th 2T

8S FT
8BS FT

STYLOL YOONdA
BF°GE6 9¢/90/20

TTVLOL HOONHEA

£L6L9

2L6LY

ZLeLY

ZL6LY

cLeLY

ZLeLY

CLBLY

ZL6LY

2L6L9

ZL6L9

ZL6LY

ZL6LY

TENI NIWAY 3 SM¥¥d 92 N¥L 10
GZS0PEQNTT

FNVE XEM
d0dI¥ AHEY¥Ns TO
TO00LOOFPTOOOT-9€T10C0

NYIAYL 10
TOOLOOTETOO00T-221020

WOISAW  TO
TO0900TETO00T-221020

HSH "HANIA/AZTIZIEAN 10
TOOSO00TETO00T-2ET0E0

ad NYIAYL dT0 10
100526FZ1000T-921020

INIVW €4 T0
TOO9TEEZTOO0T-921020

dOHSOYd 89 €0
NIILINYD 10
TOOPTEEZTOO0T-9€T0E0

LHOHS/MIIAIEATE 10
TO0BSZEZTOO0T-9€T0E0

YILTIHS S 10
T009S2ECT000T-92T020

SNOISSHONOD 10
TOOESZEZTO00T-921020

dULTIHS N 10
T002SZE€ZT000T-92T0C0

dSNOHHLIYY TO
TO0TSCECTO00T-92T020

29

ANVEXEM

LAY WALI
/IWY FOIOANI

6Z -dO¥d

LETZEL 9¢/90/20
LE"CEL 9Z/90/€0
LECEL 9¢/90/20
LE"CEL 9¢/90/20
LE"CEL 92/90/20
LETZEL 9Z/90/2€0
LETCEL 9¢/20/20
LE CEL 92/90/20
LETZEL 92/90/20
LETZEL 9¢/90/20
LETCEL 9z/90/20
LE"CEL 92/90/20
LWY 3DHHD dL¥d XHD

# MOHEHO

Z099F000£T0T
9¢/1€/10
709920009001
9¢/10/20
7099FT00LOEE
92/10/20
F0998T100L02Z
9¢/10/20
p0998100L0CE
92/10/20
09920009001
9¢/10/20
70290T000TTS
9z/10/20
70990T000TIS
FO99TTO0TTITIS
92/10/2¢0
F09920009001
92¢/10/20
709920009001
9¢/10/20
70996000801¢
9z/10/20
F099Z000900T
92/10/20
F099600080T€
9z/10/20
WON "0O°d dHIEWNN LNNODOY
HL¥d “ANI

920¢/21/20 0L 920Z2/60/10 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI 4Ivd
LOTYLSIA Mavd

NOILAIY¥DSHd WALI
# UIOIOANI

# YOaNEA

0000Spd¥ ar

25:65:60
9c0e/e1/20 +31¥d

dTISIT

cARIL



€9°0GE'PT9
68'8ES'TIT

68" BES
687 8ES

00°000°TT
00°000°TT
00°LPS‘T
06°9TH
0S°0ET’T
00°LBG'T
09°80¢
0£°F0T
0E° K0T
09802
00°00£°€
00°00€ ‘€
00°00£’€
8G6°169°GT
8G° 169 ‘GT
8G°169°GT
0076211

00°5ZT’T
00°GZT’T

IWY WALI
/LAY HDIOANI

9¢ :39%d

SSEDIOANTI TIV ---
- TYLOL dOdNIA

68°8€9 9z/c1/eo

00°000°TT 9¢/91/10

-TYLOL dOdNIA

00°LFG'T 9zZ/€2/10

-TYLOL dOdNIA

09°80¢ 9¢/90/20
STYLOL JOaNIA
00°00€ ‘€ 92/¢1/20
ITYIOL YOANIA
8G°169 ‘ST 9¢/91/10
JTYLOL JOUNIA

00°G2T'T 9Z/60/10

IWY §MOHHD HJL¥a ¥HD

TYIOL

GZ089

TV6LY

1S6L9

PLELY

rz089

0F6L9

7ZeL9

WON
# MOHEHD

09299000800%
9z/02/10
02292000800%
Se/6T/21
0EVI06TTLOTE
0EV908TTILOTIZ
92/02/10
£0€9GE0FLOTE
£0£90£0FLOTE
9z/v0/20
06790000000T
9¢/12/10
06¥90000000T
SZ/1E/ET
0TT9600080TE
S¢/IT/eT
o d YHEWAN LNNODOY
AI¥d "ANI

9202/¢1/20 OL 920Z/60/10 ROYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSTIA ¥Y¥¥d

30

LIWNdHd ONIYHINIONA TO
8LTE£L000000
LINYHd 3 ONIMIAINIONA T0
£882L000000
1T 2d¥ dNo¥d 1M dNodn.Lm
SWYY20dd d00D 20
SWYd90dd 400D 10
gA 3 dd9 TI¥4ASZ0Z
LOTYLSIA dd¥d HDdIddooMm I4a00M
gWIEY SHITddNS €0
dWIFd SAITddNs 10
9Zr0Z0ENTIEY
dSIM ¥OIdd ds5ImM
SHOIAYAS NOISHA 10
F68EC
SLOALIHOYY SWVYITIIM YITTIIM
HOUVYISHEEY NOINIJO DITdNd TO
100-¥810S2
ANYdWOD 3 IHOIM ODJ%LHOIM
NOILAIY¥DSHNS TYNNNY T0
SZ-0¥d-Z1-002-692T18TO
01T ‘MYOMOINIHM HOMINIHM
NOILAI¥OSdd WALI
# IDIOANI # dOANIA
00005¥daY idI

¢5:6S:60 -HWIL

dTIsTT 9€02/¢1/20 :3dL¥d



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 13

info@lisleparkdistrict.org %

PARK DISTRICT
lisleparkdistrict.org &

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: January 28, 2026

Re: Ordinance 26-02, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by

the Lisle Park District

The River Bend Golf Club kitchen and food preparation and storage areas are full of equipment and
supplies that staff recommend the park district declares as surplus and sell/auction/donate. With our
downsized operation and no plans to resume a full-service restaurant, we would be wise to offload the
unused items while they still have some value, even though most of the equipment is original when the
clubhouse and restaurant first opened in 2003.

Items under consideration include refrigerators, coolers, fryers, ovens, a steam table, heat lamps, an 8-
burner grill, and numerous supply items like plates, bowls, flatware, glassware, cups, food storage
containers, and food preparation items like pots, pans, kitchen utensils, etc. We would retain some of
these smaller items, as well as the coolers behind the bar and a cooler and freezer in the kitchen for our
own limited operation, but the vast majority is not needed. Staff have discussed the options of noftifying
local food pantries and other local entities that might be interested in some of this equipment, then listing
the rest on one or two auction sites we have used for other surplus park district items.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve Ordinance 26-02, an ordinance approving the disposal of
personal property owned by the Lisle Park District

31



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 26-02

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF CERTAIN SURPLUS PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is an lllinois park district and unit of
local government, organized under and operating pursuant to the laws of the State of lllinois,
including the Park District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns the following items of personal property (“Property”):
See Exhibit A — “Surplus Personal Property” attached hereto

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-22), every
park district is authorized to sell or convey any personal property that, in the opinion of three-
fifths of the members of the Board of Park Commissioners (“Park Board”) then holding office, is
no longer necessary, useful to, or for the best interests of the park district.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District as follows:

Section 1. The Park Board hereby finds and determines that the Property is no
longer necessary, useful to, or for the best interests of the Park District and hereby declares
said Property to be surplus.

Section 2. The Park Board hereby further declares that it is in the best interests of
the Park District and its residents to dispose of the Property as set forth in Section 3 below,
subject to the execution by the recipient, as and if appropriate, of an instrument whereby the
recipient acknowledges that it is acquiring the Property used, as is, without any warranties of
any kind whatsoever, assumes all liabilities in connection with its use of the Property, and
releases, indemnifies and holds harmless the Park District and its park commissioners, officers,
officials, and employees against and from any and all such liabilities associated with its
acquisition and use of said Property.

Section 3. The Park Board hereby authorizes and directs the Director of Parks and
Recreation, or his or her designee, to dispose of the Property in any manner he or she sees fit,
which may include sale, auction, donation, disposal, or any other lawful means, with or without
advertisement, at any time following the adoption of this Ordinance, and to take such other
actions as the Director of Parks and Recreation, or his or her designee, shall deem necessary or
appropriate in order to carry out the intent and effect the provisions and purposes of this
Ordinance.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption as
provided by law.

32



Adopted this 19t day of February, 2026, by the affirmative vote of three-fifths of the members

of the Board of Park Commissioners.

Ayes:

Nayes:

Absent:

Abstain:

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

President, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

33



EXHIBIT A - Surplus Personal Property

Equipment Model # Serial #
True two door stand up refrigerator T49 1-3418347
Delfield under counter two door cooler 18660ptb 1104150000608
True two door cooler TrcB-48 7288844
Pitco oll fryer 45¢c g12dd017878
Pitco oil fryer 35¢ g08ja034208
Pitco oil fryer 45c g12dd017878
Wells steam table mod3007dm 131d1216a0030
Hatco food heat lamp grah-48 488982006
Hatco food heat lamp grah-36 8430400425
Hatco food heat lamp grah-36 8430380425
Halo heat two door stand up oven 1000-TH/I 213424-0203
Blodgett oven on wheels sh0-100-g 051117cr018z
Royal Six Burner Oven N/A N/A
Eight burner grill N/A N/A
True two door cooler T-88-24-60 1-2924000
True reach in cooler TD-50-18 11969279
True two door freezer 7-49-h2 9750208
True two door freezer T-49-f 13518272
True two door freezer T-49f-hc 9750904
Cenftral two door freezer 69k-035 4002933
True two door cooler T-gdm-41 5065282
Walk in Cooler Heatcraft d02m00141 adt070ak
Walk in Cooler Heatcraft LCA672AB T18F18324
Hobart mixing bowil A 120 11-387-467
Miscellaeous quantities and sizes of plates,
bowls, flatware, glassware, cups, linens, food
storage containers, and food preparation
items including pots, pans, trays, kitchen
utensils, efc.




STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
)
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

|, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the Secretary of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois and as such, | am keeper of the
records, ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF CERTAIN SURPLUS PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Regular
Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, held at Lisle, lllinois, in
said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 19" day of January, 2026.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice
of said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act of the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District
Code of the State of lllinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the
provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park District
in Lisle, Illinois, this 19" day of February, 2026.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

[SEAL]

35



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0

info@lisleparkdistrict.org ==

PARK DISTRICIT lisleparkdistrict.org @)

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities & Safety Manager

Date: February 12, 2026

Re: Replacement Surfacing for Teen Spray Feature at Sea Lion Aquatic Park

The 2026 Budget contains an allocation of $65,000 for the replacement of the surfacing of the Teen Spray
feature af Sea Lion Aquatic Park. Originally installed in 2025, this surfacing has served the community well
and began showing signs of accelerated deterioration over the last couple of years.

The replacement surfacing is available through No Fault Sport Group through our purchasing
cooperative, which safisfies the public bidding process, in the amount of $41,272. This price includes the
surfacing and installation.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase and installation of replacement surfacing
for the Teen Spray area at Sea Lion Aquatic Park from No Fault Sport Group in the amount of $41,272.

Thank you for your consideration.

36



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Date: January 27, 2026

Re: Beau Bien Park Tennis Court Repair & Maintenance Project

Staff conducted a bid opening for the above referenced project that entails complete removal and
replacement of the two tennis courts and the perimeter chain link fencing at Beau Bien Park. There were
five (5) contractors that submitted bids and the results were as follows:

Murphy Construction $188,317.00
Chicagoland Paving $127,000.00
Accu-Paving Company $144,405.00
Obsidian Asphalt Paving $156,807.00
Wirkus Paving $159,213.00

As you see, Chicagoland Paving is the low bidder. We have worked with them before and they
performed admirably. While the fennis courts at Beau Bien Park currently have pickleball lines over the
tennis court lines, staff recommend we do not include these lines on the renovated courts now that we
have legitimate courts elsewhere in the park district.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 20246 Beau Bien Park Tennis Court Repair & Maintenance
Project to Chicagoland Paving in the amount of $127,000.00.

37



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org ==

b com—
e lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Alexis McCurdy, Recreation Manager — Customer Service & Cultural Arts
Date: January 26, 2026

Re: Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo 2024

The following communication from DuPage Humane Society is requesting the reservation of Saturday,
September 26, 2026, for set up and Sunday, September 27, 2026, for their Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo
in Community Park. Staff have spoken with representatives from the DuPage Humane Society to discuss
potential dates for 2026 as well as the special events checklist requirements. Staff will work closely with the
organization to ensure that the requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the
Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, September 26, 2026, for set up and
Sunday, September 27, 2026, for the Barkapalooza Dog Walk & Pet Expo in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

38



/\ West Suburban

Humane Society

January 23, 2026

Alexis McCurdy
Recreation Manager
Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Alexis,

| would like to request the use of Lisle Community Park for our biggest fundraiser of the year,
Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo. We would like to request the park for Saturday,
September 26" and Sunday, September 27"". We would use the park for signage set up on
Saturday, September 26™ from 3 to 7 pm. The event itself would be on Sunday, September 27"
from 8 am to 2 pm. We would arrive to set up on that Sunday around 6:00 am and will be out of
the park by 3:00 pm.

The event is a dog walk around the park. We also have breed specific rescue groups, dog
related vendors, food vendors and entertainment. This year, we are working with a race
management and would like to add a 5K race on that Sunday morning.

We would need access to power at the band shell and to the water outside of the Aquatic
Center.

We will adhere to any park district and state guidelines that are in place at the time of the rental.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Capniipis Nivksk-erger

Carolyn Mossberger
Executive Director

/cjm

39



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 3

info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=

PARK DISTRICT
. - lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To! Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: February 3, 2026

Re: Replacement Vehicle Purchase - 2026 Ford Ranger

The 2026 budget contains an allocation of $43,500 for the replacement of our 2014 Ford Explorer. A
Ford Ranger is available through our cooperative purchasing alliance, however, Superintendent
Cerutti found a dealer in Plano that can provide the identical vehicle at a lower cost than
Sourcewell. Below is a summary:

2026 Ford Ranger: Sourcewell: $41,093.60 Tera Ford: $38,725.70

| spoke with park district legal counsel, and he affirmed that the Park Board can authorize this
purchase in accordance with our current Purchasing Ordinance. Specifically, our ordinance states,
"All contracts for the purchase of goods or services by the Lisle Park District involving an expenditure
in excess of $30,000 shall be awarded by the lowest responsible bidder after due advertisement,
subject to certain exemptions provided by applicable law." The statement “...subject to certain
exemptions provided by applicable law," provides the park board flexibility to follow state statute,
which was recently amended and set the threshold for public bidding for supplies materials at
$60,000.

We believe this is a unique opportunity to secure a vehicle from Tera Automotive that is less costly
than our national cooperative purchasing alliance.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase of one (1) 2026 Ford Ranger from Tera
Automotive in the amount of $38,725.70.

40



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=

5 A
e lisleparkdistrict.org @)

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

s Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Date: February 3, 2026

Re: Replacement Vehicle Purchase — 2026 Ford F450 Chassis

The 2026 budget contains an allocation of $62,500 for the replacement of our 2002 Ford F450 dump
truck. Thisis available through our cooperative purchasing alliance, however, Superintendent Cerutti
found a dealer in Plano that can provide the identical vehicle at a lower cost than Sourcewell.
Below is a summary:

2026 Ford F450 Sourcewell: $63,068.34 Tera Ford: $59,668.70

Just like the 2026 Ford Ranger opportunity, | spoke with park district legal counsel, and he affiimed
that the Park Board can authorize this purchase in accordance with our current Purchasing
Ordinance. Specifically, our ordinance states, “All contracts for the purchase of goods or services by
the Lisle Park District involving an expenditure in excess of $30,000 shall be awarded by the lowest
responsible bidder after due advertisement, subject to certain exemptions provided by applicable
law." The statement “...subject to certain exemptions provided by applicable law,” provides the
park board flexibility to follow state statute, which was recently amended and set the threshold for
public bidding for supplies materials at $60,000.

Again, we believe this is a unique opportunity to secure a vehicle from Tera Automotive that is less
costly than our national cooperative purchasing alliance.

Recommended Motion: Move o authorize the purchase of one (1) 2026 Ford F450 Chassis from Tera
Automotive in the amount of $59,668.70.

41



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =%
lisleparkdistrict.org &

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoftt Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT & Golf Operations

Date: February 12, 2026

Re: Ordinance 26-03, an ordinance providing for the issue of $1,511,700.00 General Obligation

Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2026, of the Lisle Park District for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of said Park District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual fax to
pay the principal and interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the
Corporate Fund of said Park District.

In 2010 when the District purchased 1925 Ohio Street building, the District made a conscience effort to
leave enough room in the Debt Service Extension Base (DSEB) to issue two-year bonds that will be used to
fund capital projects for a two year period. The District issued two-year bonds in 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016,
2018, 2020, 2022 and 2024. We are now recommending the issue of 2026 bonds, the proceeds of which
will be used to continue to fund park district capital needs over the next two years.

The Park Board conducted the required Bond Issuance Nofification Act public hearing in December and
there were no public comments voiced or otherwise reported.

It is important to note that with this issuance, the District will save the taxpayers $57,271.86 in interest
payments that would otherwise be made to a third party if the park district did not purchase the bonds
itself. This $57,271.86 will be allocated to the Capital Projects Fund to maintain capital assets. Ordinance
26-03 follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve Ordinance 26-03, an ordinance providing for the issue of
$1.511,700.00 General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2026, of the Lisle Park District for the
building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of said Park District and
for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the
principal and interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the Corporate Fund of said
Park District.

42



EXTRACT OF MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of
Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
Illinois, held in the Lisle Park District Recreation Center
Multipurpose Room 1 & 2, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, Illinois, in said
Park District at 7:00 o’clock P.M., on the 19th day of February,
2026.

* ¥ *
The President called the meeting to order and directed the Secretary to call the roll.
Upon the roll being called, Kari Altpeter, the President, and the following Park

Commissioners were physically present at said location:

The following Park Commissioners were allowed by a majority of the members of the
Board of Park Commissioners in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by

the Board of Park Commissioners to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No Park Commissioner was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio
conference.
The following Park Commissioners were absent and did not participate in the meeting in

any manner or to any extent whatsoever:

The President announced that the next item of business to be considered was the
proposed purchase by the Corporate Fund of the District of $1,511,700 non-referendum general
obligation limited park bonds to be issued by the District pursuant to Section 6-4 of the Park
District Code for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and
facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, and that the Board

of Park Commissioners would consider the adoption of an ordinance providing for the issue of

Bond Ordinance 4938-7761-1899 v4
10000519

43



said bonds and the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest thereon. The
President also summarized the pertinent terms of said proposal and said bonds. including the
length of maturity, rates of interest, purchase price and tax levy for said bonds.

Whereupon Park Commissioner presented and the Secretary

read by title an ordinance as follows, a copy of which was provided to each Park Commissioner

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy:

44



ORDINANCE No. 26-04

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,511,700 General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2026, of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of said
Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto,
providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and
interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the
Corporate Fund of said Park District.

* ® *

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois (the “District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois,
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois (the
“Act”), and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto; and

WHEREAS, the needs of the District require the expenditure of not less than the sum of
$1,511,700 for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and
facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto (the “Project”), all in
accordance with the preliminary plans and estimate of cost heretofore approved by the Board of
Park Commissioners of the District (the “Board”) and now on file in the office of the Secretary of
the Board (the “Secretary™); and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it does not have sufficient funds on hand for the purpose
aforesaid, and that the cost thereof will be not less than $1,511,700, and that it is necessary and for
the best interests of the District that it borrow the sum of $1,511,700 and issue bonds of the District
to evidence the borrowing; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Issue Notification
Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, the President of the Board (the “President’), on 8th day of

December, 2025, executed an order calling a public hearing (the “Hearing”) for the 18th day of

45



December, 2025, concerning the intent of the Board to sell bonds in the amount of $1,700,000 for
the Project; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing was given (i) by publication at least once not less than
seven (7) nor more than thirty (30) days before the date of the Hearing in the Daily Herald, the
same being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and (ii) by posting at least 48 hours
before the Hearing a copy of said notice at the principal office of the Board, which notice was
continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding the Hearing;
and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was held on the 18th day of December, 2025, and at the Hearing, the
Board explained the reasons for the proposed bond issue and permitted persons desiring to be heard
an opportunity to present written or oral testimony within reasonable time limits; and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was finally adjourned on the 18th day of December, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find and determine that it is authorized at this time to
issue bonds in the amount of $1,700,000 to pay for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it advisable, necessary and for the best interests of the District
that $1,511,700 of the bonds so authorized be issued at this time; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find and determine that (a) said bonds shall be issued as
limited bonds under the provisions of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
[llinois, as amended (the “Debt Reform Act”), and (b) upon the issuance of the $1,511,700 General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2026, now proposed to be issued, the aggregate
outstanding unpaid bonded indebtedness of the District, including said bonds, will not exceed
.575% of the total assessed valuation of all taxable property in the District as last equalized and

determined, and pursuant to the provisions of the Debt Reform Act and Section 6-4 of the Act, it is

46



not necessary to submit the proposition of issuing said bonds to the voters of the District for
approval:

Now, THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Ordinance by this reference.

Section 2. Authorization. It is hereby found and determined that the District has been
authorized by law to borrow the sum of $1,700,000 upon the credit of the District and as evidence
of such indebtedness to issue bonds of the District to said amount, the proceeds of said bonds to be
used for the purpose of paying the cost of the Project, and it is necessary and for the best interests of
the District that there be issued at this time $1,511,700 of the bonds so authorized.

Section 3. Bond Details. There be borrowed on the credit of and for and on behalf of the
District the sum of $1,511,700 for the purpose aforesaid; and that bonds of the District (the
“Bonds ") shall be issued in said amount and shall be designated “General Obligation Limited Tax
Park Bonds, Series 2026.” The Bonds shall be dated February 27, 2026, and shall also bear the date
of authentication, shall be in fully registered form, shall be in minimum denominations of $100,000
and integral multiples of $100 in excess thereof (but no single Bond shall represent installments of
principal maturing on more than one date), shall be numbered 1, and the Bonds shall become due
and payable (subject to prior redemption as set forth herein) on December 15, 2027, and bear
interest at the rate of 3.56% per annum.

The Bonds shall bear interest from their date or from the most recent interest payment date
to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the principal amount of the Bonds is paid,

such interest (computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being payable

47



on June 15 and December 15 of each year, commencing on June 15, 2026. Interest on each Bond
shall be paid by check or draft of the Treasurer of the Board (the “7reasurer”), as bond registrar and
paying agent (the “Bond Registrar™), payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United
States of America, to the person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of business on
the 1st day of the month of the interest payment date. The principal of the Bonds shall be payable
in lawful money of the United States of America at the office of the Bond Registrar.

The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and
Secretary, and shall be countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the Treasurer, as they
shall determine, and the seal of the District shall be affixed thereto or printed thereon, and in case
any officer whose signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease to be such officer before the
delivery of such Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the
same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery. If the Secretary or the Treasurer is
unable to perform the duties of his or her respective office, then their duties under this Ordinance
shall be performed by the Assistant Secretary or the Assistant Treasurer of the Board, respectively.

All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form
hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Bond Registrar as authenticating agent of the District and
showing the date of authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be
entitled to any security or benefit under this Ordinance unless and until such certificate of
authentication shall have been duly executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature, and such
certificate of authentication upon any such Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such Bond has
been authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance.

Section 4. Registration of Bonds, Persons Treated as Owners. The District shall cause
books (the “Bond Register™) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds as provided in

this Ordinance to be kept at the office of the Bond Registrar, which is hereby constituted and

48



appointed the registrar of the District for the Bonds. The District is authorized to prepare, and the
Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks executed by the District for use in the
transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the office of the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed
by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the
Bond Registrar and duly executed by, the registered owner or his or her attorney duly authorized in
writing, the District shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date and deliver in the
name of the transferee or transferees a new fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of
authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount. Any fully registered Bond or
Bonds may be exchanged at said office of the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount
of Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of other authorized denominations. The execution by the
District of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such Bond and the
Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided,
however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond
Registrar shall not exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity less previous
retirements.

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period
beginning at the close of business on the 1st day of the month of any interest payment date on such
Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest payment date, nor to transfer or
exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor during a
period of fifteen (15) days next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any Bonds.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the
absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bond

shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his or her legal

49



representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability
upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the District or
the Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental
charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds, except in the
case of the issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the unredeemed portion of a Bond surrendered for
redemption.

Section 5. Redemption. (a) Mandatory Redemption. The Bonds are subject fto
mandatory redemption, in integral multiples of $100 selected by lot by the Bond Registrar, at a
redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date, on the dates and in the

principal amounts as follows:

PRINCIPAL

DATE AMOUNT

June 15, 2026 $369,600

December 15, 2026 365,400

June 15, 2027 385,000
December 15, 2027 391,700 (stated maturity)

On or prior to the 60th day preceding any mandatory redemption date, the Bond Registrar
may, and if directed by the Board shall, purchase Bonds required to be retired on such mandatory
redemption date. Any such Bonds so purchased shall be cancelled and the principal amount thereof
shall be credited against the mandatory redemption required on such next mandatory redemption
date.

(b) General. The Bonds shall be redeemed only in the principal amount of $100 and
integral multiples thereof. For purposes of any redemption of less than all of the outstanding Bonds
of a single maturity, the particular Bonds or portions of Bonds to be redeemed shall be selected by

lot by the Bond Registrar from the Bonds of such maturity by such method of lottery as the Bond

50



Registrar shall deem fair and appropriate; provided that such lottery shall provide for the selection
for redemption of Bonds or portions thereof so that any $100 Bond or $100 portion of a Bond shall
be as likely to be called for redemption as any other such $100 Bond or $100 portion. The Bond
Registrar shall make such selection upon the earlier of the irrevocable deposit of funds with an
escrow agent sufficient to pay the redemption price of the Bonds to be redeemed or the time of the
giving of official notice of redemption.

The Bond Registrar shall promptly notify the District in writing of the Bonds or portions of
Bonds selected for redemption and, in the case of any Bond selected for partial redemption, the
principal amount thereof to be redeemed.

Section 6. Redempiion Procedure. Unless waived by any holder of Bonds to be
redeemed, notice of the call for any such redemption shall be given by the Bond Registrar on behalf
of the District by mailing the redemption notice by first class mail at least thirty (30) days and not
more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of the Bond
or Bonds to be redeemed at the address shown on the Bond Register or at such other address as is
furnished in writing by such registered owner to the Bond Registrar.

All notices of redemption shall state:

(1)  the redemption date,

(2)  the redemption price,

(3)  ifless than all outstanding Bonds are to be redeemed, the identification (and,
in the case of partial redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the Bonds to be
redeemed,

(4) that on the redemption date the redemption price will become due and
payable upon each such Bond or portion thereof called for redemption, and that interest
thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date,

(5) the place where such Bonds are to be surrendered for payment of the

redemption price, which place of payment shall be the principal corporate trust office of the
Bond Registrar, and

51



(6) such other information then required by custom, practice or industry
standard.

Prior to any redemption date, the District shall deposit with the Bond Registrar an amount of
money sufficient to pay the redemption price of all the Bonds or portions of Bonds which are to be
redeemed on that date.

Notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, and notwithstanding failure to receive
said notice, the Bonds or portions of Bonds so to be redeemed shall, on the redemption date,
become due and payable at the redemption price therein specified, and from and after such date
(unless the District shall default in the payment of the redemption price) such Bonds or portions of
Bonds shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of such Bonds for redemption in accordance
with said notice, such Bonds shall be paid by the Bond Registrar at the redemption price.
Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date shall be payable as herein provided
for payment of interest. Upon surrender for any partial redemption of any Bond, there shall be
prepared for the registered holder a new Bond or Bonds of the same maturity in the amount of the
unpaid principal.

If any Bond or portion of Bond called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender
thereof for redemption, the principal shall, until paid, bear interest from the redemption date at the
rate borne by the Bond or portion of Bond so called for redemption. All Bonds which have been
redeemed shall be cancelled and destroyed by the Bond Registrar and shall not be reissued.

Section 7. Form of Bond. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form;
provided, however, that if the text of the Bond is to be printed in its entirety on the front side of the
Bond, then paragraph [2] and the legend, “See Reverse Side for Additional Provisions”, shall be

omitted and paragraphs [6] through [11] shall be inserted immediately after paragraph [1]:

52



[Form of Bond - Front Side]
REGISTERED REGISTERED
No. 1 $1,511,700
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE
LISLE PARK DISTRICT

GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2026

See Ii;verse Side for
‘ WAdditiqnal Provisions

Interest Maturity Dated
Rate: 3.56% Date: December 15, 2027 Date: February 27, 2026

Registered Owner:  CORPORATE FUND OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS

Principal Amount: ~ One Million Five Hundred Eleven Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars

[1] KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
Ilinois (the “District”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to pay
to the Registered Owner identified above, or registered assigns as hereinafter provided, on the
Maturity Date identified above, the Principal Amount identified above and to pay interest
(computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) on such Principal Amount from
the date of this Bond or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid
at the Interest Rate per annum set forth above on June 15 and December 15 of each year,
commencing June 15, 2026, until said Principal Amount is paid. Principal of this Bond is payable
in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and surrender hereof at the
office of the Treasurer of the Board of Park Commissioners of the District, as bond registrar and

paying agent (the “Bond Registrar”). Payment of the installments of interest shall be made to the

53



Registered Owner hereof as shown on the registration books of the District maintained by the Bond
Registrar at the close of business on the 1st day of the month of each interest payment date and
shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar, payable upon presentation in lawful money of
the United States of America, mailed to the address of such Registered Owner as it appears on such
registration books or at such other address furnished in writing by such Registered Owner to the
Bond Registrar.

[2] Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the reverse
hereof and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth at this
place.

[3] It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by law to
exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond did exist, have happened, been
done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law; that the indebtedness of
the District, including the issue of bonds of which this is one, does not exceed any limitation
imposed by law; and that provision has been made for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest hereon as it falls due and also to pay and discharge the principal hereof at maturity.
Although this Bond constitutes a general obligation of the District and no limit exists on the rate of
said direct annual tax, the amount of said tax is limited by the provisions of the Property Tax
Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Law ). The Law provides that
the annual amount of the taxes to be extended to pay the issue of Bonds of which this Bond is one
and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
Illinois, as amended) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt
service extension base (as defined in the Law) of the District (the “Base "), as more fully described
in the proceedings of the District providing for the issue of this Bond. Payments on the Bonds from

the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the outstanding limited bonds heretofore

-10-

54



issued by the District. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds
payable from the Base, as permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be
made from the Base to pay the District’s limited bonds.

[4] This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate
of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar.

[5] IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, by its Board
of Park Commissioners, has caused this Bond to be signed by the manual or duly authorized
facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary of said Board of Park Commissioners, and to be
countersigned by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of the Treasurer thereof, and
has caused the seal of the District to be affixed hereto or printed hereon, all as of the Dated Date

identified above.

- SPLECIMIEN B -
President, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)
SPECIMEN
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Countersigned:

i SPECIMEN
Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners

s11s

55



Date of Authentication: February 27, 2026

CERTIFICATE Bond Registrar and Paying Agent:
OF Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners,
AUTHENTICATION Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

This Bond is one of the Bonds described in
the within mentioned ordinance and is one of
the General Obligation Limited Tax Park
Bonds, Series 2026, of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, Illinois.

B SPECIMEN
Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners, as
Bond Registrar

[Form of Bond - Reverse Side]
LiSLE PARK DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2026

[6] This Bond is one of a series of bonds issued by the District for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, pursuant to and in all respects in full compliance with the
provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, and the Local Government Debt Reform
Act of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and is
authorized by the Board of Park Commissioners of the District by an ordinance duly and properly
adopted for that purpose, in all respects as provided by law.

[7] The Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption, in integral multiples of $100
selected by lot by the Bond Registrar, at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the

redemption date, on the dates and in the principal amounts as follows:

SR

56



PRINCIPAL

DATE AMOUNT

June 15, 2026 $369,600

December 15, 2026 365,400

June 15, 2027 385,000
December 15, 2027 391,700 (stated maturity)

[8] Notice of any such redemption shall be sent by first class mail not less than thirty (30)
days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of
each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books of the District maintained
by the Bond Registrar or at such other address as is furnished in writing by such registered owner to
the Bond Registrar. When so called for redemption, this Bond will cease to bear interest on the
specified redemption date, provided funds for redemption are on deposit at the place of payment at
that time, and shall not be deemed to be outstanding.

[9] This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by his or her
attorney duly authorized in writing at the office of the Bond Registrar in Lisle, Illinois, but only in
the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment of the charges provided in the authorizing
ordinance, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such transfer a new Bond or
Bonds of authorized denominations of the same maturity and for the same aggregate principal
amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

[10] The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in minimum denominations of $100,000
and integral multiples of $100 in excess thereof. This Bond may be exchanged at the office of the
Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of the same maturity of other
authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the authorizing ordinance. The Bond
Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period beginning at the
close of business on the 1st day of the month of any interest payment date on such Bond and ending

at the opening of business on such interest payment date, nor to transfer or exchange any Bond after

57



notice calling such Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of fifteen (15) days
next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any Bonds.

[11] The District and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the Registered Owner hereof
as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal
hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the District nor the Bond

Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

(ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:

NoTICE:  The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered owner
as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or
enlargement or any change whatever.

Section 8. Sale of Bonds. Pursuant to the Investment of Municipal Funds Act of the State
of Illinois, as amended, the District is authorized to use the money in its funds to purchase bonds
issued by the District. In view of the balance in the District’s Corporate Fund, there is no need for
current funds in the Corporate Fund in the amount of the purchase price of the Bonds, the same
being equal to the par amount of the Bonds. The Corporate Fund may prudently be invested for the

term of the Bonds and as such the Corporate Fund of the District is the purchaser of the Bonds. The

o

58



purchase of the Bonds is deemed to be an amendment to the District’s Investment Policy to the
extent said purchase is not expressly permitted by said Investment Policy.

Section 9. Tax Levy. In order to provide for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest on the Bonds as it falls due, and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof at
maturity, there be and there is hereby levied upon all the taxable property within the District a direct
annual tax for each of the years while the Bonds or any of them are outstanding, and that there be
and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the District, the following direct

annual tax, to-wit:

FOR THE YEAR A TAX TO PRODUCE THE SUM OF:
2025 $771,474.34  for interest and principal up to and
including December 15, 2026
2026 $797,497.52  for interest and principal

Principal or interest maturing at any time when there are not sufficient funds on hand from
the foregoing tax levy to pay the same shall be paid from the general funds of the District, and the
fund from which such payment was made shall be reimbursed out of the taxes hereby levied when
the same shall be collected.

The District covenants and agrees with the purchasers and the holders of the Bonds that so
long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the District will take no action or fail to take any
action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the District to levy and collect the
foregoing tax levy and the District and its officers will comply with all present and future applicable
laws in order to assure that the foregoing taxes will be levied, extended and collected as provided
herein and deposited in the fund established to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds.

Section 10.  Filing of Ordinance. Forthwith upon the passage of this Ordinance, the
Secretary is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the County Clerk of The

County of DuPage, Illinois (the “County Clerk”), and it shall be the duty of the County Clerk to

-15-

59



annually in and for each of the years 2025 and 2026, ascertain the rate necessary to produce the tax
herein levied. and extend the same for collection on the tax books against all of the taxable property
within the District in connection with other taxes levied in each of said years for general park
purposes, in order to raise the respective amounts aforesaid and in each of said years such annual
tax shall be computed, extended and collected in the same manner as now or hereafter provided by
law for the computation, extension and collection of taxes for general park purposes of the District,
and when collected, the taxes hereby levied shall be placed to the credit of a special fund to be
designated “Park Bond and Interest Fund of 2026™ (the “Bond Fund™), which taxes are hereby
irrevocably pledged to and shall be used only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest
on the Bonds.

Section 11.  Limitation on Extension; General Obligation Pledge; Additional Obligations.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the annual amount of the taxes to be
extended by the County Clerk to pay the Bonds and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Debt
Reform Act) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt service
extension base (as defined in the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as
amended) of the District (the “Base”).

No limit, however, exists on the rate of the direct annual tax levied herein, and the Bonds
shall constitute a general obligation of the District.

Payments on the Bonds from the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the
District’s outstanding General Obligation Limited Refunding Park Bonds, Series 2019, dated
November 15, 2019. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds
payable from the Base, as permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be

made from the Base to pay the District’s limited bonds.

-16-

60



Section 12.  Use of Bond Proceeds. The principal proceeds of the Bonds are hereby
appropriated to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds and costs of the Project, and that portion
thereof not needed to pay such costs of issuance is hereby ordered deposited into the Capital
Improvement Account of the District. At the time of the issuance of the Bonds, the costs of
issuance of the Bonds shall be paid from the proceeds of the Bonds.

Section 13.  List of Bondholders. The Bond Registrar shall maintain a list of the names and
addresses of the holders of all Bonds and upon any transfer shall add the name and address of the
new Bondholder and eliminate the name and address of the transferor Bondholder.

Section 14.  Duties of Bond Registrar. The obligations and duties of the Bond Registrar

hereunder may include the following:

(a) to act as bond registrar, authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer agent
as provided herein;

(b)  to maintain a list of Bondholders as set forth herein and to furnish such list to
the District upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential;

(c) to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or
submitted for exchange or transfer;

(d)  to furnish the District at least annually a certificate with respect to Bonds
cancelled and/or destroyed; and

(¢) to furnish the District at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid,
Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds.

Section 15.  Severability. 1f any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of
such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Ordinance.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK |

-17-

61



Section 16.  Repeal. All ordinances, resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and
the same are hereby repealed and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its
adoption.

Adopted February 19, 2026.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Aftest:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

18-

62



Park Commissioner moved and Park Commissioner

seconded the motion that said ordinance as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote
upon the motion to adopt said ordinance.

Upon the roll being called, the following Park Commissioners voted AYE:

The following Park Commissioners voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said ordinance adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
full in the records of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage
County, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said ordinance was duly transacted at said
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

63



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND ORDINANCE

[, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the
“Board’), and as such official am the keeper of the records and files of the Board.

[ further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete transcript of that portion of
the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 19th day of February, 2026, insofar as the
same relates to the adoption of Ordinance No. 26-04 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,511,700 General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2026, of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of said
Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto,
providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal
and interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to
the Corporate Fund of said Park District.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that
said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the
Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at least one copy of said
agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding
said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached
hereto as Exhibit A, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions
of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied
with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the
Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and seal of said Park
District, this 19th day of February, 2026.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)

64



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualitied and acting County Clerk
of The County of DuPage, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the day
of February, 2026, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance No. 26-04

entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,511,700 General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2026, of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the building. maintaining,
improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of said
Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto,
providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal
and interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to
the Corporate Fund of said Park District.

duly adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
lllinois, on the 19th day of February, 2026, and that the same has been deposited in the official
files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County,

this day of February, 2026.

County Clerk of The County of DuPage, Illinois

(SEAL)

65



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =%

EESELRSREEN lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT & Golf Operations
Date: February 12, 2026
Re: Village of Lisle TIF #3 (Downtown TIF) Extension Request

The existing TIF #3 in downtown Lisle began in 2015 and as we all know, the Family Square property (the
boarded up strip mall on the corner of Ogden and Main) remains undeveloped. The developer currently
interested in the property, Flaherty & Collins (F&C), reports they need $13.7 million in financial assistance
for what they expect to be an $87 million development, and the Village of Lisle reports that this cannot
happen unless they have the full 23 years of financial assistance an extended TIF would provide.

Accompanying this report is a January 14, 2026 communication received from the village relative to their
desire to extend the downtown TIF for another 12 years, as well as a slide deck that was presented at a
Joint Review Board (JRB) meeting on January 20, where this topic was discussed as a group.

Importantly, this TIF #3 includes not only the Family Square property, but also properties to the east;
properties that have recently been approved by the Village of Lisle for a residential development (“Arbor
Station”). The Village of Lisle reports these properties must be included to generate the $13.7 million F&C
states they need. In other words, the projected increment that the Family Square property will generate
through the F&C development will not be adequate by itself — it needs the enfire TIF district.

This 12-year extension request must receive either a letter of support or a letter of no objection from each
affected taxing district. If that hurdle is cleared, an act of the State Legislature is required to authorize the
requested extension. Senator Ellman and Representative DelaRosa have agreed to sponsor this
legislation, so the first step is for each taxing district to determine its position on the matter. When asked
what the village would do should they not receive the required unanimous support/no objection, it was
reported that they would move forward seeking a new downtown area TIF with new boundaries. New
boundaries would be needed because when the village would perform their analysis and whether
certain parcels would be qualify, the Arbor Station development will likely cause those east properties in
the current TIF to no longer be TIF-eligible. When asked about the village's cost for these endeavors, it was
reported that they will likely spend $15,000 - $20,000 on this current initiative and if they need to pursue a
new TIF, that will cost an additional $35,000 - $50,000.

In summary, F&C is asking for $13.7 million in assistance for their proposed $87 million development. The
Village of Lisle can generate that financial assistance by extending the existing downtown TIF another 12
years. Since the Village of Lisle is asking for each affected taxing district’s position, it is recommended
that the Park Board discuss this matter and come to a consensus.

Thank you.

66



THE ARBORETUM VILLAGE

January 14, 2026

VIA E-MAIL AND UNITED STATES FIRST CLASS MAIL

Kari Altpeter, President
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Re: Village of Lisle
Extension of Term from 23 Years to 35 Years
January 20, 2026 Joint Review Board Meetings for:
e Downtown TIF No. 3

Dear Kari Altpeter:

| write this letter to you respectfully asking for your cooperation and support of the Village of
Lisle’s request for a twelve (12) year extension of the term of the Downtown TIF No. 3, as allowed by the
lllinois Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3.5 and 5/11-74.4-4.5). | have sent
this same letter and enclosures to each of the executive officers of the other taxing districts who have the
authority to levy real estate property taxes within this TIF District, asking for the same consideration.

At the January 20, 2026 Joint Review Board Meetings, the Village’s TIF Consultant, S.B. Friedman,
will deliver a presentation making the case for the need to extend the TIF District. In short, despite many
years of effort, the redevelopment goals and objectives of the TIF District have not yet been fulfilled. In
August 2025, a developer acquired multiple land parcels in the TIF District (commonly known as 4701
Main Street and 4705 to 4729 Main Street, Lisle, Illinois) and proposes to redevelop the property with a
mixed-use building that is generally consistent with Village planning documents. The developer’s plan
includes new public parking, infrastructure improvements, and redevelopment of the long-vacant and
boarded-up strip mall located at the southeast corner of Ogden Avenue and Main Street.

To make the project financially feasible and achieve certain redevelopment goals and objectives
of the TIF District, the developer requires reimbursement of TIF-eligible expenses from future incremental
taxes collected in the district. As S.B. Friedman will demonstrate, the time remaining in the existing TIF
District is not sufficient to reimburse eligible expenses. Enclosed is a draft memorandum from S.B.
Friedman summarizing their findings and confirming the need for a 12-year term extension of the TIF
District. Therefore, the Village is seeking approval of a 12-year extension to the term of the TIF District
that will permit the Village to fulfill the economic redevelopment goals and objectives for the TIF District,
to complete pending projects and attract additional investment in the Village, all with a goal of maximizing
the EAVs of real property within the TIF District that will create a “win-win” for all of the taxing agencies.

Village of Lisle 925 Burlington Avenue Lisle, lllinois 60532
(630) 271-4100  www.villageoflisle.org

67



In regard to the Village’s request, | have enclosed the following document for you to place on
your taxing district letterhead and execute and return to me:

1. Taxing District letter consenting to a 12-year extension of the term of the Downtown TIF No.
3 TIF District.

Please return these executed letters to me by March 2, 2026. Without your support of the
extended term, the Village will be delayed in finally achieving the redevelopment of this long-standing
blighted property at the entry to our downtown, which is not in the best long term financial interests of
any of the taxing agencies.

The Joint Review Board meeting will be held on January 20, 2026, at 4:30 P.M., in the Village Board
Room of the Village Hall, 925 Burlington Avenue, Lisle, Illinois 60532. An agenda for the JRB Meeting will
be sent to you.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. With your cooperation and support, | am
confident that the Village can maximize the EAVs of real property within the TIF District which will create
a “win-win” for all of the taxing agencies.

If you have any questions regarding the JRB meeting or the enclosed documents, please feel free
to contact Michael T. Jurusik, Village Attorney, at email mtjurusik@ktilaw.com or cellular phone at 708-
638-0355.

Respectfully,

wmﬁm..m

Mayor Mary Jo Mullen
Village of Lisle, Illinois

Enclosures
cc: Board of Trustees (w/ encls.)
Ed McQuillan, Village Clerk (w/ encls.)
Jeffrey Cook, Village Manager (w/ encls.)
Michael Smetana, Development Services Director (w/ encls.)
Caitlin Johnson, S.B. Friedman Development Advisors, Village TIF Consultants (w/ encls.)
Gillian Gullett, S.B. Friedman Development Advisors, Village TIF Consultants (w/ encls.)
lason Elias, Public Works Director (w/ encls.)
Michael T. Jurusik, Village Attorney (w/ encls.)
Joseph Broda, JRB Public Member (w/ encls.)

68



[ON LETTERHEAD OF TAXING DISTRICT]
January ___, 2026
To Whom It May Concern:

Re: Village of Lisle
Downtown TIF No. 3
Extension of Term from 23 Years to 35 Years

We have been advised by the Village of Lisle of the need for and proposal of the Village to extend one of
the current tax increment financing (“TIF”) districts, the Downtown TIF No. 3, which covers certain real
property in the Village’s downtown area. We understand that the Downtown TIF No. 3 District was
originally adopted by the corporate authorities of the Village on March 2, 2015, by Ordinance No. 2015-
4568, entitled "AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AND PROJECT FOR THE
DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA”, and Ordinance No. 2015-4569, entitled "AN
ORDINANCE DESIGNATING THE DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA PURSUANT TO THE
TAXI INCREMENT ALLOCATION REDEVELOPMENT ACT”, and Ordinance No. 2015-4570, entitled
“AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT ALLOCATION FINANCING FOR THE DOWNTOWN
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA”, said Ordinances establishing a plan for the redevelopment and
revitalization of the property identified within the Village. The expiration date of the Downtown TIF No.
3 District is December 31, 2038.

We are one of the taxing districts covered and impacted by the creation of the Downtown TIF No. 3
District. We understand that the current, authorized term of the Downtown TIF No. 3 District now in
place is for 23 years.

On behalf of the Lisle Park District, we expressly state that we understand the proposal of the Village to
extend the term of the Downtown TIF No. 3 from the current 23 years to 35 years and that such an
extension requires legislative action of the lllinois General Assembly. We represent and state that we
support and have no objection to the extension of the Downtown TIF No. 3 District for an additional 12
years, until December 31, 2050.

Lisle Park District

By:

Title:

ATTEST:

cc. Jeffrey Cook, Village Manager, Village of Lisle

69



VISION
ECONOMICS
STRATEGY
FINANCE
IMPLEMENTATION

MEMO

To: Jeffrey Cook, Village of Lisle
From: Caitlin Johnson, SB Friedman Development Advisors
312.384.2403, cjohnson@sbfriedman.com

Date: January 9, 2026

RE: Village of Lisle — Preliminary Downtown TIF Projections - DRAFT

SB Friedman Development Advisors, LLC (SB Friedman) was engaged by the Village of Lisle (the "Village”) to conduct
a financial review of a proposed public/private financing arrangement that would assist in the redevelopment of the
Family Square Shopping Center (the "Project”) located at the corner of Ogden Avenue and Main Street in downtown
Lisle (the “Site") in the Village. The Project is located entirely within the Lisle Downtown TIF District ("TIF #3" or the “TIF
District”) established in 2015.

The Project will be developed by Flaherty & Collins (the “Developer”). The Developer indicated that, without Village
financial assistance, the Project is not financially feasible. To make the Project financially feasible, the Developer is
requesting $13.7 million in financial assistance from the Village ("Requested Village Assistance”). SB Friedman is in the
process of evaluating the Developer's pro forma to confirm the Project's estimated financial gap and whether the full
Requested Village Assistance is needed.

In light of the request for assistance, the Village has requested that SB Friedman prepare independent incremental
property tax revenue projections to determine the capacity of the Village to provide financial assistance with the
remaining life of the TIF District or if a 12-year extension is required.

Incremental Property Tax Revenue Projections

For the purpose of sizing the capacity of the Village to provide financial assistance and confirming the need for a 12-
year extension to the TIF, SB Friedman prepared independent projections of incremental property taxes using a
comparables-based approach based on recent projects in Lisle Township. These projections reflect a combination of
three scenarios:

e Scenarios 1A and 1B. “In-PIN” TIF Revenue (Project Only): SB Friedman estimated incremental property tax
revenue generated from the Project (“In-PIN Increment”). Per the Developer's materials, the Project includes
224 units and 13,000 SF of commercial space, and is anticipated to be fully assessed by 2029. Additionally, this
projection assumes that the Site remains within the existing TIF District and increment is generated over the
remaining life of the TIF plus a 12-year extension period.

5B Friedman Development Advisors, LLC 312 424 4250
70 W Madisan St, Suite 3700 Chicago IL 60602 sbfriedman.com

70



Redevelopment of the Site is projected to generate between $6.4M and $10M in incremental property tax
revenue over the remaining life of the TIF District plus 12-year extension period (present value (PV) in 2026
dollars, assuming a discount rate of 7.5% per the Developer) based on more conservative (Scenario 1A) and
more optimistic assumptions (Scenario 1B). In-PIN Increment alone is insufficient to support the Developer’s
Requested Financial Assistance. Therefore, additional incremental revenue outside of the Project will be
required to support the Developer's request for assistance.

e Scenario 2. Arbor Station TIF Revenue: SB Friedman estimated incremental property tax revenue generated
from the Arbor Station Development ("Arbor Station Increment”). Per materials provided by the Village, the
Arbor Station development includes 32 townhome units within the TIF District, and is anticipated to be fully
assessed by 2028. This projection assumes that these parcels remain within the existing TIF District and
increment is generated over the remaining life of the TIF plus a 12-year extension period.

SB Friedman estimates that approximately $5.2M in incremental property tax revenue over the remaining life
of the TIF plus 12-year extension period (PV 2026 $s using a discount rate of 7.5%).

e Scenario 3. "Out-of-PIN" TIF Revenue: SB Friedman estimated incremental property tax revenue generated
from TIF #3 over the remaining life of the TIF District plus a 12-year extension, exclusive of In-PIN Increment
and Arbor Station Increment. This projection assumes that the remaining parcels in the TIF District continue to
generate moderate inflationary revenue (2% annual growth).

SB Friedman estimates that approximately $200,000 in incremental “Out-of-PIN" TIF revenue could be
generated through the remaining life of the TIF District plus 12-year extension period (PV 2026% using a 7.5%

discount rate), assuming a discount rate of 7.5%.

In total, the TIF district is projected to generate between $11.8M to $15.4M (PV 2026 $s using a 7.5% discount rate)
over the remaining life of the TIF District plus 12-year extension period.

Key Takeaways

Based on the current request for financial assistance and projection assumptions, the TIF District requires a 12-year
extension to support the Requested Village Assistance.

Actual revenues could vary based on changes to either development program, assessment practices, additional
development in the TIF, construction schedules, school-aged population generation, and interest rates. Similarly to

other TIF districts within the Village, if increment is sufficient to fully satisfy TIF obligations, the TIF District may be
terminated early in accordance with applicable statutes.

SB Friedman Development Advisors, LLC 2

71



SBFRIEDMAN

Village of Lisle
Downtown TIF Projections

1/8/2026
DRAFT

Scenario 1A Scenario 1B Scenario 2 Scenario 3

Remaining TIF
Arbor Station Townhomes A e

developed

Conservative Assumptions Optimistic Assumptions continues to generate

inflationary revenues

. 5 Remaining PINs i
Ogden & Main Ogden & Main A barStation Tawnharas emaining PINs in
Redevelopment Redevelopment Downtown TIF

TIF Year[1] Calendar Year Net Incremental Revenues

1 $24,575 324,575 $12,021 $6,030
$27,056 327,056 $12,791 $7.132
$85,120 §116,752 $13,576 $8,256
$321037 $514,161 $431,742 49,402

$588,906 $929,445 $482,584 $10,572
$601,838 §949,255 $492,766 $1,764
$615,028 $969.430 $503,151 $12,981
$628,482 $989,974 $513,743 $14,222
$642,206 $1,010,893 $524,548 $15,488
$656,204 $1,032194 $535,568 $16,779
$670,482 $1,053,882 $546,809 $18,096
$685,045 $1,075,964 $558,275 $19,439
Current TIF expiration year $699,899 1,098,445 $569,970 $20,809
7 $715,051 $1,121,331 $587,899 s22.207
2 $730,506 $1,144,629 $594,067 $23,632
3 $746,270 $1,768345 $606,478 325,086
4 $762,349 51,192,485 $619,137 326,569
5 $778,750 £1,217,056 $632,050 £28,082
Extension 6 %795,478 §1,242,063 $645,220 $26,625
years 7 $812,542 $1,267,513 $658,654 $31,198
8 $829,946 $1,.293412 $672,357 $32.804
9 $847,699 $1.319.766 $686,334 $34.441
10 $865,807 $1,346,582 $700,550 $36,111
1 $884,276 $1,373.867 $715,132 $37.815
12 $903,116 %1401.625 $729,964 $39,552
Final collection year $922,332 $7,429,865 $745,093 $41,325
TOTAL $16,840,000 $26,311,000 $13,785,000 $579,000

PV in 2026$ at 7.5 % COF $6,372,000 $9,958,000
PV in 2026$ at 8 % COF $6,032,000 $9,427,000

$5,261,000
$4,984,000

$206,000
$195,000

These illustrative projections consist of general information and do not censtitute advice or recommendations regarding the structure, timing, or terms of municipal securities
pursuant to Section 158 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Although S8 Friedman is registered with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board as a Municipal Advisor,
we are not acting as a municipal advisor to any entity with respect to the subject matter hereof. We do not owe any fiduciary duty pursuant to Section 158 of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 to the municipal entity or obligated person with respect ta the information and material contained in our illustrative projections. Our iflustrative
projections do nat constitute advice or recommendations regarding the structure, timing, or terms of such securities. Prior to taking any action related to the structuring or
issuance of municipal securities or financial products, whether or not related to information provided in 58 Friedman's analysis, any municipality, obligated party, or
potential investor in municipal securities should cansult with its own financial and/aer municipal, legal, tax, accounting, and other advisors to the extent it deems appropriate.

72



NOLLYINIWT TdiNI
JINTNI
AJ3IVHLS
SJImoNoda
NOISIn

NYINa31444S [

970z ‘0z fienuer | Bunesiy pieog maiaay lulof
umolumoq - € 'ON 4iL

1S17140 FI9VTIIA




CENTER AVENUE

1S100HDS

51051IApY Juidojanag uewpaliy gs
uewpaud gs ‘a1s1 jo abeip ‘1453 ‘Aluno) sbegng @2nos

A1epunog ydy e

sied vy [

SWlia] MalU lspun

12113SI 411 Y1 Ysl|geisa-al pue aA|ossIq

sieak
2l 01dn Joj PuIsIA 411 bunsixe ayi pusixy |

'SaAIIUSDUI JUBWIdO@ASP JIWOU0I3 aplroid 01 a|qe|iee

<

Apeded pue swi} 9sealdul 03 Isixe suondo om|

MAIN STREET

saAnaalgo pue sjeob sued yuswdojpaspal ay) 9zijeal
p|nOMm 1Y) sanuaAal aelauab oy Aydeded jusniyns
10U S| 248y} "PLISIA 4[1 9Y3 4O 841 Bululewas sy} usAI9

6£02 Ul SUOND9]|0
[euly yum 'geQg ul andxa oy panpayds s

5102 'Z Yose\ pardope 1o11sig 411

19U1S1( 411 UMOIUMO( 3Y JO UOISUIXT SSNISI(

ONILI3IAN G4r S:Avd0Ll 40 3S0ddNd

74



s10SIApY judwdoj@nag uewpald gs

uewpan4 gs ‘Aunoy abedng ‘8jst 1o abejjip :@2Inog

pesaH Ajleq 8y | a2Inos

00140 %9l =
INZ EL$ :@DUBISISSY |eldueuly pajsanbay =

IN'28% :(Ddl) 1502 Juswdojaasp |e101 108fold =

aoeds |enJawwod Jo 199)-21enbs-000’sL =
syun buisnoy Ajiweiinw 22 =
(,13f01d, ayy)
199415 UIB|\ pue anuaAy uspb( JO Jaulod ay} 1e
211s asenbs Ajiwe4 Jawio} sy} Jo Juawdojerspal
e pasodoud sey suljjod g Alsyel4 =

99UR)SISSY 10} 1SaNnbaYy @ MAIAIBAQ

411 NMOLINMOAQ NI 19370dd INJINd0T3N3d3d d3S0d0ud

75



¥ siosiApy juawdojeasg uewpai gs

uewpai gs ‘suifjo) g Auayeld ‘Aunod abedng ‘ajsi jo ale|ia 22nos

"s@1n1e1s 9|gedidde
YlIM 3oueplodde Ul Ajlea pajeulwlal aq Aewl 1U3sIq 411 ay3 ‘suonebijqo 411 Aysies Ajjny 03 Juaidigns st quswaioul ji ‘abej|iA syl
UILIM SIDLIISIP 4[] 1810 01 Ajie|iLuls "sa1ed 1salaiul pue ‘uonelausb uonendod pabe-jooyds ‘sejnpayds UoIdNIISUOD Y| ay3 ul
1uawdojarep jeuonippe ‘saondeld juswssasse ‘welboid juawdoasp Jayis 03 sabueyd Uo paseq AleA p|nod SeNUSA3I [eN1DY =

002 € oueuads - Aieuonejjul Nid-40-10
NZ'S$ Z OLIeUDIS - SBWOYUMO] uoljels Jogly
NOOLS (onsiwndQ) gl oueusds - 199foid ayL
9% (9A13BAIBSUOD) Y| OlIBUSDS - 123f01d 3y

UOISUaIXJ Jeap-z] Ybnody] anuanay |ejuswalou| olJeuads

pOlad UOISUSIXa JeaA-¢] o4t sn[d 411 93 JO oJ1] BUIUTEWS] 8y J9AO (S}ed JUnodsIp
%G/ e buisn $9202¢% Ad) IWH'SLS O3 INS'LLS ueamiaq ajesausb o) paldslold si1011SIp 4]] UMOIUMOJ BYL =

29ue)sISSY [eloueul4 paisanbay ayy apiroid 0} pasinbal S| uoISuaIXe Jeak-ZT [N} ayL

411 ONILSIX3 FHL 40 ALIQVdYI INIZIS

76



Alepunog vdy ==

s|@ied vdy D

1S7100HIS

[
ud
w
: =
=
- (V]
z =
g <
2 =
wi
(=
=
i
(6]

INNINY NIAD0




siosiApyY juawdo@asg uewpsuy gs

(Areuonejju|
Nid-}0-1nQ) € oueuads

g pajesausn
VN de %0t / | spIy |ooYdS pajewis3
VN 0S$ ('e1ay) 4s J1od Av3

000'28L$ 000'25% uun Jad Av3

. o (Jenuuy)
%0°¢ 00°¢ ajey ymmoun anjep Auadoud
8¢0¢ 6¢0¢ passassy A|n4 Jea
' 4S ['e1=sy

VN 000°€L - wesbolid Juawdojanag

suun

e [£4 - weiboig uswdojanag

(sswoyumoy (309lo4d
uoije}s 10quy) ¢ oleuads ayl) 4l B V| oueusds

suondwnssy

SNOILdINNSSY AdN

78



‘pUBSNOY} 1$2183U O} PApUNOI S[EJ0 |
SHUN

Buisnoy papoddns 1] Woly JUBLWBIOUI [ENUUE JO %02
01 1uajeainba ale ISP Aleigl paaye ayl o sjuawded
SPUISIP Areaqi| wnwixew ‘/ /-g-€/-LL/S SO §9 Jad
‘syun Buisnoy pauoddns 4] waolj Juswaidul [enuue

jo @mov 0} uajeainba s1 19UISIP [00YDS JUN pajlaye ayl

0} sjuatuded UonINy WNWIXeW ‘G /-€-£1/-1L/S S 69 Jad
‘31es xe) ay) Aq paljdininw Ay3 [ejuawalidu|

1eak Joud o} |enba s 3anuBARY |PIUBWAIUY S50I9

Psp

411 243 Jo ay| auy3 1noyBnoJy) JUBISUOD UIBWAaL 0} palunsse
puE BIEP 3|qE|IEAR JUSLIND JSOW 3Y) SI ‘3181 xe) $707 AL
‘Ay3 aseq

uaz0l4 558] A3 B|qexe] |e10] 03 [enba s1 AyT |eIUBWAIDY|
‘suoinpag

AY3 AIE|NWNY) 553] SUONIPPY AYJ aAllejnwn)

snjd pajejul Ay3 Juaund 0y (enba si Ay3 ajqexey |p1oL
quawdolprapal 03 anp sjuawssasse Joud

1O Juswade|das anjea 10} JUNEDIE SUONINPaQ AV (BNUUY
‘spalosd

ajqeredwon JuaIB1 U0 Paseq BIB SUDIIPRY AY] [ENUUY
‘Allenuue 9z Aubnos 1o ‘etz g Jo aiel e 1e sadpeid
JuaWssassy Aluno) abedng 1ad siseq |eluuaipenb

P U0 pazijeal sl Juawssassesl 0} anp uoljejedsy

0Z£'89€1$ JO AT 25eg USZOI4 B SBY YIS Ay}

‘voday Av3 aseg payiua) Aiuno?) abedng 01 buipiodoy
‘UOISURIXD JeBf-7| B yIm

1507 1eak Jepualed ul 10 ‘GEQZ Jeak Jepuajed u 411 8yl jo
1834 158] PUB PIEZ B WO SUOIIS|0D 3AD21 ||1m 4] 3y |
0502 ut a1dxa pinom 4]

ay} ‘uoisualxa 1eak-z| e YIM ‘BEOZ Ul sieak £7 saye andxa
01 pPaINPayds Auaund si pue §LO¢ Ul Paysiqelss sem
U21YM ‘411 umoumoq — 2fsi 40 abe|lIA 3y} ul st | oueuadS

[eL]

[el)

[t

lou]

gl

vl

“ajpudosddp swaap Ji JUa)xa 3i) 0] SIOSIMPD s3I0 pup ‘BuLNDID '¥0) J0B3) TDARIINUW JO/PUB |DIUDUY LMD S
paiobnqe ‘Anpdisunu Auo SISApUD s upwpay gs 1 papiaesd Uonswwojul 0) paipjal Jou Jo Jaglays 'S1onpold jpupuy 1o

79

siosIApy juawdojaaag uewpaiiy gs

JNSUG? PNoYS SaRinaas |odIINK L J0jsaA
n2as jodani jo a3upnss) 1o Buiimaniis aij) o) painjal uoyIL AU BUIYD] O} Jolg SAUNIS YaNs Jo Suwd) 1o Bunuy ‘anpnas

ajod Jo Auod

Aty Bip/pbai SUONDPUALLIOSE) J0 AAPD INJIISLOD Jou op suoialord saousnljl ing “Suoyafoid aANeRsnj) o Ul pauol 03 DLAIDW pUD LoNDWLDjU Bt} 0] Padsas (i uosiad paipbiqo Jo Ajjua diNINW 34) 0] pERL J6 1Y 2BUDYIXF sauNIEs Ayl

Jo gt vonzas oy wonsind Linp Aianpif Aup ano jou op apq Joaisy Jepow 1algns ay of Padsal Y Aue Aup o1 JosIApe o)

U B 0 Beapp 1ou a1 2 tasipy jodh

Ny £ 50 pipog Burfotapny s

inoas IDAILNg Ul UM paiaisibal

A5 ubnowi)y #E61 Jo 12y 2bunyaxg sanunias syl fo gst vanas of juonsind sayunaas jodownw Jo swae 4o “Butun 2nnns ay) buipipfal sUCHDPUALULIO R J6 3IAPD IMIISU0D jou op pun uoyotuiofur \psauab jo 1515103 stiolaafoid aanoasnyy) assiy

CEETI6 5 | segzES] 5
9IVEQS § | zegoosl H
9LTTEe § | FEFESFL 5
Lo859e § | 169°8EF1 ]
EE9Lre § | 1E5B0F1 b
FE6e8 § | E96BLE] H
rsTIe § | PLEBTEL 5
SLFSEL § | FESIZEL s
417 § | 169°€6Z1 b
EFETIL § | pLE9ITI 5
oLzerL 5 | esseETL 5
9050EL § | LEEELZL 1
L1S05IL § | 9552811 5
E69E69 § | eeEaNn H
crosas § | a9z ]
[d:gvk] § | 23eEUl 5
0959 § 11856801 H
s0zeErs § | 9379801 S
28r 829 § | sor'er0l S
820519 § | 001201 H
BEBICS § | CECBES s
906805 § | l6vits §

EO1ZE § | 2ISESE H
ozrse § | B5L9% 3
§c0L2 85022 §
175374 SLSYE S

= = S

Aieign 5597

{0045 I 5

®65TL
®EITL
REITL
®69TL
*EITL
®EITL

86188012
FLELFS0T
TRI3IZ0e
§56T6L6L
IECBLESI
orZILE el
sTressel
CEFIBIEL
20re6L Ll
cezeer
SFEESTLL
Lz9ea9l
IEFEEDL
EcTISESl
PIECSIEI
FOTLES)
LEQ'CEEPL
TBTEIAVL
ZZAPEETL
SZ59r0Tl
ELZVFLEL
SPELEPEL
100'SI9°L
SE0EI0T
geTeUE
LE0'QEE

Blgese e
L9102
rosTecie
sL19112
1sE9rL02
035 EEEDT
SHLOPEEL
QeLEresL
TG
PIELCTE S
el EEraL
1603081
ugsoLLl
slggseELl
TEZEICL
L
25£8SEGL
TO3LEOS
ZHEILS
SPEFIFSL
geszNGl
EERETEE
1266858
SLELREE
arsirLl
2119021

35€5L1

5

o5
CRTESSS
86182555
SLELREES

os

os

BSEEELT
559FrLT
|rB069T
380BEIT
SSE9BST
IICEST
8TESEYT
FBLLEFT

S5EE8ET
SFSEFER
£1995ZT

IBSISET

EEFLGTT
osirale
suae

£11080T
9EEEE0T
Oresssl
LEID9S1
€0L1261
georenl
180481
380181
SSESLLL
SreCrLl
Ar790L1

L R Y i R R I I VRV PP

%007
=*00T
*00T

6+l
-
24
o1
LEL
21
H31
571
Pr
24}

ozZi
a1

CZTERIEL
OTEGIEL
CZE9IEL
CZEW9EL
CZERIEL
ozeegel
oczessel
CTERIEL
0ZER3EL
0ZE/IEL
CZEQIEL
02E'83E1
OZEBIEL
O2EBIEL
O2EBIEL
OCEGIEL
OCEBIEL
OzESSEl
OZEBIEL
OZE'BIEL
OZEBIEL
OZEBIEL
0zZESIEL
CZEBIEL
OZEE3EL
OCEB3EL
QZESIEL

suondwnssy aAleAIaSU0) - Juawdojanapay a|si aylL

V1 OI4VN3IS



80

] siosiApy Juawdolaaag uewpaty gs

101d0IddD SWaap i 1UaIG ay) 0] I0SIAPD Jato pup Bununoo ¥p) o6a] JodIUNW o/puB DU UMD S YIA JINSU0D PIN0YS SARUNDAS |pdipinty ul Jojsaau jpnusiod o 'Aund
5 paobiqo Apodimuniu Aup S1SADUD S UDWP31S 85 1 papnosd UDDULD]U) 0) PAIBJal JOU 10 1aYIaym ‘Spnposd (onusty 10 saLnaas Jodujunu jo 33uBnsst o Buimianis ayl ol paipjas oD Aup Buiyo) 0 JoLg SSYUNIAS HONS JO Sty Jo By anpnas
puesnoyj isajeau 0} papunol sfejo| ﬂm: 0334 J0 BAAPD ANPISU) J0U op sucipalosd aanpaisty ang suoyalosd aADASNY) INO L) PAIDIIOD |BIAI0W PUD LONDULID/U B} 0 Padsas Y uosiad pajobiiqo Jo Apiua JodoNIn ayl 01 FEGL Jo 1Y abupix3 sanumas atj)
spun Jo gs1 vonas oy Jupnsind Linp Atpinplf Aup amo jou op 3y Joauay Jappuw PaIgns ay) o) Padsal (M AYua Aup 01 JOSIAPY JOAINW D SO BLNID 10U 21D M YaspY [pdiungy o so pivog Geiyotwainy saIunas odDIUnk ay M paiaisibas s uowpsiy
Bu ﬂmjn_c ﬁmtoaqzm u__h F_OC LWl _mﬁr_:m ho nst.N 85 ubnoylly ‘vE6| J0 DY 2BUBYIX] SaUNIAS au1 Jo g5| voNsas o) Jupnsnd saipnias | LN Jo suia) jo ‘Bunuy ‘2imanas ay) Buipiofal SUONDPUALILOIRI 1O 321APD YTISUOY Jol op puD uanpttuofu! jpiatall jo 151500 suoiafold aAnoasnl asa]

0} Juajeainba ale PSP Aleiq paaye ayl o} sjuawded
SPUISIP AJeJqi WnWIxew ‘/ /-e-£+/-11/S 11 69 Jad (21

40D % S'LIw$OZ0Z UIAd 000 0LS OIS 1B §9Z0ZUIAd

‘95t 18 Ajlenuue paje|easa ‘1500 SERzs
5386271 s ¢ [seazest s
bunesado ydnd sad Aq paidninu spafoid sjqeseduwod sz9Icrl 5 {rr |eemoost s| wme9zz | sermsoiz § | misgsvEzs - s | sssesez 191 02996l §
wouj sones uonesauab uoneindod pabe-jooyds PELE A s | vevegrt 5| weszs | peeuraozs | reraloEE S E 5 | searmeE el 0zZERIEL §
JUOJSIY UO Paseq PaleLUNsa JusWasinguiay Puisid [ooyds (it 2859rEl 5 s|ieggerl S| :%69TL | PBLITOT § | rOSTESIEZS - § | 8reeset 191 0zERIEL §
‘ajel xey ay) Ag pandiinw Ay3 [eluawainy| 33LEIEL s s|iesacrt | wssze | ssezesels |eLzianiE § = 5 | ssosesz 851 0ZERIEL §
1eak 1oud o] jenba si anuaAdy |EIUBWAIU] S50 [01] XTI 5 s|essezer 5| msaze | iecuzesl § | iseavrozs z s | sseoesz 39 0zZEPIEL §
ISP aigu9z1 5 S| regerel 5| weaTL | OrTAEEL § | COTEEEDES - s | orasesz 51 o2€89E1 S
15010 gy 4t oo wersoo wewss cypaunse | £ ey flees o) e Jsvoms (st - il o
y 5 ? 4 QL =
PUE BIED 3|GRJIEAR JUBLIND JSOW L) 51 el xel +202 aUL (6] Sore5lL 5 s|bzeqazy 5| weszr | zovssrul S| zaroslsl § - s | 9sesRET el 0ZEI9EL §
‘Av3 Iseq resell 3 £656ETL 5| u69TL | osTEEFLLS | 0I9CSLEL § = s |srsEree orl ozeEsEl §
uaZOl4 558] A3 B|qexe] |e3o] 03 [enba st A3 |ejuawainyl [g] 629TFIL H s|eegeiz) S| %69TL | OPRESOLLS | S3ITIvEL = § | e19962E LEL QTERIEL §
‘SuoNINPag legizn 5 s|seszait 5| wmeszs | L2976991 S| e60308S = s | 1ss1522 5€l 02ZE99EL §
AV 2AIEINWINY $59] SUCIPPY AYT 8AIRINWND SHre501 3 s|oogzant 5| =mssze | iereee3l s |ussozra s - s | eerioze zEl 0ZERIEL S
snjd paleyul A3 Jaun) 0y jenba s A3 a|gexe] [e1o]  [/] 35’5201 § S|8I9LELL § *69TL 66C166'GL § | 6196SELL § = § | csivaLe 6Tl ozEw9El §
JusuidofEAap3) 0} Srp SuBLLssasse Joud w260 .w c|lsean §| weaz: |vovaen s socceis B i) o omewe 5
1 s 5 0 : gkl - 0 [}
§03uBusBORIdBI ANjeA 10} JUNO3DE SUOIDNPaQ Av3 [ENUUY (9] £68101 5 5| s9zss01 5 100651 § | 25€8SEDLS - s | szeseoz 771 ozessEl §
‘spaloid 15595 s < | soreror s 87699%1 5 | POILEOTLS - s | oressst 07L  oZERsEl §
a|qeredwio Juadal UO pPaseq ale SUoNIPPY Av3 [enuuy  [g] CEr525 H 5 |oo01201 S 22FSERL § | TRiEELSL § - § | LEVCEEL L 0ZEB2EL §
‘Ajenuue 9%z Aybnos Jo ‘gerz'g Jo a1el e Je sadipesd S5T6Y6 5 5| 0ECEEE S SZSPOTL S | SreTIFSL § - 5 | eaz1z61 ) 0ZEBSEL §
wawssassy Aunod abedng sad siseq jeiuuaipenb St526 5 s|ieres s £LZvrLEl s essTuE § - 5| zzovent £l 0ZERIEL S
© U0 P3ZI[a) 5| JUBLISS3sSEal 0] anp uoneessy [f) 181Fis H ; s|elsess S 6 LIPEl § | 892918%1 § C8ZESIS § | 180481 an 0zE83EL S
O0ZE'89EL§ 4O AV 958 USZOIA @ Sey S dyl zsLau § (2:012 sleseshi 5| meser [loogmey s|ieceess 5| 861825 § | r8TIL 5l ozERIEL S
; 3502, 9502z 5| weaTe | 9s0lo §|oseusee §|iwesEssl S| 9ueumEE §| IsESLLl 301 0TEBIEL §
uoday Av3 aseg payiue) Aunod abedng o) buipiony  [¢] stz seeve 5| weses | szzae 5| esorn s - s | orcorey Tl OZERSEL S
UoIsURIK@ Jeak-g| & yum erize | wesee | e609ee s | awoory s - s | avsort 201 0ZEREL §
1502 sead Jepualed ut 10 ‘BEQZ Jeak Jepualed ul 11 3yl Jo £ < 2552.3% 001 QZEBIEL §
18aA 15€| pUB PIEE aY) WOLY SUOIRIJI0D aAal |Iim 411 ayL [e]
0502 ut adxe pjnom 411 {1 nu=Aay
3y} ‘UoIsuIXD Jedk-7| B YUM ‘BEDZ Ul SIeaA £7 Jaye andxs [BIURWRDU) i,
0} pajnpayds Afualind si pue §[0z Ul paysi|qelsa sem 12N ARk

Y2IYM 411 Umoumoc — 3|51 Jo abeiA ayy ut st g| oueuads  [I]

suondwnssy ansiwndo - Juawdojarapay 9jsiq ayl

dl OI4VYN3IS



81

6 siosiApy juawdo@asg uewpaiy gs

“3I0udoiddD SWaap 1t 1UAIE Byl 0] SIOSIAPD JBYO pup ‘Btnunon o} 053] AN 46/pUD |PIUDUY UMD SJ) LM JNSLOD PINOYS SNLINIAS AN ) J0jsanu) jpluajod 10 ALiod
pajsbnqo Apjoduninus Aup SISADUD 5 uDWPat G5 U Papiroid UDNDWIGIU 0) PaIDJal 10U J0 Japaysm SPRposd [onuDY 1o saunaas jodiunt fo a3upnss) 40 BULRIANS 3yi 0] PAIDJaI UOTID AUD BUTHD] 0] J0UG “SANNNJas yans Jo swsa) Jo Bunuy ‘ampnls
atp) Brapiobal SUONBPUALLIEIS) JO GAPD ANIISUED 10U Op SUONIA0/d 2ANDASAIR JND Suolafoid aAnpisA)) AN LI paLIDIUD] [DUATOW PUD UCNDULIDJU 3L} 0) Padsal yum uosiad paipbigo Jo 2 JpdpPInw 3yl 01 PG| Jo 13y abupyaxg sanunaas ay
Jo g5t uoinas o) juonsind Ainp Aornpy Aub amo Jou op aA) J0a£Y JANDW LARNS 3yl 01 Ladsal M Aua Aup 01 josiApe jeditnw B SD B3 10U 31D A IOSIADY DN D SD PIDOG BULDWIBINY SENNNDBS (DSIUNG 3t (M pasasibal s Upwipaty
85 YBnoyiy $E61 Jo 1y ABUDYIX] SayUnIas au) Jo §5] voNIas 0) JuBASING SIS oL Jo swua) 10 Bunu ‘amanys ) Buipinbe) suolOpUSLUIDIB] 10 SAAPD JINNISUI JOU 0P PUD UONDULOJ |PiauaB [0 151503 suondalosd aanasmy) asal |

000192°SS 400 % S°L12 §920Z vl Ad

000'S8L'ELS

€60°SPL 5 :
) 95622 s| xeszr  cozoszol s | srosiget 5 stosigol S a5 850698 5| woo (g1 OmERSE 5 <€
PUESIOL) JEa1kaL o} PSpuiol sy s| wesze  sosEool s | coss0ra 5 wseeroL s o5 810258 s| mcoz va1 obEvaE 5 vE
s|ejo] 21e) Xey ayl Ag paldninu Ay [eluawainu) 065C0L H %60TL 0IS9ERS s | csszozo s 820zl H 05 neses H %002 191 orETas 5 €€
JeakJoud 0y [enba s anuanay [ElUBWaIdY| Ss0J9 [OL] | recass R PEPREIE s | psLz0001 5 vLzoo0l  § os €cEa1g 5| =mcoz 951 OpETIE 5 2
‘PUIsIp 411 9yl [ LeLg 5 %69TL 12EetE £ | 1999086 s 1999086 H os £.8708 5 #0302 551 OFETIE 5 1£
10 21| a1 INOYBNOIL JULISUOD UIRWRI 0] PALLNSSE pue | peggsg 5| wssTeL €E005Z6 5| ecerigs 5 L6416 5 05 130173 s| ooz ETO T 5
B1BP 2]GR|IPAR JUBLIND 1SOW BY) SI 1R Xe) +20Z oYL [6] 0zTEHe s|  msoze  aisies 5| asasers 5 359'52E6 5 0 66912 s|  =ooz s¢1 orErac s 62
AV 958 U9Z0M mmﬁmm 5 *mmmw s699.88 5 | s01626 5 sesurEs 5 o5 185952 s| oz i orEvsE s g
ssa| Av3 ajgexe] [ejo] o3 [enba si Ay [eluawainu| [g] M__MN@ m Hmwwm MHM% “ memw__m w m%mmm% : wm e : Hmu.m MH HMMM ”
‘suoipnpag - 2 eitenk: o it : pdi e : o ovEve
" 190768 s| meoTe  vevEres s | reosocs s PEO'BOL'S 5 0! 0E5 UL s|  =ooz L1 opETIE 5
AV 2A1BINWING 559) SUOHIPPY AV3 aAtenuInG 569185 s|  xeoze  eveuB s | sszess 5 PBTLESS 5 o 156863 s| %002 SEL opeveE s
snid palejjul Av3 uaun) o [enba st Ay3 ajgexe] [eloL [/] 046635 5 %692 L 1555008 S 5 1686368 5 a arzses H *00Z 5l OvEYIE H
quawdoferapal 0] anp siuawssasse Joud Jo 52955 5| wmesTr  serivEL 5| swesoze 5 L5028 5 % oigiLe 5| =ooz 521 OFER3E s
Juawade|dal anjea 10} JUNDIIE SUOHINPaQ AV3 [ENuuy [9] §08'3rS s *#69TL LESTCRIL §| L8708 s LIgTr0R 5 os LEIBSS 5 *002 4 Orerat §
spoloid 895565 s| ssszr  sereesy s | seizeg: 5 SEILegL g 0 €2LSHs s|  wooz vZL OpETC s
3IGeIedW0D 19} UO PISEq 318 SUOIDPY AVE enuuy (<] sreves S| owesz.  emEs 5 mﬂ..mmw.\. 3 serzeLL 5 mW 2a0es s| w0 W opEvac s
e Ilfn 1o NS SG BT b 1 S erL s s| mesrr  ema 5 | esmoecy 3 8aR0Rs L 5 s 679028 s| ooz oz ovevac 5
: 151508 HER £88250L s | ezzzere s czzEErL 3 o5 645809 s| wscoz a1 oveves s
wawssassy Auno) abegng Jad siseq jejuuaipenb serzer S| wueaTL  ESI2EE9 s | esr'anzL 5 eereszL. S as aroase s| =mooz sit orevee 5
© UO pazijeal 5| JUaWISsasseal 0} anp uone|edsy [y] raszer 5 %697 L 1926229 s|izgerie 5 125ErL 5 05 1588¢ 5 %002 €1 OrEwE s
OFEF9ES JO AV3 3seg UaZOL4 B SeY 7 OLeuds ‘Hodey zriEr s|  usoz  owzeess 5| ossEc0L 5 0SS'E00L 5 08 coreLs s| =weoz ol opEvas 5
AV3 @seq payia) Aune) abedng o1 Buipiony [g] Sl 5| meaTe SPLSESS s | s8otoE s Ipless 5 522999% §  SROPOESS IwlTes 5 %002 901 OFETSE H
‘UoISURIXD .:wm.A-N_. e yIm 1502 1239k 6.2l 5 %69TL 8LL98l § | BH1SS s 8IL1ss 5 0s auss S *00T acl OFETIE §
JePUS[EY Ul 10 'GE0Z 183k Jepualen U 411 ays Jo 1eak 12021 s| weszr  ussu s | aiEors 5 aisovs 5 s aEars s|  weoz vOL OvERSE 5
15| pUE PIEZ ALY WOIJ SUONDAJ02 A3l [ 1L 3yl [zl m_.wmqw“_" m m:..wmm 3 auezs 5 o5 oS 5 “

‘0502 U1 201d%a PINOM 411 a4} ‘UOISUAY@ 1eak

-2 © WM BE0R Ul Sieak £2 Jaye auidx@ o) painpays e . ;
A[UB1IND SI PUB G107 Ul PAYSIQEISa SEM LIIM : ; ; ey BIGAY] A3 SABEILND ¢ , ARERLEEA sseat ) sepuaied
411 UMOIUMOQ — 31517 JO SBEIIIA 3Y1 Ut | Z OLRUR)S [(] .

sauwoyumoj uonels 10qry

¢ OI4VYN3IS



‘puUBSNOY} 1581EaU 0} papunal
s|e10] "a1el xey ayl Aq paidinw Ay [eluawaIoy|
seak joud oy [enba 51 aNUaAZY |PIUBLIBIIU| SSOIT)
‘PuUIsIp 1L 8yl

O 241 a1 IN0YBNOIYY JULISUCD UIRLIBI 0} PAWNSSe pue
BIEP JJqe(IeAR JUILIND JSOW AU SI 9)e) Xe) 207 a1
‘A3 85eg uazol{ 559

paieul AvI weund o} [enba 1 A7 [eluswaidu| [ejo ]
‘Alenuue gz Aybnol 1o ‘gere'g Jo 1.l B 18 sadoead
Juawssassy Quno) abegng sad siseq [eiuaipent

£ U0 Pazi|eal sl JUaWssasseal 0} anp uoneedsy
0£0'529% JO A3 aseq

UBZOI{ B 3Ry (N]d-}0-1N0) S3WOYUMO| UOIBIS 10gly
pue 12afo1d ayl wosy papnjaxa sjaased ayl ‘voday
Av3 aseg payiua) fyuno) abedng o1 Buipioday
UOISURIXS 1eBA-Z| B YIM 507 1eak

Jepua|ed Ul 10 ‘GEQZ Jead JepuBled Ul 4]] 343 JO 1eak
1SB| PUB PIEZ BYI WO SUCIIBY0D aA@dal |Im 411 ay L
"050z Ut andxa pinom 4|1 ay) ‘UoISUIX Ieak

-1 B UM BEOZ Ul S1eak £ 1aye alidxe o panpayas
Apuaiind si pue §10z7 Ul paysi|qeIsa SEm LIym

1L umolumo( — a|si Jo abej|iA Y3 Ul S £ OLIEUAIS

(1]

82

siosiApy Juawdojaaaq uewpali4 gs

‘a)plidosddp swaap 11 uaxa ay) o) sI05Ape Lo pup Bugunosap xo) pba) |DAINUNLW Jo/pUD [DIZUDUY UM S] YW 1NSLOI PIDYS SAHLNIDS IDdDIN Ut Jolsasly jonusjod 1o “Aupd
paipbnqo Amodiuniu Aup ‘SIADuD SUDWP3LY g5 U papIAcsd UBHDWLOJ) 0] PAIDIAL 10U 10 IIaYM ‘SPnpoid |ppuB 1o sanLndas [odianu jo 8uenss) Jo Buumanis ayi o) pajojal uonap Aup BLayD} o] J0u SIIUNISS (INS JO sULR) 0 Biunl 3imanis
ay) BtipipBal SUONDPUIIWIOIE) J0 3NADD JNINSUOD J0U 0op SU0IPaoId aApasn) N0 “Suol33ibsd aANOASN] N0 1) PAUIDILOD DA PUD LONDUACJU 3Y) O] 133dsa) wosiad pajobiqo 1o Ayua |pdiaunw 3yl o1 pE6| Jo 12y aBuoypxg s
Jo gsi wondas o) wonsind Ainp Aippnpi Aub amo Jou op A% joalay iannw Palgns auyy o 1adsas ynm Ainua Aup 0) Josipo [pdununw o sp BUIPD Jou i am "osIAPY |PADIUNL D SO PInOR By INY SINUN3SS JOADINN ] YIM pa1alsifial 51 UDLUPaLS
s yBnoylly ‘pE61 Jo Py abupypy3 saundas 3yl Jo g5t Lonaas ol jwonsind saiumoas ipduniy o swua) io 6 ‘anpnis ay) Blnp oal SUORDPUBLULINIAL J0 3NAPD BINIISUOD JOU 0P pUB UONDLLIOJ 1D/auE Jo 1515100 suoiafoud aaioasn) asai )

402 % 5°L 18 $9202 Ul Ad

5

Z556€ 5 *69TL ESB3S 5 | 195°EFT1 s #®00¢C 191 0£0'SL9 §
SIg'LE 5 *69TL LPIFFS § | sl S %007 ¥l CEQ'SLS )
LLI'9E s ®869TL e oes § | 2225611 ) %00T =18 O£0'SL9 ]
e 5 *E69TL sca'gst § | seglLlt S *007T esl CE0'5L9 §
$O8EE 5 *69TL 82ELY § | ss8'8rll s x002 1113 CE0SL9 §
F6LIE s *69TL ICEISE § | iegszil 3 *00C <5l CE0'sLs ]
§29'62 H *69ZL ATeer S | sEroll s %002 &¥l 0E0'SL3 s
2808e 5 *692L 9520t 5 | #552801 s %002 9l Ce0'sL9 ]
69592 5 *69TL LEEIBE 5 | L9€71501 H %002 348 CE0'5L3 5
980'se 5 *69TL 326°99€ § | 855001 H 00T ol 0£Q'SL9 $
ZESEL 5 *69TL ETISPE § | 6ozl s *00T LE1 0€0'529 $
0z 5 *69CL Ozi'sgE § | CSICCO s *00¢T SEl 0£0'5L9 H
6087Ce s *69ZL E0S'S0E § | 6e5°086 ] %00 43 CEQ'SL9 H
SEtEL 5 ®697L £82°982 5| £1€198 s *00T &<l 0E0'sLs §
96081 ) *692L £EVL9T § | EsrEre s %002 Lzl 0£0'529 H
64491 5 *69CL FS6'8PT § | v85'€Z6 s %002 FTl C£0'SL9 H
88tcl 5 *69TL 3£8CET § | 598’506 s #0072 7l CE0'SL9 5
geerl s *69¢L rLOele § | #Ci'ggs s *00T ocl CE0'SLY ]
18621 5 *69TL 139°561 5| 1697048 ] *00T i CEQ'5L9 ]
Ll 5 *69TL 8858L1 5 | Blg’Ess 3 %00T st 0£0'523 §
245701 5 %692L 158131 5| 1889€8 s %00 B £ CEQSL9 H
WS 5 *63TL ISt § | wrozs S 00T cri CEQ'SLS 5
3528 ] *69ZL £SE62L § | e8ewl8 s #0072 801 CE0'SL9 $
CEIL 5 *69TL 185°€ll §|uassL s *00T 90l OEQ'SLY S
cee’s 5 *697L al'es 5| sbiELL s *00T 0 O£0'529 $
*65TL 6568 S | 686'25L S z 20l CE0SL3 5

960'89 5| s2iErt £ OEQ'SLI $

[2] 3nuaAay [elUsWwa Y] AY3 w2aun)

JLUIDU|

A3

ymmoJs Lreuonepul Nid-Jo-InQ

€ OIIVN3OS



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org

o ©

>
>

;.

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 12, 2026

Re: Community Park South Shelter Replacement & Trail Connection Project

As you recall, we need a lot of things to fall in our favor to get the new Community Park South Shelter &
Trail Connection Project completed in time for this summer's Camp Summer Quest. Unfortunately, that
has not happened.

While the shelter itself is scheduled to arrive on February 19, we are still awaiting our permits from DuPage
County and the Village of Lisle; however, the vilage needs the county's certification before they can issue
theirs. What's likely worse is the weather and extremely cold temperatures we have had this winter that
pushes the frost line deeper and deeper which translates to a longer spring thaw. In consulting with our
civil engineer, we do noft think the ground would be in a workable condition until mid to late March at the
earliest. Additionally, considering the amount of material required fo build up the peninsula where the
new shelter will sit so the shelter slab is 1 foot above the flood elevation, compaction will be a challenge -
the ground will be too cold and moist to compact effectively, which would likely cause the slab to settle
and crack over time, which of course we want to avoid.

Staff discussed this and we agreed it is a good idea to delay the project at this point until after our
summer camps have concluded, which is mid-August. |informed our landscape architect Hitchcock
Design, and they also agreed that at this point, delaying it until August is the right call. | spoke with
Hacienda Landscaping, the general contractor, and they have no problem delaying their start until
August and assured me that will not affect their pricing. They will issue a change order to confirm. We
expect the project fo begin as soon as possible affer Camp Summer Quest ends, and to conclude by
Thanksgiving if not before.

While we are disappointed that our schedule has changed, we are relieved to a degree that our summer

camps will move forward without the burden of worrying about any alternative plans that might have
resulted in a less-than-ideal experience for our campers and their families.

83




1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT N .
lisleparkdistrict.org

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 12, 2026

Re: New Indoor Recreation Space Exploration Update

Staff continues to advance planning for a potential new indoor recreation facility based on the Indoor
Recreation Space Feasibility Study conducted by PROS Consulting. Recently, Williams Architects
(“Williams") provided staff with three design renderings for a potential new indoor recreation facility
centered around the recommendations/results of the Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study. Using
the proforma information and operational assumptions from the feasibility study as the facility's program
criteria, the proposed new building should be able to fund its ongoing operations. This will be verified with
PROS Consulting in the coming weeks as part of this next step of the process.

Regarding the three opftions that were presented to staff last month, two were a bit oversized and did not
offer the functionality staff felt was appropriate — they were also a bit beyond our square foot target that
will position it to be within our tentative budget of about $30,000,000. Wiliams presented a refined
concept fo staff and representatives from Featherstone Project and Construction Management
(“Featherstone") on February 10. This updated concept is more appropriately scaled and functionally
aligned with community needs and staff expectations. Preliminary indications suggest this current
concept likely falls within the tentative budget, pending formal cost verification by Featherstone at the
next project feam meeting on February 26. Beyond Your Base will remotely attend this next meeting in
preparation for the Citizens Task Force meeting scheduled for March 5.

The concept is intentionally designed with flexible, multi-functional spaces capable of accommodating
athletics, fitness classes, community events and specialty programs. The following amenities are included
in this concept design:

¢« Two IHSA regulation hardwood basketball courts that can also accommodate volleyball,
pickleball, badminton, etc.

=  One multi-activity court (MAC) with an alternative surface that can be used for athletics, group

exercise, functional training, rentals, meetings, etc.

Fitness Center with cardio and strength training equipment

Elevated, indoor walking/jogging track

A multipurpose room for group exercise, dance, rentals, etc.

Locker rooms, including showers and restrooms

Administrative support and storage spaces

After the project team meeting on February 26, staff plan to share more information with the Park Board,
including the proposed site plan, floor plan, and exterior elevation views. This same information will then
be presented to the Citizen Task Force on March 5 for their feedback and recommendations. Staff will
continue refining the concept, validating budget and operational assumptions, and returning to the
Board with updates and key decision points as the project progresses.

84




1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =%
lisleparkdistrict.org @3

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: February 11, 2026

Re: Monthly Report

Heritage Park South Loop Trail

This project is going to be out to bid in February and | anticipate having it before you for consideration at
the March meeting.

Community Park Skate Park and Basketball Court Project

While awaiting the final permit, the basketball court removal and replacement is currently out to bid with a
scheduled bid opening on February 27, | anficipate it will be part of the March board meeting for your
consideration once all bid results are tabulated.

South Shelter Project

Building materials are on schedule to be delivered on February 19" and 20h. We have carved out space
for the materials to be stored at the Parks facility until construction commences later this year. The
contractor, Hacienda Landscaping, will be providing the manpower and forklift to unload and stage the
materials in designated locations for ease of access for their crews once construction gets underway. Staff
continues to work with Village and County Departments to procure the building permit.

Surplus Fleet Liquidation

We have received the funds from the surplus equipment on GovDeals. | have yet fo relist the Ford Dump
Truck that did not meet reserve and plan to put it up for auction later this spring.

Beau Bien Tennis Courts

| have included a memo for your consideration this month to award the confract to Chicagoland Paving,
who was the low bidder on this project.

Parks Department Main Building Renovations

The 2026 budget contains allocations to make updates to the existing 1993 Parks Facility offices, hallways,
restrooms, and breakroom. This includes new ceiling files, painting, flooring, and upgrading existing lighting
to all LED. All painting and ceiling tile replacements are complete and lighting upgrades are ongoing. We
expect new flooring to be completed sometime in March. We also are removing the old insulation from the
rafters/ceiling inside the garage bays with a higher R value insulation, covered with a vinyl vapor barrier,
similar fo how Don's Garage was insulated during its construction. The old insulation was original to the

85



building and failing, as it was no longer able fo stay attached to the rafter studs. Staff has already noted a
marked improvement to the temperature stability in the building.

Restaurant Surplus Equipment

Facilities staff were given a list of equipment at the Facility and verified what equipment was valid. | walked
the Facility with Director Garvy and Superintendent Pratscher to go through the list and look at the
equipment as well.

Fleet

The job description for the Mechanics position was updated. The job is currently posted for hire, and we are
receiving applications for review. In the meantime, | have been coordinating and scheduling equipment in
need of service to various vendors, as well as performing minor repairs as needed. | have placed a memo
for your consideration at this month's meeting for purchase of the 2 vehicles scheduled for replacement in
2026.

86



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 ¥
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =

e lisleparkdistrict.org @)

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks manager
Date: February 11, 2026

Re: Monthly Report

Ongoing operations

* All staff completed yearly anti-harassment fraining

* Park inspections completed monthly

»  Trash pick up performed weekly or as needed

* Snow removal and salting completed as weather dictated

*  Vehicle and equipment inspections completed

* Sled hills and sled corral at Kingston Park were inspected as needed

* Painted and renumbered garden ploft stakes for the upcoming season

* All staff completed the three required PDRMA trainings

*  Remove and store "Peppermint Path"” items for the season

» Continue working in our native areas removing invasive plants and cutbacks as needed

*  Know B/4 cyber liability fraining completed by all staff

*»  Complete all picnic table renovations

* Remove resident sidewalk and other encroachments af Timber Park

* Conduct a partnership with the Lisle Township, removing hazardous trees and invasive plant
material in the north and south borders of Kingston Park

Vandalism and Encroachments

* Timber Park encroachments were removed by the neighbors who had them with only one
exception, which was removed by Parks Dept. staff.

87



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 2
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT lisleparkdistrict.org &

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: February 10, 2026

Re: February Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

* Installed a new heater in the Kiddie Pool.

* Repaired the overhead door to the pump room.

* Scheduled the Sheriff's Work Alternative Program group to assist in our spring facility preparations.
* Cleaned the Teen Leisure, Teen Spray, and Lap Pool boilers.

* Worked on the flue pipe and air intake of the Kiddie Pool heater.
* Posted job announcements for part-time pool maintenance.

* Replace two butterfly valves for the Deep Hopper heater.

* Connected all chemical valves to the pools.

* Replaced the ignitor in the Lap Pool heat.

* |Installed grab bars for the family room showers.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

* Replaced lights in the Depot basement and the basement of the Yender House.
* Replaced a fuse in the Depot's air handler.

* Replace a heat module in the Depot's HVAC system.

* Repaired the toilet in the Beaubien Tavern.

River Bend
* Replaced light bulbs in the men's bathroom.
* Repadaired the crash bar on the door from the bar to the deck.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

¢ Hung the winning contest picture.

* Built media tables in preschool.

* Repair the exterior preschool door.

* Refinished the floorin room 4.

¢ Built and installed a coat rack in the Athletic Space.
*« Removed holiday decorations.

¢ Repaired a light pack above door #2.
¢ QOrdered blower motor for RTU#14.

* Ordered 15 new fables.

» Patched a hole in the flooring of PS2.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

* Repaired a light fixture in the Facility Manager's office.
* Removed holiday decorations.

88



* Tightened the ballet bars in the dance room.

Safety/Risk Management
e Began the 2026 Kick-off form for PDRMA.
» Started the development of a Smart Goal for PDRMA.

Other

« Performed various facility improvement work at the Parks Department headquarters

* Replaced a photosensor on light pole H in the 1825 parking lof.

e Reset fimers af the Van Kampen Stage, bridge and North Shelter in Community Park.

« Converted the light fixtures in the office area of Parks to LED.

* Repaired the ceiling and light in Park Manager Hamilton's office at the Parks Dept.

¢ Removed drinking fountain from the South Shelter in preparation for facility demolition. This will be
reinstalled since the project has been rescheduled to begin in August.

89



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

D RO

lisleparkdistrict.org

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: February 12, 2026

Re: Recreation Department Monthly Board Report

Department Highlights

« Registration for the winter/spring program guide began on December 1. There were 3,823 transactions in
January, equating to $135,168 in revenue that will be actualized as programs begin.

¢ The new Taps on Tour event took place on January 17, in which 36 adults fraveled to four local breweries
to learn about the brewing process while tasting their product. Staff received very complimentary
feedback from this event, along with several requests to offer another session in the near future. We'd
like to acknowledge BubbleHouse Brewing Company, Skeleton Key Brewery, Alter Brewing, and lke &
Oak Brewery for their participation and support.

»  Our annual Daddy Daughter Date Night, named "Pops & Lollies: Giddy Up and Groove,"” took place on
February 7. There was a total of 87 dads and daughters who had a great time at this year's western-
themed event! They danced, ate, and had a blast spending time together. The new event venue of
River Bend Clubhouse was a well-received addition! Staff look forward to hosting the Mother Son Night
Out event on March 7.

* We are pleased to share that the District has been awarded a $35,000 grant from the Lisle Township 708
Community Mental Health Board to support senior programming. The funding will be applied foward
programs designed to reduce social isolation, enhance emational well-being, and increase meaningful
peer engagement among older adults in our community. The grant dollars will also support outcome
tracking to measure participation, social connection, and sustained engagement over time. We are
thankful for this opportunity and look forward to enhancing recreational services that nurture the well-
being of our senior community members.

* 209 seniors participated in 8 in-house programs in January.

e 417 seniors joined us for drop-in programs in January, and 6 items were borrowed from the Medical
Supply Lending Closet.

e The EDGE program's 2025-26 school year program resumed on January é when students retfurned from
winter break. In January, EDGE served 88 children. In February, EDGE will serve 87 children, which is 10
individuals more than in February of last school year.

« Registration for the second semester of Lisle Teens with Character began on January 5. The group will
take part in the LEHSO sale at the end of February.

¢ Preparation for the 2026 pool season is underway, with a strong number of staff already committed o
returning from last year as well as new applicants accepfing job offers. As of this report, 150 employees
have committed to the 2026 season, which is 88% of the overall hiring goal. All open positions are
currently posted online, and the park district is continuing to accept new applications.

¢ Sea Lion Aquatic Park memberships for the upcoming season went on sale starting January 5 with early
bird fees being offered through March 31. There have been 63 memberships sold this year, which is 25
more memberships than last year at this fime.

* The Museums at Lisle Station Park had 61 visitors in January, which included 4 tours, a field trip, the
Chicago Author Series first event of the year, and an outreach event with Benedictine University.

90



Current enrollment for the winter/spring dance season stands at 73 parficipants, representing a 28%
increase over last year's recital season. Staff credit this growth to the Intfro fo Dance program, which
offers 6-week sessions for ages 3-5. These shortened classes allow young dancers to sample mulfiple
dance styles and have proven o be a popular option for families from season to season.

Staff are preparing for the upcoming dance recital, including costume selection, music, and
choreography. To ease students info learning their routines, instructors plan to have dancers bring stuffed
animals as practice audiences during early rehearsals.

Currently, 25 individuals are registered across five nature-based programs in February. Staff are excited
to continue offering a variety of new nature programs as the year progresses.

In late February, both the Drama Club and the first session of Infro to Dance will celebrate their
participants' progress with special family and friends' showcases.

There are currently 73 senior group exercise punch card holders (+4 from last month), 23 group exercise
punch card holders, and 9 personal fraining punch card holders.

Preschool hosted our annual Valentine Sweetheart Social on February 12 and 13t for students and their
loved ones. Each child brought a special grown-up to spend a valentine-themed morning creating
crafts, playing games, building, and reading fogether.

Registration for the 2026-27 school year opened for current preschool families on February 2. After all
current families have had the chance to register their preschoolers and siblings, staff will open registration
for attendees of our special “"Peek at Preschool" in March. That particular evening is a chance for new
families to tour our school, meet our staff, and register for the upcoming preschool year before
registration opens to the public.

Upcoming Special Events:

Some of the upcoming special events include:

Kids Night Out: February 20 from 5-8pm at the Recreation Center
Lads & Ladies Night Out March 7 from 6-8pm at River Bend Clubhouse

Giddy Up & Grove:

Paint & Sip: March 11 from 6:30-8:30pm at River Bend Clubhouse
Chicago Author Series: March 26 from 6:30-8pm at the Lisle Library District
Adult Flashlight Egg Hunt: March 26 from 7-9pm af River Bend Clubhouse
Flashlight Egg Hunt: March 27 at 7:30pm at Woodglenn Park

Youth Egg Hunts: March 28 at 9:30am at the Community Park Bandshell

91



A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org &

PARK DISTRICT

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Manager

Date: February 11, 2026

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

Produced Issue 1 of the 2026 50+ Senior Center Beyond Bingo Guide to promote senior programs, trips,
memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on January 23 and had almost 5,500 views
and more than 400 visitors in the first 2 weeks since its release; printed copies for patron pick-up at the
Senior & Recreation Cenfers; updated website with new guide, calendar, registration form, and program
information; promoted release of new guide through social media, email marketing, and electronic
displays in the Recreation Center

Created new electronic membership card for the Senior Center, testing print production & scanning
process, froubleshooting issues, and training staff on procedures

Deployed marketing campaigns for winter-spring special events & programs through social media, email
marketing, digital display imagery, and online event listings, including Chicago Author Series, Daddy
Daughter Date Night, Mother Son Night Out, Paint & Sip, Sea Lion Aquatic Park season pass sales, River
Bend Clubhouse private event venue, summer camp registration, nature programs, and recruitment for
EDGE site director

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value
The marketing department's annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action items.

Formulate District-wide marketing plan for core program areas (Core Value: Stewardship)

o Produced Google Analytics tag for CivicRec to be able fo frack performance of online registration
website and evaluate marketing efforts promoting registration

Engage with the Community (Core Value: Inclusion)

o Met at River Bend Clubhouse with staff to determine signage needs for the upcoming 2026 season

o Submitted upcoming Easter Egg Hunts & Chicago Author Series to Green Trails for inclusion in
homeowners' monthly newsletter

Generate greater awareness and storytelling. (Core Value: Impact)

o Shared a post to remind patrons of free sled library at Kingston Park across social media channels,
which had over 34,000 views and approximately 450 interactions

o Communicated weather notice for January 23-24 across social media channels and websites to notify
patrons of facility operations and program cancellations

o Determined backdrop set-up/lighting at new special event location in River Bend Clubhouse;
captured photos & video af Daddy Daughter Date Night, sharing posts, stories, and reels across social
media channels; edited keepsake photos for participants

92



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoftt Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT & Golf Operations
Date: February 12, 2026

Re: Monthly Report

General Update

*« The 2025 year-end audit is in the early stages.

« Staff completed and mailed out the year end W-2" and 1099 tax forms.

¢ Filed 4 quarter payroll reports (941, IL 941, lllinois Unemployment Insurance)

* Attended the IPBC Finance committee meeting.

< Worked on the General Obligation Limit Tax Park Bond Series 2026.

*«  Worked with the Village of Winfield to purchase their GO Limited Series 2026 bond.
¢ Continuing to update the five-year Capital project and funding plan for the district.
*  Managing the operations at River Bend.

Financial Update River Bend

«  Revenue for the month of January 2026 is $1,140 compared to $12 in January 2025. This is an increase
of $1,128.

»  Expenses to date 2026 are $27,736 compared to 2025 to date $23,478, which is an increase of $4,257.

*  Year to date loss as of January 2026 is $26,596 compared to 2025 loss of $23,467, which is an increase
of $3,129.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

Q0N

93



FCBRUQAQRY 2026

SPECIALG
DELIVERY

SEASPAR NEWS AND EVENTS

94



SEASPAR

spothight

This month, we shine the spotlight on James
Deinzer, a longtime SEASPAR participant whose
warmth, kindness, and joyful energy light up every
room he walks into. James lives in Woodridge with
his wonderful parents and has been part of the
SEASPAR family for well over a decade—joining
programs as early as 2012!

From the very beginning, James stood out for
his positive attitude, work ethic, and contagious
smile. One staff member remembers meeting
him during a past program called Right Fit, where
he gave every exercise his all and uplifted those
around him with his cheerful spirit. That same
spirit has only grown stronger with time.

James is a truly well-rounded participant, engaging
in a wide variety of SEASPAR programs. He was part
of the inaugural season of Unified Cornhole, walks
with the Walking Club (and racks up serious steps

as one of our fastest walkers!),
participates in Pet Therapy, and is a regular
at SEASPAR dances—where he grooves to the beat
from start to finish, always beaming. He also shines
in our sensory programs, especially enjoying time
spent in the sensory room this past season.

Above all, James is known for his inclusivity and
compassion. He's a kind and supportive friend,
always helping others feel welcome and included.
Whether he's cheering on a peer or simply showing
up with his trademark smile, James reminds us of
what community is all about.

James, thank you for bringing your joy, your energy,

and your generous heart to everything you do.
We're lucky to have you in the SEASPAR family.

95



SEASPAR Launches
Leprechaun SE Walk/Run

SEASPAR s thrilled to debut a new community event — the Leprechaun 5K Walk/Run, scheduled
for Saturday, March 15, from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. at McCollum Park!

This fun, festive outing invites families to dress in green, enjoy a 5K walk or run
together, and celebrate the finish with lunch from Jimmy John's.

Note: This is a family-led event, and SEASPAR staff will not
provide supervision.

Tickets are $40 perrunner/walker, and families are welcome
to cheer from the sidelines at no cost. Registration closes

February 20 — please help us spread the word and invite
families to register!




é'&
a\"

S
‘h\

&
‘h\"

e K

* 3

\"
‘l"

"’
'at"

S
'aﬁ'

* =

ke

% 3

A *

Believe & Achieve 2026: A Night of Radiant
Recognition and SEASPAR Pride

On January 14, SEASPAR's Believe & Achieve
Recognition Banquet lit up the Carlisle
Banquets ballroom with joy, gratitude, and
celebration. The event brought together
participants, staff, families, and supporters
to honor a year filled with milestones and

meaningful moments.

After a warm welcome and dinner, the evening
transitioned into the heart of the celebration—
an awards presentation honoring those who
truly make SEASPAR shine. Donor of the
Year was awarded to True Balance Karate
of Downers Grove, recognizing 15 years of
partnership. Participant awards highlighted
stars across our programming;:

Cultural Artist of the Year - Jackson Mangan
(Downers Grove)

Rising Star - Mila Naff

(Woodridge)

Shining Star - Hope Murphy

(Western Springs)

Athlete of the Year - Blaine Sharenow

(La Grange Park)

PHOTO ALBUM

We also recognized those behind the scenes:

Naberhaus Volunteer of the Year - Gina Graf
(Countryside)

Leading Light Award- Bill Lyons

(La Grange Highlands)

Super Star Award- Sandy Greco

(Woodridge)

Our deepest thanks to our sponsors for
making this event possible: Team Healy -
Baird & Warner, Downers Grove Park District,
Lemont Park District, Republic Bank, and Blue
Light Rain HVAC.

97



gtp, %ep é@p sﬂgg é!{, g!gg \!p‘, éiq,
a\"' .’:;(: ‘-’fa\" 53{: "aﬂ" :‘aE& LT\ ;:36:.‘ 'ai‘ -’:af:‘: ‘imt‘ ;:35& ‘%@' -’:af:" "u\"

Winter-Spring Season Ricks 01t with a New
Vibe — Playing the Sound of Inclusion

SEASPAR’s Winter-Spring season is off and running, and this year, we're turning up the volume
with our 2026 theme: Playing the Sound of Inclusion. This theme echoes through every activity,
every gathering, every story told in our programs—from the quiet rhythm of a puzzle being
solved to the joyful noise of a bowling strike celebration.

From music lessons and sensory programs to athletics and social clubs, our participants are
showing up with energy, curiosity, and a readiness to grow. This season’s programs are designed
to empower and connect—with brand new offerings alongside beloved favorites that continue
to foster friendship, independence, and fun.

And just like a great song, this season is building toward a powerful chorus. Every event, every
smile, every success becomes part of the soundtrack that defines SEASPAR in its 50th year of

service.

We can't wait to see what stories—and sounds—this season will bring!




o

'a\

;l“é \!e, ;}‘;E \!r, ;II;E \!g, ;Illé \!r, \90, %\lpﬁ é!p,
‘3&8 "l\ "ﬂs 'a\ .’:af:“ 'ln\‘ :‘3{: U ;'36.': 'a\

Say Hello to SEASPAR’S New Adult Day
Program cCoordinator?

Please join us in welcoming Kate Giddings to the
SEASPAR team! Kate joins us as our new Adult
Day Program Coordinator, bringing experience,
warmth, and a deep commitment to inclusive
programming. With a degree in Rehabilitation
and Disability Services from NIU and previous
leadership in adult day programs at NWCSRA,
Kate is no stranger to building community and
creating meaningful connections.

Kateis excited to getstarted planningactivities,
meeting participants, and working alongside
our amazing staff. You'll likely hear about her
sidekick—her dog Johnnie—who keeps things
lively outside of work.

We're lucky to have Kate with us. Let's give her
a big SEASPAR welcome!

\ \I-'u.‘ > 4‘;_ : ‘-

99



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
1/31/2026

Bank Name
FEDERAL FARM BOND
FRONTIER BANK SIOUX FALLS
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
RECREATION
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
3.648%
4.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$9,880.00
$102,000.00

$111,880.00

Balance
$55,060.83
$161,611.22
$6,361,495.83
$3,312.24
$2,402,958.83
$112,569.14
$117,210.48
$123.60

$9,214,342.17

Balance
$3,031.00
$260.00
$54.00
$240.00
$1,900.00

$5,485.00

Maturity
10/5/2026
711412027

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
418 Days
730 Days

100



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jan-26

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
2,232,616.15 21,990.12 203,566.18 (181,576.06)  2,051,040.09
1,546,409.10 162,112.79 105,165.49 56,947.30 1,603,356.40
45271.24 (104.00) 4,298.48 (4,402.48) 40,868.76
2,359.86 - 4,258.72 (4,258.72) (1,898.86)
7.875.37 - - - 7,575.37
135,193.16 - 6,105.77 (6,105.77) 129,087.39
673.25 - - - 673.25
390,567.45 - 4,069.29 (4,069.29) 386,498.16
74,490.73 - 17,336.58 (17,336.58) 57,154.15
79,806.52 - - - 79,806.52
3,194,968.94 13,825.00 300,221.78 (286,396.78)  2,908,572.16
5,652,207.70 2,337.00 29,504.29 (27,167.29)  5625,040.41
(2,640,546.55) - (2,640,546.55)
33,984,470.31 - 33,984,470.31
44,706,063.23 200,160.91 674,526.58 (474,365.67) 44,231,697.56

101



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 1/26 YTD 1/25 Variance

21,990.12 20,343.04 1,647.08
203,566.18 145,211.76 58,354.42
(181,576.06) (124,868.72)  (56,707.34)
162,112.79 168,525.12 (6,412.33)
105,165.49 117,709.80 (12,544.31)
56,947.30 50,815.32 6,131.98
(104.00) 73.00 (177.00)
4,298.48 5,605.88 (1,307.40)
(4,402.48) (5,532.88) 1,130.40
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,258.72 3,905.49 353.23
(4,2568.72) (3,905.49) (353.23)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 (500.00)

6,105.77 4,853.56 1,252.21
(6,105.77) (4,353.56) (1,752.21)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,069.29 2,758.17 1,311.12
(4,069.29) (2,758.17) (1,311.12)
0.00 0.00 0.00
17,336.58 15,962.31 1,374.27
(17,336.58) (15,962.31) (1,374.27)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
13,825.00 156,055.47 (142,230.47)
300,221.78 29,780.02  270,441.76
(286,396.78) 126,275.45 (412,672.23)
2,337.00 7,011.78 (4,674.78)
29,504.29 21,874.78 7,629.51
(27,167.29) (14,863.00) (12,304.29)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
200,160.91 352,508.41 (152,347.50)
674,526.58 347,661.77 326,864.81
(474,365.67) 4,846.64 (479,212.31)

102



0-00T
0 00T
0°00T

OO0 O000O0O0C oo
o
—.

OO o0
i B B B

D000 00000oo

- D

{90°9LG5'T8T)
817995 €02
Z1°066°12

81°996'€02

18°985°S
19°L20°81
0070

00°0
TL"906°€E
00°0
GB"GEZ'ET
ST ZLS'SH
16°126°9
PP GIE‘08

Z1°066'12
00°0

Z1°066°12

TYOLOY
HLYd-0L-YY¥dA
TYOSTd

00°0

00°0

LADAng
TYNNY

(90°9L5 18T)
81°996'€02
217066 °12

817996 ‘€02

18°986°¢S
T9°LZ0'8T
00°0

00°0
TL'906 €€
00°0
G6°GEZ'ET
ST ZLS'SF
1671269
by STE'08

21706612

00°0
000
00°0

000

000

00°0 0°00T
00°0 0°00T
00°0 07001
00°0 0°00T
00°0 0°00T
000 0°00T
00°0 0°0
00°0 070
000 0°00T
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°00T
00°0 0" 00T
00°0 0°00T
00°0 0°00T
0070 07001
00°0 0°0
00°0 07001
Lasand HONY

FLYA-0L-¥¥HA - THYA
TYOS1d %

9202 ‘1€ RYYONYL

LH0dEd JSNEXE ¥

00°0
Z1°066'12

TYNLOY
AMYONYL

ONIGNE SA0I¥Ed T d¥04
aNnd F1LYE0d90D

1aNnd "od

JIZITAYNHOS
SIC Ad¥4 FTIS8I1IT

Lasand
KYYONYL

103

(1IDI39a) sSnIddns
SUSNIAXE ANAd TVIOL
SHANIATY dANNd TYLOL

SASNIAXH TYLOL

LIATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOVY

Wg90dd NOILYIHOHEY

SHdYd

agvod

SNOTILYTHEY dEWOLSND

LI

SIOIAYIS SSINISNE

NOTLYILSININAY
SASNHE4XH

SHANIATY TYLOL
SHYvYd

NOILYILSINIWAY
SHNNIATYH

NOILAI¥OSEd LNIWLYYdEd

00008FTID :CI
I¢:20:2
9202/60/2C 3LV




104

0001 0€°LF6'9G 00°0 0070 0°00T 0E° L6 96 0070 (LIDIAEA) S$SNTddANs
0° 00T 6P GOT'SOT 0070 00°0 0°00T 67 °S9T'S0T 000 SASNIAXI dNNd TYIOL
0°00T1 6L°ZIT'29T 00°0 00°0 0°00T 6L°2IT'291 00°0 SANNIAZY dNNA TVIOL
0° 00T 67°G9T'S0T 00°0 000 000t 6F°G9T'G0T 0070 SASNIAXE TWLOL
0°00T pS 685 0T 00°0 00°0 0°00T 7668501 00°0 SHILITIOWA
0° 00T £9°6Z¢E 00°0 00°0 0°00T £9°GZE 00" 0 YILNID SSANLIA
0°00T Py 208°F 00°0 00°0Q 0°00T1 yr 208"F 00°0 SOII¥N0Y
0°00T GG FF9 09 0070 0070 0°00T SGTFE9 ‘09 00°0 WYY90dd NOILYIIDEH
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0'0 0070 0070 SyUYd
0°0 000 000 00°0 0°0 0070 000 SNOILYTIEd ALINOWWOD
0°00T 00°SLF T 0070 0070 07001 00°GLY'T 00°0 LI
0°00T £ BTELE 0070 0070 0°00T fetgege’Le 00°0 AATLVHLSININAY
SESNAAKT
07001 6L TTIT'Z9T 00°0 00°0 0001 6L°ZTT'291 00°0 SANNIATY TYILOL
0°00T 00°0E€6 00°0 00°0 0°00T 00°0¢6 00" 0 SHILITIOVYA
0°0 000 00°0 0070 0"0 000 00" 0 ANAEYIATE
0°00T Zh PIL'S 00°0 00°0 0°00T 2y RIL’S 00°0 MILNAD SSEANLIS
0°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0’0 00°0 00°0 SOILYN0Y
0001 0Z2"02F'6FT 00°0 000 07001 02 02F’6FT 00°0 WYg90dd NQOILYIdDFd
0°00T1 00°8L 00°0 000 0°00T 00°8L 00°0 SM¥vYd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILVTHEY ALINOWWOD
0’001 LT1°086'S 00°0 00°0 0°00T L1°086°S 00°0 AAILYILSININGAY
SANNZATH

FONY TYNLOY hAcealefsls lasang EONY TYNLOY 139ang NOILATHOSAd INANIUYAEC
-T¥YA  FIY¥A-OL-d¥IA TYONNY FIYA-0L-dYIA -IavA AMEANYD XEYANYL

% TY¥OS I TYDSId %

3202 ‘1€ RIYONYC (I0NZ S00IdEd T dod
aNna TIYEHDEY  taNnd ¥od
00n0o8YID
37 di-3 L¥0dEN TSNAJXH B H000E GZZI8YRHANS . 072021 =1L
2 15vd IOTAD 01O dMwa JTISIT 9Z02/60/20 :




0°00T
0°o00T1
07001

HDONY
-THYA

L

(87 20F ‘%)
87°86Z'%
(00" 70T)

87°86C'F%

TYNLOY
FLYA-0L-dYHA
TYOSId

‘dA-a3
139vd

000
00°0
00°0

1a9ang
TYNNNY

00°0
00°0
00°0

LI95angd
HILYd-0L-UYIA
TYOSId

9¢Z0¢

L¥0dad FASNE4XE 7%

0°00T1
07001
0°00T

‘1€ RIYNNYL

[~T™

(87 zZ0F ‘%)
8% 862'%
(00°70T)

8% 86Z°F

TP-G8E’Z

(00" FOT)

00°0
(00°62T)
oo"1e

TYNLOY
AIYNNYD

ONIONT SOOI¥i3d T ¥0od
WOISNW  *aNNd 904

ZONZAGY QIZIYYHRNS
HLSI0 ¥yu¥d JTSIT

00°0
00°0
0070

1d9ang
KYONYL

105

(I1I0Iddd) sSNTddns
SESNIIXE dNNJ TY¥LOL
SEINNIATE dNOd TYLOL

SHSNIdXE TWIOL

SHILITIOWA

WYd90dd NOILYIEOdd

IATIVILSININAY
SASNIIXH

SEANIATY TVIOL

SEILITIOVI

WYd90dd NOILVIHOIH

JAILYALSINIWNGY
SANNIAIY

NOILdI¥OSEd INIWI¥YdEA

00008712 :C1
€0:20:2T :3WIL
wNON\mO\NoHWh{n



0°00T
0°00T
00

(zL-8sz'v)
2L 88TV
00°0

zL 8se’'y

TY¥OLOY
FIYd-0L-dVIX
TYISId

0070
00°0
0070

LAoandg
TYNNNY

000 0root (eL-8sz'p) 00°0
00°0 0°00T ZL'B8ST'¥ 000
0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°00T TL"BST'Y 000
0070 07001 ZL"852'% 000
000 00 0070 00°0
0070 0°0 co"o 000
hRctalefol! AONY TY0LOY Lasand

Z1Y3-0L-dYdA —-Idva AEYANYD AEYONYL
TYOSId %

3z0¢ ‘1€ AYYONYLD

Id0d3dd dSNAdXE ¥

ONICONT SU0I¥3d T Y904
Z¥NI dNAJ ¥0d

ANNEATYE CZZ I8YWROS

LOTHLSIC “M¥d JTISIT

106

(LID149a) SNIddns
SASNAAXE aNNd TYLIOL
SHNNIATY ANNI TYIOL

SHSNAAXE TY¥LOL

HATIIYILSININAY
SASNAIKI

SANNIATY TVLOL

HAILYHLS ININAY
SANNIATE

NOIL4I¥DSHd LNIWLIYdIA

00008710 QI
€0:20:ET *EWIL
9202/60/20 -3ILYC



107

0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 (LIDI3dd) SNTIauns
0°0 00°0 a0°0 00°0 00 00°0 00°0 SASNIdXE aNNd TYIOL
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY aNNd TY.LOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SASNAIXA TYLOL
0°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 0°0 0070 0070 IATLVAISININAY
SHSNIIXE
00 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SHANNAAZY TYIOL
0°0 Gc°0 00°0 0070 00 00°0 0070 IAIILVIISININAY
SANNIATT
FONY TYNLOY Lasang 139004 FONY TYNL Iasangd NOIILdIYDSHd LNIWIMYdEd
-I9YA ALYA-0L-¥Y¥AX TYNNNY FLYC-0L-¥YIA -I¥9YA ReEvan RAYONYL
% TYOSId T¥0SId 3
9202 ‘I8 AFYONYD
0CO08FPIO QI
9 ‘¥A-: IMOAEY FSHEARH 3 EONHEATY (FZI4YNR0S A D0 <EQFEZO0SZT EWIL
G TEDV ISIMISIT #s5¥d FMSIT 9Z0Z/60/20 3IIYC



108

(LIDIZEA) SNTIHENS
SASNAAXH aANAd TYI0L
SHANIATY aNnd TYLOL

SASNAIXH TYLOL

AATLYALSININAY
SHASNIdXT

SENNIATL TYLOL

FAILYALSININAY
SANNIATYE

NOTIIdId3SHd INIWIIYdHA

00008%1D :dIl

0°00T (LL7G0T'9) 00°0 0070 07001 (LL"S0T'9) 0070
0°00T LLTGOT'9 0070 00°0 0°00T LL*S0T'9 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00" 0
0°00T LL°SO0T'9 00°0 00°0 07001 LLTGOT 'S 00°0
07001 LLTGOT'9 0070 00°0 07001 LLTSOT'9 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 0070 0070 0'0 00°0 00°0
FONY TYNLOVY Lasand 139dne AINY TYNLOY LIoand
-I¥VA  ALV0-0L-¥¥3A TYNNNY FLYA-0L-d¥3X -TdYA XAYANYD AYYONYL -
% IYDS1d Y2813 3
9z0Z ‘1€ R¥YONYL ONIONE SAOI¥zd [  d0od
EONYINSNI ALITIEVIT BERR (e X}
9z ¥i-4 TA0ATY SSNESXE % ENNIAEY a3Z pcy

9 *HEO¥d

LDIYLSIqA ¥

€0:Z0YZT *EWIL
9g02/60/20 +dLi¥d



109

(LIDIJAZA) SNTJENS
SASNEAXT ANNd TYLIOL
SHNNIATY aNNd TYIOL

SASNIAXT TY.LOL

SATLITIOYA

S¥d¥d
SASNIAXE

SUNNIATY TYLOL

IATLIVILS ININAY
SANNIATL

0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
6 0 00°0 00°0
070 00°0 00°0
070 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 000
0°0 00°0 00°0
070 00°0 06°0
HONY TYNLOY L13sdand
-IdYA HLYA-0L-YYHA TYONNY

2 TYOSTJI

92 ‘¥A-d

L Hicio)-£:1

00°0 00 000 000
0070 0°0 00°0 000
0070 0°0 0070 00°0
00°0 070 0070 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
139008 TDINY TYNLOY hrcialalsl:s
FILVA-0OL-d¥EA -T¥YA REYONYL XAYONYL
TYOSTd 3
9Z0¢ '1£ AYYONYL ONIANT SAOI¥Ed T d¥04

ONIIHDIT ¥ ONIANWd

1dNnE ¥es

I4CdZE ESNIgXE % ANNTARY JIZI¥VNHNS

IDTdLSIa Ma¥d FTSIT

NOILdI¥DSEd INIWLIVdEA

000C8%TD QI
. 'a E0:C0:ZT ERWIL
2Z0Z/60/20 rELNA



(62°690'%)
62°690F
00°0

0°001 62°690"F

000
0070
00°0

00°0
00°0
000

110

(LIDIA3A) SNT4dns
SASNEdXI NN TYIOL
SANNIATY aNNA TYLOL

SESNIdXE TYIOL
S¥avYd

IATLYELSININAY
SASNAdIXT

SEANIATE TYLOL

AAILVHLISININAY
SHNNIART

G0 00°0

0°0 00°0

FONY TYNLOY

-18¥A HLYA-0L-¥YHA
5 TYOSId

LADANE
TYNNNY

0070 0°00T (62°690"%)
0070 0°00T 62°620'F
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 07001 62°690°F
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°001 62°690'%
000 0°eC 000
00°0 0°0 00°0
1asang BONV TYALOY
ZLY0-0L-4YY¥dA -I¥YA AYENNYL
TY2S1d
9z0¢ 1€ RIYONYD ONIONIT SAOI¥dd T d04
aNQ3 NCILVZEWIEd TYIDAAS :dNNd ¥od

1¥04dd dSNHaX3

'y

INAATE d3ELTEVARNNS
IHIMISIO Mu¥d ETISTI

13asand
AIVONTYLD

NOILAIYDSHA INFWLIVAECQ

000085715 :dI
€020 ET
9g0e/60/20 =



0°00T
0°00T
0°0

(8G79€€ LT)
8G 9EE ‘LT
00°0

8G79€E LT

00°0
co o
Q0" 0

9¢

TYOLOY
dLYd-0L-d¥3IA
TY¥0SId

tdA-4
1d9%d

13sang

TYONNY

00°0 0°001T
000 0°00T
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°00T
00°0 0°00T
00°0 0'0
00°0 0°0
L3aoang HONY
JI¥d-0L-d¥dA -IdvA
T¥ISId %

9z0z ‘1€ REWANEL

ALIMND3S 'TVID0S

Ld0ddd 3ASNE

(8G°9€€'LT) 0070
8G 9€E LT 00°0
00°0 00°0
8G'9€E’LT 000
86°9€E LT 00°0
0070 00°0
00°0 00°0
TYNLOY 13sand
RA¥ONYL AdVONYD

ONIONT SAOI¥Ed 1 €04

CaNONd "0d

2 % INNIATE JIZIFVWNNS

LOTYLSIA ME¥d 3TSIT

111

(LIDIAEA) SNTIAHENS
SASNAdXE dNNd TYLOL
SIONIATY ANNd TYLOL

SHASNIdXE TYIOL

NOILYYLSINIWNAY
SASNIIXH

SHNNIATE TYLOL

NOILYHLS ININAY
SHNNIATA

NOILdIYDSHA LNIWIAVYdAd

00CCERTD :dAI
0:20:21 HWIL
Z0e/e0/20 +HING



0°0 000 000 000
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 60°0
070 0070 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 go0°0 00°0
0°0 0070 0070 00°0
HONY TYNLOY 1IIaang 1doang
-Td¥A ALY¥d-0L-9¥EX TYANNY JILYI-0L-dYdA
% TYOSId TYDSId
9z0¢
9¢ +dA-d Ld0d

0T -Z9%d

112

0°0 00°0 000 (LIDIAEA) SNTIddNS
0°0 00°0 00°0 SASNAIXE ONNd TYLOL
0°0 00°0 00°0C SEANIATE ONOJ TYIOL
0°0 00°0C 00°¢C SESNIAXE TYLOL
070 00°0 00°0 IAILYELSININAY
SASNAdXE
0°0 000 oo-e SHNNIATE TYLOL
0°0 0070 06" 0 IATLVELSININAY
SEANIATT
FONY TYNLOY LI2aAnNe NOILdIY¥IS3Ed INZEWIYWddd
-T9¥A AAVONYLD AAVONYD
%

1€ ZYYANYD ONIONT SO0I¥d3d T ¥0d
CNN:Z ZOTA¥ES 19HA  :dNNI ¥04

QEZTEVNANS

e ISNI4KE * ENNEAEE
LSIO ¥Yd¥d HTISIT

hohR. |




113

(LIDIAFA) sSNTIdANS
SASNIAXHE dNNA TYLOL
SANNIATT dNNd TYLOL

SHSNIdXE TYLIOL

PACiCRCt

SAILITIOWA

SOI1¥N0Y

S¥dvd

AAILVILSININAY
SESNEdXT

SANNIATY TYILOL

FAILVALSININGY
SANNIATE

NOILdIYDOSHA INIWIIVYIET

00008FTD QI
€0:20:TT. {ENIL
9Z0¢/60/2C EIMG

0°00T (BL"96€£'982) 0070 00°0 0°00T (8L"96€'982) 00°0
0°00T 8L°122°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 0°00T 8L 1ZZ'00E 0070
0°00T 00°628'¢€T 06" 0 00°0 0°00T 00°62Z8°ET 00" 0
07 00T 8L°TZZ'00E 00°0 0070 07001 8L°122°'00¢ 0070
0°00T 66 676 'E 0070 00°0 0°00T 66°676°'€C 0070
0°00T 0G-0bL 000 0070 0°00T 05" 0FL 00°0
0°00T 65°0TF’'9 0070 00°0 0°00T 6G°0T%’9 00°0
0°00T 0L°0L9'€8Z 00°0 0070 0001 0L°0L9°'€82 0070
0°001 00°0S%’S 00°0 0070 0°00T 00°0S% 'S 00°0
0°00T 00°6Z8B'ET 00°0 0070 07001 00°GZB'ET 00°0
0°00T 00°6¢8’¢ET 00°0 00" 0 0°00T 00°628°¢€T 00°0
FONY TYNLOY Lasand LEoand HONY TYNLOY 139a0dg
-I497¢A  HIY0-0L-9¥3A TYONNY FLYA-0L-dYEA -THYA AIYONYL RAYANYL
% TYISTd TYISTd %
9zo0e 1€ AGYONYL SNIONT SQOIY¥Ed T ¥0d
GN0A SIDELO¥E TYIIAYD  :ONNd ¥0od
17 tdA-d 180438 ASNEAYE ¥ 4 IZZTAYRRAS
T E9Yd wddd ETSIT




0700t (62 L91'L2)
07001 62770662
0°00tT 00" LEE'Z

0°00T 627706 ‘6T

0-00t 0L°89L°1

00°0
00°0
0070

(6z7191'L2)
62770562
00°LEE'Z

62°705'62

0L"89L'T
66°GEL"LT
00" 0

0O L6T'T
COTORT'T
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

114

(LIDIAZA) SNI4¥NS
SEASNEdXH aNNd TYLIOL
SHONIATY gNNd TYLIOL

SESNIdXE TYLOL

INYINYLSHdE

JT09

IATLYALSINIWAY
SUSNIIKI

SENNIATY TY¥LOL

LNYINYLSEd

709

IATLVILSININAY
SHONIATA

07001 66 GEL'LT
0°0 00°0

0°00T 00" LEE'T
07001 00°L6T'T
0°00T 00°0FPT'T
00 00°0

HONY TYNLOY
-I9¥A  Z1Vd-0L-¥v¥dX

% T¢ISId

92

13o5and
TYNNNY

00°0 07001
00°0 07001
00°0 07001
00°0 0°00T
0070 0°00T
0070 0°00T
00°0 0°0
Q0°0 0°001
00°0 07001
60°0 07001
00°0 0°0
Lasand AONY
JLYd-0L-9Y¥3X =IdYA
TY¥ISTId %

9z0¢ ‘1€ AYYONYL 9N

INYINYISET

180ddd HSNEdXd 3

TVOLOY
REVONYD

IONT SACIddd T dOod
nZIMuDUNQZDMMOm

JE3ZIHYRKRAS
3TC ¥EMd FTSTT

Laoand
AAYONY

NOILATIYOSAd LNHWNLYVAET

00008FTD
g€0:e0-ct
9202Z/60/2C




o oo
o 0o

00" 0 00 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 000 0070
00°0 0°0 000 00°0
00" 0 0°0 000 0070
00°0 0°0 0o o 0070
000 0°0 000 000
0070 0°0 000 0070
13sdng FONY TYNIOV : LEoand

TIYA-0L-¥YIX -I9YA REYNNYP AAYONYD
Y0514 %

9202 ‘1€ RYYNNYL ONIONA SaOI¥sEd 1 ¥0od
1950 WdZL SNOT TY4ENIS  :dNN3 ¥04

9¢
€1

00°0
0070
00°0

TYNLOY
JLYd-0L-49Y¥dA
T¥I514

‘HA-4
HOYd

00°0
00°0
00°0

LI92d04g
TYNNNY

Id0ddd ASNAdXE ¥ HANIAZH
LOTYLS

b

10 ¥

? TAYHWOS

¥4 3T5TT

115

(LID149a) sSNIddns
SHSNAdXE dNNd TYLOL
SINNIATE ANNA TYLOL

SHSNIdXE THILOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SISNAdIXT

SANNIATY TYLOL

NOIIVALSINIWAY
SENNIATE

NOILdIYODSHEd LNIAWLYYdEA

00008%T19 :CI
€0:20:21  *EWIL
9202/60/20 :dLYQ



[=NeRe]
o oCc o

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

116

(LIDIAZA) sNT4¥ns
SHSNIAXHE ANAd TYIOL
SANNIAZY dNNd TYIOL

SHASNIAXH TYIOL

NOILVHLSININAY
SESNAIXH

SEANNIATE TYLOL

NOILYYISINIWNAY
SHONIATA

dONY
-I49%A
%

9¢
vl

TYOLOY
HLYd-0OL-¥V¥3A
TYDSId

HA-d
+39Yd

LA9ang
TYNNNY

00°0 c°0
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°0
00°0 00
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°0
00°C 070
LE90NE TONY
HAIYA-0L-d9%¥3A -I9YA
TYOSIa %
gz0ez ‘1€ RYYNNYD

TYNLOY
AGYONYL

ONIUONE SAOId

SLESSY TVLIAYD

3 ENNIAFY QEZTHVRE
I01d1SIa ¥¥Yd

Laoand
RAYONYL

NCOILdIYOS3d LNIWIYYddId

00008712 :dI
£0:€0:2T ‘EWIL
9Z0Z/60/20 :ELl¥d



0°001 (L9°Go€ LY
0°00T1 8G°925'¥L9
0001 16°091°00¢C

AONY TYNLDVY
-Id¥A dILYA-0L-9¥dA
2 T¥OSIa
92 ¥Xi-4

GT -39%d

000
00°0
0070

Lasand
TEANNY

00°0
00°¢C
00°0

L3sdnd
HI¥d-0L-¥Y3X
TYOSId

9¢0e

1490d9d ISNEdXE ¥ ENNIATY O3Z [EWNARS
31517

‘1€ XIYNNYL

0°00T (L9°G9€ kL)

0°00T 867925 7.9
0-oot 16°091°002

JONY TYNLOY
TdvA AHYONYL

ONIANJI SQa0Iddd

STYI0L I¥0ddd TWdIDINOW

LOTHLSIA Huve

000
0070
00°0

LADAaNd
AIYONYL

¥od

117

(LIDI4EA) SNIddns
SASNIIXT TYAIDINAW TYIOL
SAANTATY TYIIDINNW TYIOL

NOILAIYDSId LNIWLIYdEd

00008FTD :dI
€0:20:CT *UWIL
9¢0Z/60/20 :*dLYA





